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COMBINED NOTICE OF FILING OF TESTIMONY TRANSCRIPT AND EXHIBITS
PURSUANT TO 37 CFR 2.125(c) and NOTICE OF SERVICE OF TRANSCRIPT AND
EXHIBITS PURSUANT TO 37 CFR 2.125(a)

Petitioner, Economy Rent-A-Car, Inc., hereby files the trial testimony of Bob

Martyn, taken on November 20, 2014 along with the Trial Exhibits Nos. 1 through 39,
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Bob Martyn
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June 1998

White Pages Ad — San Fernando Valley June
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Yellow Pages Ad — San Fernando Valley East
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Yellow Pages Ad — San Fernando Valley East
November 1999
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Yellow Pages Ad — San Fernando Valley West
July 2000

Yellow Pages Ad — San Fernando Valley East
November 2000

Yellow Pages Ad — San Fernando Valley East
2001

Yellow Pages Ad — San Fernando Valley 2000-
2001

Yellow Pages Ad — San Fernando Valley East
December 2003

Verizon Ad - Woodland hills/Canoga
Park/Reseda January 2005

White Pages Listing - San Fernando Valley
August 2005

White Pages Listing — San Fernando Valley
August 2006

White Pages Listing — San Fernando Valley
August 2007

November 12, 2007 Correspondence from
Stacey Coe to Bob Martyn

October 28, 2008 Correspondence from Stephen
Rau to Bob Martyn '

On-line Yellowpages.com Listing September 23,
2009

Supermedia Advertising Agreement

Pacific Bell White Pages Ad Confirmation

Yellow Book USA Ad Confirmation

Pacific Bell Smart Yellow Pages Ad Confirmation
Fictitious Business Name Statement

Economy Rent-A-Car Flier

California Registration of Trademark

California Assignment of Trademark

Trademark Assignment between UDBC and

Proveedores dated December 9, 2010
(CONFIDENTIAL)
Trademark License  Agreement between

Economy Rent-A-car and UDBC

Map of Los Angeles area

Rental Agreements used by Economy Rent-A-
Car with its customers
January 28, 2000
Associates

Invoice from Advertising

September 22, 1999 Correspondence from David

Rosenberg to Rudolfo Roque
January 10, 2012 Correspondence from Douglas
Kautzky to Bob Martyn



Exhibit No. 36 Terms and Conditions of Rental Contract
Exhibit No. 37 Photographs of screen captures of Google Street
View
Exhibit No. 38 Agreement for Use of Service Mark Re: Economy
Rent-A-Car between UDBC and BLT Consulting
. dated August 2010
Exhibit No. 39 Part Il SEC filing

A certified copy of the above-referenced testimony transcript, inclusive of the
signature page, and a copy of the Exhibits 1 to 39 were served upon the Respondent’s
attorneys Sharon Gobat and John Moetteli on December 16, 2014 via e-mail and First
Class Mail to the following address:

John Moetteli

Sharon Gobat
Da Vinci Partners LLC

Rathausgasse 1

Arbon CH-8320
Switzerland _
Fax: +41 71 230 1001

Email: gobat@davincipartners.com
moetteli@davincipartners.com

ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR INC.

/Melissa Alcantara/
December 17, 2014 By:  Samuel D. Littlepage, Esquire
: Melissa Alcantara, Esquire
DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC
International Square Building
1875 Eye Sireet, N.W., Suite 1200
Washington, D.C. 20006-5420
Tel: (202) 457-0160
Fax: (202)659-1559
Email: slittlepage@dickinsonwright.com
Email: malcantara@dickinsonwright.com

Counsel For Petitioner
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The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
COMBINED NOTICE OF FILING OF TESTIMONY TRANSCRIPT AND EXHIBITS
PURSUANT TO 37 CFR 2.125(c) and NOTICE OF SERVICE OF TRANSCRIPT AND
EXHIBITS PURSUANT TO 37 CFR 2.125(a) was served this 17th day of December,
2014, upon Respondent’s counsel of record, via fax transmission, email and first class
mail, postage prepaid, as identified below:

John Moetteli
Sharon Gobat
Da Vinci Partners LLC
Rathausgasse 1
Arbon CH-8320
Switzerland
Fax: +41 71 230 1001
Email: gobat@davincipartners.com
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Melissa Alcantara, Esquire

Counsel for Petitioner
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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD
ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR, INC.,

Petitioner,
VS. Cancellation No. 92055558
Registration No. 3256667
EMMANOUIL KOKOLOGIANNIS AND
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APPEARANCES
On behalf of the PETITIONER:

Samuel D. Littlepage
DICKINSON WRIGHT, PPLC
1875 Eye Street, NW

Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20006

(202) 659-6920
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Sharon Gobat
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WHEREUPON,
BOB MARTYN,
after having been first duly sworn, deposes and
says in reply to the questions propounded as
follows, to-wit:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. LITTLEPAGE:

Q Good morning, Mr. Martyn. Could you
state your full name and address for the record.

A Sure. [t©s Bob Chambless Martyn,
M-a-r-t-y-n, 907 12th Street, No. 3, Santa Monica,

California.
Q How long have you lived in Santa Monica?
A 30 years.
Q Are you appearing today to give testimony

in response to a request from Economy Rent-A-Car,
Inc.?
A Yes.
(Petitioner©s Exhibit 1 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) I©m going to hand you

what©s been marked as Exhibit 1. Is that request
set forth in Exhibit 17?

A Yes.

Q Between 1993 and 2014, were you employed?

fé ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)

EsquireSolutions.com
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A Yes, with --
Q And by whom?
A UDBC, Inc.
Q During that time frame, did UDBC do

business under any trade name?

A Yes. They did business under the trade
name Economy Rent-A-Car and A & M Rent-A-Car.

Q How long has it used the Economy

Rent-A-Car trade name?

A Since late December 1993 was the first
usage.

Q What is the business of UDBC?

A It©s a business of renting automobile

vehicles under the name of Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q What was your business title at UDBC?

A President and often | was treasurer and
secretary.

Q Was the title president combined with the

office of vice president?

A Yes.

Q Did you hold the office of president
during some years since 19937

A Yes, 2010 through this year, June of this
year.

Q Between 1993 and 2014, who were the

fé ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)

EsquireSolutions.com
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corporate officers of UDBC?
A Myself and Peter Thomas.
Q Who were the directors of UDBC during
that time period?
A Myself and Peter Thomas.
MS. GOBAT: Excuse me, what time period
did you ask?
MR. LITTLEPAGE: 1993 and 2014.
Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Were you the
company®©s -- you said that you were the company©s

president in 2010, correct?

A Correct.

Q Could you describe generally your duties
at UDBC?

A Well, | ran the daily operations of the
automobile rental business. | oversaw other

employees, did associated duties with running it,
acquiring cars and selling them, that sort of thing.

Q Did your duties change, at the company
change over the years?

A Yes. In 2011 | stepped away from the
daily operations and have been less and less
involved in it.

Q Did the nature of UDBC, its rental car
business between 1994 and 2014, did the nature of

f_é ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)

EsquireSolutions.com
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that business change over the years?

A No. It was consistent.

Q Can you describe your company®©s rental
car business?

A Yes. ItOs a car rental business that©s
located in Van Nuys, California, and we operate
under the name Economy Rent-A-Car. That is
displayed in various fashions like contracts and
signage and so forth.

public for daily, weekly and monthly rental use.

We rent cars to the general

Q Was the display of the Economy Rent-A-Car

name both with and without hyphens?

A Yes. It appeared in many cases with
hyphens and often without. It seemed to be
frequently either way.
symbol around the E in one of the logos.

Q What about customers of your company?
Where did they -- do you know where they tended to
originate from?

A The bulk of them came from local
residents that needed a car for temporary use,
either from having an accident or a car break down.
Then we also had a number of referrals over the
years that built up from international clientele

from various countries around the world.

We also actually used a key

They would

DESQUIRE

800.211.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSolutions.com
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fly to LAX and make their way to us through the Van
Nuys Flyaway.

Q What©s the Van Nuys Flyaway?

A It©s a shuttle service that circles
through the airport, LAX airport, every 15 minutes
24 hours a day, and it comes to within a few blocks
of our office and people can bring their luggage and
so forth on that. It©s a very low cost way to
arrive at our location.

Q When you say your location, could you

tell us the street address of that location?

A It©s 7256 Sepulveda Boulevard in Van
Nuys.

Q How long has it been located there?

A Since 1993 as UDBC, Inc.

Q How far is your location from LAX?

A 23 miles.

Q Does your company use any exterior
signage?

A Yes. There®©s a sign located in front the

of the office adjacent to Sepulveda Boulevard.

Q What name or mark did that signage
display between 1994 and 20147

A The Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q Where was the signage?

f_é ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)

EsquireSolutions.com
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A On a pole situated right in front of the
office adjacent to the sidewalk which is adjacent to
Sepulveda Boulevard.

Q And how long did you have that signage
there?

A From 1994 until 2007 there was a large
sign, and then that was swapped with a smaller sign
under that from 2007 until last year saying Economy
Rent-A-Car.

Q And presently?

A [t©s got a sign that says Economy
Rent-A-Car, but it was changed last year to a
slightly different newer version of that sign.

Q Can it be seen from the roads?

A Yes.

Q Can drivers see it?

A Certainly.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 2 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, I©ve

handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 2.
identify it?

Can you

A Yes. This is a photograph of the smaller

Economy Rent-A-Car sign which was placed there in

2007.  That®©s right in front of the office, by the

DESQUIRE

800.211.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSolutions.com



© 00 N o o0 A W DN PP

N DD D NDDNMNDN P PP PP PR R R R
o A W N P O © 00 N OO O~ WwWN B+ O

November 20, 2014

11

BOB MARTYN
ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR vs. KOKOLOGIANNIS
way.
Q Is that particular sign there presently?
A No. Last year this was exchanged for one

that also says Economy Rent-A-Car but conforms with
the current usage that Mr. Muniz has. It©s their
sign.

Q Does this photo, and 1©m talking about
Exhibit 2, does this photo accurately depict the
sign at your business between 2007 and 20137

A It does.

Q Now, you mentioned that there was signage
there before 20077

A Yes. This sign that currently says
Alpine Motors which, let©s see, it was situated in
this area from 1994 until 2007. As | said
previously, it was swapped for the smaller sign and
Alpine Motors took the bigger position at that time.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 3 marked for

identification.)

A Yes, that©s it.

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Now, could you
identify what©s been marked as Exhibit 3?

A This is the large Economy Rent-A-Car sign
that was installed in 1994 and stayed there until

2007.

f_é ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)

EsquireSolutions.com
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Q And was that sign displayed continuously
between 1994 and 2007?

A It was, yes. [t©s an illuminated sign
that was there the entire time.

Q Between 1994 and 2013, was there any time
that the signage shown in Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3
was not displayed?

A No. It was always there.

Q Between 1993 and 2014, how did your
company answer incoming telephone calls?

A "Economy Rent-A-Car, may | help you?"
Occasionally somebody would be in a hurry and say
just, "Economy," but it was supposed to be "Economy
Rent-A-Car."

Q And when did they begin answering
telephone calls in that manner?

A In 1994.

Q In communicating by mail with suppliers

and customers of your company, did your company

display its name and address?

A Yes.

Q What company name was displayed?
A Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q Was that with or without hyphens?

A It could have been either.

DESQUIRE

800.211.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSolutions.com
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Q And how long has the Economy Rent-A-Car
name been displayed on mail that is sent to
suppliers and customers?

A Since 1994, late ©93.

Q How did your customers know your
telephone number?

A Generally from publications such as
Yellow Pages, White Pages and, of course, business
cards and fliers.

Q When did your company begin listing its
telephone number in directories, telephone

directories?

A As Economy Rent-A-Car?

Q Yes.

A 1994.

Q Did it promote its name and trademark in

telephone directories?

A Yeah.

Q When did it begin promoting its name in
the telephone directories?

A My recollection is 1994.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 4 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, I©ve

handed you what©s been marked as Petitioner©s

DESQUIRE

800.211.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSolutions.com
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Exhibit 4. Could you identify it?
A LetOs see, this is a cover page to the

Pacific Bell Smart Yellow Pages from the year 1997.

Q Is it a true and accurate copy of the
cover page and directory -- of the cover page of the
directory and your advertisement within that
directory for 1997?

A Yes, itis.

Q Did your company place that advertisement
in that directory?

A Yes, we certainly did.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 5 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, I©ve
handed you -- we©ve handed you what©s been marked as
Petitioner©s Exhibit 5. Could you identify it?

A Yes. This is the top page of the cover
page for the Pacific Bell Smart Yellow Pages from
1998, and the second page is a photocopy of the ad
placed in that directory.

Q Is it a true and accurate copy of the
cover page of the directory and your advertisement
within that directory for the year 19987

A Yes, itis.

Q Did your company place that advertisement
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in that directory?

A Yes.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 6 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Petitioner©s
Exhibit 6. Could you identify that.

A Let©s see, this is the cover page for
Pacific Bell White Page book from 1998, and it looks
like our listing inside of it. So weCre listed
inside this book as Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q Is it a true and accurate copy of the
cover page of the directory and your telephone
listing within that directory for 19987

A Yes.

Q Did your company place that listing in
that directory?

A Yes, we did.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 7 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Petitioner©s
Exhibit 7. Could you identify it?

A This is the Pacific Bell Smart Yellow

Pages, San Fernando Valley East cover page, an ad
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that was placed in that book for the year 1998.

Q Is it a true and accurate copy of the
cover page of the directory and your advertisement
within that directory for the year 1998?

A Yes.

Q Did your company place that advertisement
in that directory?

A Yes.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 8 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 8. Could
you identify it?

A This first page is Pacific Bell Smart
Yellow Page cover page of the book for the San
Fernando Valley East publication for the year 1999,
and the second page is a copy of that ad which was
published inside the directory that same year for
Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q Is it a true and accurate copy of the
cover page of the directory and your advertisement
within that directory for the year 19997

A Yes.

Q Did your company place that advertisement

in that directory?
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A We certainly did.
(Petitioner©s Exhibit 9 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Petitioner©s
Exhibit 9. Can you identify it?

A Let©s see, this is the Pacific Bell Smart
Yellow Pages from starting here July 2000 and the
second page -- that©s the cover page. The second
page here is a copy of the ad we placed within that.

Q When you say "the second page," are you
actually referring to the third page of the exhibit?

A Yes, actually, you©re right, third page.

Q Is it a true and accurate copy of the
cover page of the directory and your advertisement
within that directory for the year 2000?

A Yeah.

Q Did your company place that advertisement
in that directory?

A Yes.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 10 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 10. Can
you identify it?
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A The top page here is the cover page for
the San Fernando Valley East publication through
November 2000 it looks like, and then the third page
Is the ad placed within that book for Economy
Rent-A-Car.

Q Is it a true and accurate copy of the
cover page of the directory and your advertisement
within that directory for the year 2000?

A Yeah.

Q Did your company place that advertisement

in that directory?

A Yes.

Q Does Exhibit 10 differ from Exhibit 9?

A Yes. LetOs see, there©s two different
books here. The San Fernando Valley East which is

Exhibit 10 is the section of the San Fernando Valley
that we were actually physically in and the San
Fernando Valley West is a book that covers the west
side of the San Fernando Valley. S0 itOs two
separate books in the same year.
(Petitioner©s Exhibit 11 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 11. Can
you identify it?
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A Well, it©s a cover page for Pacific Bell
Smart Yellow Pages. I©m unable to determine what
year this is. It looks like it might be 2001. Here
it is, 2001, and there®©s our ad inside of it.

Q Is it an accurate copy of the cover page
of the directory and your advertisement within that
directory for the year 20017

A Yeah.

Q Did your company place that advertisement
in that directory?

A Yes.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 12 marked for
identification.)

Q  (BY MR.LITTLEPAGE)  Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 12. Can
you identify it?

A This is the cover page for the NDC Yellow
Pages, and this is 2000 to 2001 time frame, and
within that is an ad that we placed for that same
book.

Q And that ad is found on the second page
of the exhibit?

A It is, yes.

Q On the third page of the exhibit is there

a listing for your company?
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A If there is, 1©m not seeing it.
Q You look down past the Enterprise

Rent-A-Car listing.

A We should be right above that.
Q No, it©s right below it, | believe. |
see what you©re saying.
A It should be above Enterprise.
Q Okay.
A | think it©s on the previous page.
Q Is Exhibit 12 a true and accurate copy of

the cover page of the directory and your
advertisement within that directory for the
2000-2001 year?
A Yes.
Q Did your company place that advertisement
in that directory?
A Yeah.
Q And 1©m referring to the advertisement on

Page 2 of Exhibit 12.

A Yes, that©s correct.

Q Now, does Exhibit 12 differ from Exhibit
10 and Exhibit 11?

A Yes. Thisis a book that©s a different

company from the Pacific Bell group.

Q And by a different company, you©re
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referring to the N --
A NDC, yes.
(Petitioner©s Exhibit 13 marked for
identification.)
Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve

handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 13. Can
you identify it?
A Okay. Yes. Thisisthe SBC Smart Yellow

Pages cover for the December 2003 issue which
probably was for the year 2004, and inside is a copy
of the ad that was placed in that particular book.

Q Is it a true and accurate copy of the
cover page of the directory and your advertisement
within that directory for the publication year 20037

A It is.

Q Did your company place that advertisement
in that directory?

A Yes.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 14 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 14. Can
you identify that?

A This is a copy of the cover page of the

Verizon Yellow Page for the Canoga Park, Woodland
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Hills and Reseda area of the San Fernando Valley.

Q And for what year?
A Beginning January 2005.
Q Is it an accurate copy of the cover page

of the directory and your listing within that
directory for the year 20057

A Yes, itis.

Q Did your company place that listing in
that directory?

A Yeah.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 15 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 15. Can
you identify it?

A It©s a copy of the cover of the SBC White
Page San Fernando Valley edition for 2005.

Q Is it a true and accurate copy of the
directory cover page and the listing therein for
20057?

A Yes, itis.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 16 marked for
identification.)

Q  (BY MR.LITTLEPAGE)  Mr. Martyn, we©ve

handed you what©s been marked as Petitioner©s
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Exhibit 16. Can you identify it?
A This is the cover page of the AT&T White

Page book for the year 2006, and within it is a
listing for Economy Rent-A-Car in that White Page
book.

Q Is it a true and accurate copy of the
cover page of the directory and your listing within
that directory for the year 20067

A Yes.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 17 marked for

identification.)

Q  (BY MR.LITTLEPAGE)  Mr. Martyn, we©ve

handed you what©s been marked as Petitioner©s

Exhibit 17. Can you identify it?
A Yes. This is the AT&T White Page book
for 2007, and that©s the cover. Then the second

page has our listing within it, Economy Rent-A-Car.
Q Is it an accurate copy of the cover page
of the directory and your listing within that
directory for the year 20077
A Yes.
Q Did your company place ads in any
subsequent printed telephone directories?
A There were others in NDC. There were

some other NDC books and there were some other AT&T
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publications that | don©t see here, but there were
other listings, yes.

Q Were those listings in subsequent years,
2008 and beyond?

A Yes. Yes. Smart Yellow Pages,
YellowBook.com listings from there until the present
time -- from then until the present time.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 18 marked for
identification.)

Q  (BY MR.LITTLEPAGE)  Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 18. Can
you identify it?

A LetOs see, this is an agreement with AT&T
authorizing them to publish this listing for Economy
Rent-A-Car in the year 2008.

Q To the best of your knowledge, was that
listing placed in the 2008 directory?

A Yes.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 19 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 19. Can
you identify it?

A Yes. This is an acknowledgment and

agreement to feature advertisements with AT&T within

DESQUIRE

800.211.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSolutions.com



© 00 N o o0 A W DN PP

N D D NDDNDNDN P PP PR R R R R R
o A~ W N P O © 00O N OO O~ N B+ O

25

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 20 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) We©ve handed you
what©s been marked as Exhibit 20. Can you identify
it?

A Yes. Thisis a-- it looks like a recap
of a YellowPage.com listing for 2009 time frame.

Q Is that a true and accurate copy of the
listing for that year?

A Yeah.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 21 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 21. Can
you identify that?

A This is the advertisement agreement with

Super Media for the listing name Economy Rent-A-Car

BOB MARTYN November 20, 2014
ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR vs. KOKOLOGIANNIS
the 2008-09 directory, 2009 probably. This was
dated late 2008, San Fernando Valley East. Yes,
starting 2001 -- 20009.
Q Did that listing occur in 2009?
A Yeah.

DESQUIRE
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the document. Sorry. It looks like it was the 2012
publication.
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Q Is the ad shown on the third page of this
exhibit a true and correct copy of the current
internet listing for your company?

A Yes.

Q Apart from the telephone directories and
the ads in those books and on the internet that was
shown in these exhibits that we©ve discussed, did
your company advertise in any other telephone
directories between 1994 and 20107

A There were some others. | don©t see all
of them listed here, but there was other years with
Smart Yellow Pages, which | don©t see here, and NDC
had a couple of other years which we seem to be
missing here and AT&T.

Q Did they contain the same ads as were
shown in the prior exhibits that we have discussed?

A Yes.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 22 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 22. Can
you identify it?

A It©s a confirmation of an ad that was
placed with the Pacific Bell book, and 1©m not sure

what date this is, though.
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Q | agree that the writing is incredibly
small; although, this has been -- the authenticity
of this has been stipulated to between the parties.
|©ll represent for the record that it©s dated 2002,
and that©s the date that is set forth on the next to
the last line in the lower left-hand corner.
A Yes, there it is, very small.
Q Yes. Did your company place an
advertisement within that 2002 directory?
A Yes. That©Os a copy of it right there.
(Petitioner©s Exhibit 23 marked for
identification.)
Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 23. Can
you identify that?
A Yes. This top page is a copy of the ad
that was placed with Yellow Book USA.
Q And what does the second page show?
A This is 2003, probably published for 2004
it appears. The second page is a coupon that©s
published in that same book adjacent to this first
page ad.
Q Were these coupons published in multiple
telephone directories?
A There were others, yes.
4 800.211.DEPO (3376)
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Q And during what years were these coupons
placed in telephone directories?

A 2003 through 2006, ©07, somewhere in that
time frame.

Q And does Petitioner©s Exhibit 23 show a
true and accurate copy of the coupon you placed
within telephone directories for the years 2003
through 20067

A Yes.

Q Now, we©ve seen telephone directory ads
and listings beginning in 1997. Did you place
similar ads in telephone directories prior to 19977

A Yes.

Q During what years?

A My recollection is 1994, ©95 and ©96
there were ads being placed, | don©t seem to see
them here, but there were ads being placed. I©m not
sure what size or what context they were, but, yes.

Q Did those ads display the name or mark
Economy Rent-A-Car?

A Yes.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 24 marked for
identification.)

Q  (BY MR.LITTLEPAGE)  Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 24. Can
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you identify it?
A This is an advance copy of an ad that was
placed with Pacific Bell Smart Yellow Pages for 2007

and a copy here of the actual ad on the second page.

Q Did you -- when you said 2007, did you
mean 19977

A LetOs see here, yes, you©re right, 1997.

Q To whom was Exhibit 24 addressed?

A Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q Was that your company®©s trade name?

A Yeah.

Q Was the ad shown on Page 2 of this

exhibit, was the ad placed in the 1997 edition of
the San Fernando Valley East directory?

A It was.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 25 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 25. Can
you identify it?

A This is a fictitious business name filing
which had been recorded with the County of Los
Angeles recorder©s office in the year 1994 by the
name UDBC, Inc., doing business as Economy

Rent-A-Car.
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Q Is it a true and accurate copy of that
application to use that name?

A Yes.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 26 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 26. Can
you identify it?

A This is a flier which was created and

printed for distribution to the public.

Q When did your company begin using and
distributing it to the public?

A 1993 | think was the first publication of
this, and then it went on for several years after
that.

Q Can you estimate how many years that you
used it?

A Five or more.

Q How did you use this particular flier?

How did your company use it?

A Well, it was taken to body shops in the
local area and repair garages, and then it was
passed out to the general public.

Q Was it passed out to potential customers?

A In that, yes, through -- right, any
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potential customer it was given to.
Q Can you estimate how many copies of this

flier were distributed between 1994 and 19987

A Thousands. | don©t know the exact
number.
Q Did your company ever obtain any

registrations for the Economy Rent-A-Car mark?

A Yeah.
Q How many registrations?
A Two.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 27 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 27. Can
you identify it?

A Yes. This is the registration which was

acquired in 2010.

Q Was that the second registration --
A Yes.
Q -- obtained by your company?

Does your company still own that

registration?

A No.
Q Did you transfer that registration?
A Yes.
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Q Who did you transfer it to?
A Economy Rent-A-Car, Inc., Mr. Muniz©

company here.

Q Was that registration, in fact,
transferred to Proveedores?

A Actually, you©re correct. That©s the
legal name it was transferred to, Proveedores.

MS. GOBAT: Obijection, leading.

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) At Page 2 of Exhibit
27, there is a reference to another registration.
Do you see that?

A | do at the top here, the original filing
of May 1998 and the registration file number and the
expiration date of that filing.

Q And was that the first registration you
were referring to?

A Yeah.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 28 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you Exhibit 28. Can you identify it?

A This is the assignment agreement from
UDBC, Inc. to Proveedores authorizing a transfer of
the trademark Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q The trademark registration?

f_é ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)
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A The trademark registration, yeah.
Q And, again, the company to whom it was

transferred was Proveedores?

A Yes, that©s correct.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 29 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you Exhibit 29. Can you identify that?

A This is the assignment of the trademark
from UDBC, Inc. to Proveedores.

Q Is it a true and correct copy of that

assignment?

A Yes.

Q That©s your signature on the document?

A It is.

Q Does your company still use the Economy
Rent-A-Car mark?

A Yeah.

Q After the assignment, did your company

continue using the mark?

A Yes.
Q How did it continue using the mark?
A In the same way it had been from 1994

which is advertisements, signage, rental agreements,

business cards and such.
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(Petitioner©s Exhibit 30 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 30. Can
you identify it?

A This is a license agreement from Economy
Rent-A-Car, Inc. to UDBC, Inc. or Economy Rent-A-Car
in Van Nuys for the continued use of the name
Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q Is it a true and correct copy of the
license your company received from Economy
Rent-A-Car, Inc.?

A It is.

Q Has your ongoing use of the Economy

Rent-A-Car mark been pursuant to that license?

A Yeah.

Q So between 2010 and 2014 did your company
continue advertising the mark Economy Rent-A-Car?

A Yeah.

Q And those advertisements, were they in

connection with the offering of rental car services?
A Right, correct.
(Petitioner©s Exhibit 31 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, I©ve
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handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 31. Could
you identify it?
A Yes. Thisis areduced in size replica
copy, rather, of a map of the Los Angeles area that
we published. It indicates our location on the left
side and at the top it has our name and address.
[t©s meant as a guide for potential customers and

customers and was distributed to everybody that

rents a car.

Q Is it a true and correct copy of your
advertisement?

A Yeah.

Q How long has this advertisement or flier

been used by your company?
A It was begun around the year 2000.
Q Can you estimate how many copies of this

flier have been distributed over the past 13 or 14

years?
A Thousands. | don©t know the exact
number. It was ordered in batches of 1,000.
MS. GOBAT: Ordered in batches of 1,000?
THE WITNESS: Yes, yearly or every
period.

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Do you know how many

batches were ordered or reordered?
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A | don®©t recall specifically. | just know
that we did order them numerous times.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 32 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 32. Can
you identify those, the documents in Exhibit 327

A This is rental agreements that were used
by Economy Rent-A-Car with the customers.

Q Are they true and correct copies of those
agreements that were actually entered into with your
company©s customers?

A Yeah.

Q How long have you been issuing these
types of rental agreements to customers with your
name on them?

A This format was created in 1999 and used
from 2000 onward.

Q Well, since 1999 or 2000 has every rental
car customer of your company received this type of
rental agreement?

A Yes.

Q And each of the rental agreements used
during that period of time, that is, from 2000

onward, had the name Economy Rent-A-Car on them?
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A Correct.
Q When customers make payment for the

rental of your cars, who did they make their

payments to?

A Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q Who have they written their checks to?
A Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q Does your company receive mail at your

facility in Van Nuys?

A Yes.

Q To what company is the mail usually
addressed?

A Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q Has this been true since 19947

A Yeah.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 33 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve

handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 33.
you identify those documents?

A This top invoice is an invoice for this
previous -- this map right here that we previously
looked at. This is a bill for the printing of these
maps right here and dated January 28, 2000.
what the top page is.

Can

That©s
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The second page is a National Directory
Company bill for the listing Economy Rent-A-Car
during the year 2000. Actually, it was June 1 to
July 15. This looks like a monthly bill for a
directory listing with NDC.

Q And the third and fourth pages?

A This is an invoice from New Era Auto
Glass to Economy Rent-A-Car for services rendered.

This next one is for Knight Management
Insurance Company to Economy Rent-A-Car for an
insurance bill.

The third one is a bill from NDC again
from December 1999 addressed to Economy Rent-A-Car
for advertising in that particular book.

Q Are these invoices true and correct
copies of communications received by your company on
or about the dates indicated?

A Yeah.

Q Are these invoices representative of how
communications have been addressed to your company
from 1994 to the present date?

A Yeah.

Q Would you agree that the first four pages
of Exhibit 33 refer to your company Economy

Rent-A-Car without hyphens?
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A That©s correct, they do.
Q And with regard to the fifth or last page
of Exhibit 33 --

MS. GOBAT: Excuse me, the second page
has hyphens.
THE WITNESS: Yes, it does.

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) It does. So Pages 1,
3 and 4 of Exhibit 33 refer to your company without
hyphens, correct?

A They do, yes.

Q And Pages 2 and 5 refer to your company
with hyphens?

A Correct.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 34 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 34. Can
you identify it?

A It was a letter drafted by the attorney
for Economy Rent-A-Car to a Rudolfo Roque who had an
Economy Rent-A-Car location in the City of Van Nuys.

MR. LITTLEPAGE:  And for the record, the
last name is R-0-g-u-e.

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Were you provided

with a copy of that draft letter at or about the
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time it was dated in 19997

A Yeah.

Q Is PX or Petitioner©s Exhibit 34 a true
and correct copy of the letter you received from
your attorney?

A Yeah.

Q Is it your understanding that the letter
was sent on or about September 22, 19997

A Yeah.

Q Was Mr. Rosenberg instructed to write

this letter to Mr. Roque?

A He was.

Q Who gave Mr. Rosenberg those
instructions?

A | did.

Q Why did you tell Mr. Rosenberg to send
the letter?

A Well, previous to this time, a month

before, maybe two months before | became aware that
this company had opened a rental car business with
our name, so | told David Rosenberg to issue this
letter to demand that they cease the use of our
name.

Q How did this other company©s use of

Economy Rent-A-Car come to your attention?
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A Through a customer who told us about it.
My recollection is that someone said, "Your office
on Van Nuys Boulevard." | said, "There is no office
on Van Nuys Boulevard." That was the original way |
discovered it.

Q Do you know the outcome of the protest
made by your lawyer as reflected in Exhibit 34?

A Yes.  Within a few weeks they did remove
the signage and informed David Rosenberg that they
stopped using our name on contracts and printed
business cards, but the publication had already been
made in the White and Yellow Pages under that name,
and that took about a year or so to drop off. They
didn®©t renew it but it was there for quite awhile.

Q Was there any other confusion or problems
that you experienced with your mark?

A There was. Another business did the same

thing a few years ago, quite a few years later

actually.
Q Was a protest made to that second

company?
A Yes.
Q Did you ask your attorney to make that

protest?
A Yes. | asked an attorney. It wasn©t my
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official attorney at that time. David always was
our attorney.

(Petitioner©s Exhibit 35 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MR. LITTLEPAGE) Mr. Martyn, we©ve
handed you what©s been marked as Exhibit 35. Can
you identify it?

A Yes. This is the cease and desist
infringement of the use of Economy Rent-A-Car letter
that was sent from a Douglas Kautzky, K-a-u-t-z-k-y.

Is that the correct spelling? He sent this letter
to three individuals which were associated with
another car rental company in Reseda, California

using the name Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q Did you receive a copy of the letter?
A Yes. Thisisit.

Q Whose handwriting is that on Page 17?
A Mine.  That was me authorizing the

attorney to send this to them and change the date to
the current date.

Q Changing the date, was that the only
change that you instructed them to make in the
letter?

A Yes. The rest of it was satisfactory.

Q Do you know the outcome of the protest
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made to the Reseda company as reflected in Exhibit
357

A | do. They did cease the use of the
name, but it took months. They made numerous --
this attorney, | should say, made numerous phone
calls to them to follow up on this and confirm that
they had complied, but there was some resistance on
their part.

Q Are you aware of the company that owns
the registration that is at issue in this
proceeding?

A Yes, we do.

Q And I©m referring to -- when | say "this
proceeding," 1©m referring to the proceeding as

reflected in Exhibit 1.

A All right. Yes.

Q That would be the respondent.

A | see, youCre referring to that. Okay.
Yeah.

Q When did you become first aware of that

company©s trademark registration?

A Recently, the last couple of years.
Q Were you aware of them before that time?
A Not by this name, just the name Economy

Rent-A-Car, and 1©d seen them on the internet.
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came to my attention, yeah.

Q Did that concern you at the time?
A No. | saw the listings on the internet
were originating in Europe and Greece. It seemed to

be irrelevant.

Q Have you ever seen any advertisements for
their rental car services in California?

A No.

Q Are you aware of any use of the trademark
by the respondent in California of a mark containing
the word "Economy"?

A No.

Q Can you describe the types of customers

who rent or have rented your cars over the years?

A Describe the type of customer?
Q Yes, the types of customers.
A Well, we went over this previously. It

was really primarily local people that lived within

a reasonable area of the office and travelers coming

in to Los Angeles from all over the world. We
rented to people from countries all over Europe, New

Zealand, Australia, so forth.

BOB MARTYN November 20, 2014
ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR vs. KOKOLOGIANNIS
Q And was that within the past couple of
years?
A Five years ago, maybe four, that it first
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Q Are you familiar with the day-to-day

operations at your company?

A Currently?

Q Yes.

A Not really, no.

Q Why not?

A I©ve stepped back from it about three
years ago. I©m not really involved in the

day-to-day operations at this time.

Q Are you presently an officer, a corporate
officer of UDBC?
A No.

Q When did you --
A August of this year | resigned.
MR. LITTLEPAGE: At this time I©Il move
the admission of Petitioner©s Exhibits 1 through 35
into evidence.
|©ll pass the witness.
(Petitioner©s Exhibits PX-1 through PX-35
entered into evidence.)
MS. GOBAT: Would it be all right if we
take a brief pause?
MR. LITTLEPAGE: Sure.
(Break taken from 10:10 a.m. to 10:24

a.m.)
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CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MS. GOBAT:

Q Good morning again, Mr. Martyn.
A Good morning.
Q Before you -- first, sorry, strike that.

MS. GOBAT: 1©d like to point out, just a
point of information about Exhibit 1. There is an
apparently incorrect telephone number listed for
Professional Reporters in this because it©s a 202
area code and that©s not here.

MR. LITTLEPAGE:  Your point being?

MS. GOBAT: My point being that this is
an official notice of the testimony deposition which
lets me know how to reach this location by telephone
if | need to and it©s not correct.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: Well, okay.

MS. GOBAT: That©s all.

MR. LITTLEPAGE:  Well, itO©s just a waste
of time for you to make objections like that.

Clearly you©re here.

MS. GOBAT: 1©m not making an objection.
I©m pointing out a fact.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT) Mr. Martyn, before you
came to testify today, did you prepare for this

testimony in any way?
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A Well, | was involved in helping to gather
this data. So | did review it and look it over, and

Mr. Littlepage and | reviewed it also, yes.

Q So did you review all of the documents
that have been introduced so far?

A | was aware of all of them, yeah.

Q Did you originally provide some of those
documents to Mr. Littlepage?

A Either I did or an employee who was able

to locate some of these things when | was absent.

Q Now, 1©d like you to look at Exhibit 32,
please.

A Sure. All right. Yes.

Q Now, | want to see, do you know how many

rental contracts there are in this stack?
A | do not. No, | haven®©t counted them.
Q They are sequentially numbered, aren®©t
they, most of them?
A They are, yes.
Q They go from 172, 173, 174 and then skip
to 366 and then go sequentially up until 418; is
that correct?
A | see that, yes. |©m not sure how many
that adds up to.

Q I©Il do some quick subtraction. That
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makes 55. | might be one or two off, but | believe
there are 55. Can you agree with that?
A It looks correct, yes.
Q Now, I©d like you to look at the page of

this exhibit that is labeled in the bottom
right-hand corner as P-000388.

A Okay.

Q Is it true that there is a signature on
this document for the renter?

A There is.

Q And does that signature appear in two

different places?

A It does.
Q Where does it appear on the page?
A Well, it appears in the middle where the

insurance acknowledgment line is, and then it
appears at the bottom where the main signature goes,
and then there©s two initials.

Q That bottom -- that signature at the
bottom of the page or near the bottom of the page,
does it have something to do with an indemnifying
clause?

A Well, as you can see, this is an
application for rental and their agreement to comply

with the written contract; and then the decline
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here, of course, is saying that they do not want
collision damage waiver for that particular --

Q Those are separate initialing areas; is
that correct?

A Right, that they©re declining collision
damage waiver and the second initial is declining

liability coverage.

Q Also on this particular page, P-388,
where the company name Economy Rent-A-Car/A & M is
shown --

A Uh-huh.

Q -- what is the address given there?

A 7254 Sepulveda Boulevard.

Q On some of the contracts in this exhibit,

is the address 7256 Sepulveda Boulevard?
A Correct. The -- do you want a
clarification?
Q I©d like to understand.
A The address is the same building. The
power company and the utilities think it©s 7254, but
it©s 7254 and 7256, and the adjacent buildings next
door are lower numbers; 7252 and 7248 are the other
buildings on our particular property.
Q So there --

A There was another --
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Q -- are four buildings with four different
numbers on your property?

A Three. A & M Rent, I©m sorry, Economy
Rent-A-Car is at the building which is 7256 and
7254, depending on who it is that©s looking at that

particular address.

Q So that number goes with both --

A It goes with that building.

Q With one building?

A Right.

Q Both of those numbers go with one
building?

A Right, right. There©s an adjacent

building in the back called Alpine Motors which is
another business | had. That was 7252. Then

there©s another building further --

Q Further south?
A -- south that©s 7248 and that©s also part
of the same property. But 7252, 1©m sorry, 7254 and

7256 are the same building.
Q And which one did you say the power

companies think it is?

A They think it©s 7254 and one other
utility. That©s how that ended up on there.
Q If you page through these 55 rental
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agreements, do you see that most of them do not bear

a signature?

A That©s correct, and they don©t because
what was copied is the check-in. This is printed
twice. [t©s printed when they rent the car. The

one we just looked at has the signature of that
person acknowledging their rental agreement. When
they©re returning the vehicle, there©s simply a
printout showing the total charges and the payments
made and any refund due.
So this is the closed-out rental

agreement. That©s why they©re not signed, but there
is a signed copy of identically the same thing for
every one of these. So there®©s two of these printed
every time someone wants a car, when they rent it,
and they sign it and they©re given a copy of it.
We hang on to the original which is the top one.

Q The original is the unsigned?

A No. The original is when they sign it --
this is printed in two copies. There®©s a yellow
copy underneath the original white one. They sign
it. So their copy is the yellow one which is given
to them so they can drive a rental vehicle around
and show it to the police if they©re pulled over or

whatever so they have proof that they rented a car.
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When they come back, we check the car in
and print this again. We keep the top copy which is
white, and we give them the yellow one which now

does not have their signature because it©s a

receipt. Do you see what | mean? They still have
their original.

Q |©m sorry. Now I©m really confused.

A When you rent the car you©re presented

with paperwork to sign, and itO©s really just two

pages.
Q It©s in duplicate.
A It©s two pages and it creates a duplicate

when they sign it and initial it. They©re given the

duplicate copy which shows their signature, and we
keep the original which this is a copy of, by the

way, that first one we looked at.

Q Let©s look at 172. That©s an example
of --

A This is a blank one, yes.

Q -- of an unsigned or a page that has no

renter©s signature on it.

A Right. So what happened when they
returned this -- when they rented this, they got the
same thing but they signed it all accordingly,

according to their desires, whether they wanted to
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decline these insurances or accept them. In this
case they were not charged anything for insurance or
CDW. So that©s all blank. So they were not -- this
original would say they declined it.
Anyway, they would have their signature
down here at the bottom and the date. This was
given to them, the second page of it, to drive
around in the car so they had proof that they rented
a car.
If you note up here it says the date that
the car was rented. This is the check-in page and
it says the date it was returned.
Q Right.
A So this is the returned copy printout.
Do you see what | mean?
Q Yes.
A That©s why it doesn©t have a signature.
There©s no need for them to sign it because it then

becomes a receipt for their total charges and their

total time and mileage use of that vehicle. Does
that make sense? This is --

Q Starting to make sense.

A -- printed twice. This is printed twice.

The first time they sign it initially --

Q The ones in this exhibit, the contracts
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within this exhibit that bear no signature are that
second printout --

A Right. All of them if you look at
them --

Q -- when the car is returned?

>

-- they©Il show the date in and the date
out.

Whereas --

Whereas --

If you look back at P-388 --

That shows the date out.

-- it only shows the date out?

Yes.

And it is signed?

> O >» O » O >» O

Right, right. TheyC©re all signed

initially. We keep both copies. We just staple the
side one with this on top because this is the one

that©s the official closed-out agreement because

it -- and someone may say they want to rent a car

for three days, and they call up in three days and

say | want to keep it two more days or a month or

whatever. It changes. So we never know what it

will actually be until they come back.

Does that make sense?

Q Uh-huh. Yes. It makes sense.
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If we look through this group of rental
contracts, how many do we find that are signed, just
where this copy in this exhibit is signed?

A Keep in mind that every one of these was
signed originally, but it looks like there©s a few
in here that are signed ones, but there will be
associated signature pages to every one of these.
We just didn©t make copies of them.

Q I©m looking to see if | can count them.

A My guess is that probably what happened
is that when these copies were made, a few of them
had the signature page stapled on top which is not
the normal way we do it, and that©s why they ended
up copies with signatures on them, but you can rest
assured every one of these was signed and initialed.

Q It seems to me that in this group of
documents the pages -- the contracts that have
signatures also have the 7254 address; whereas, the

contracts that do not bear a signature have the 7256

address.
A Let©s find out. There aren®©t too many,
are there? How many are you finding of these signed

ones, three?
Q | just found -- there©s three or four, |

think. Let me see.
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BOB MARTYN
A
that.
Q
that --
A
Q
A

| don©t really have an explanation for

So there®©s no particular significance to

My guess is --

-- coincidence?

-- it sort of looks to me is maybe at

some point -- because these are all prior 2009, the

date must have been changed.

| mean, not the date,

the address must have been changed in the computer

at some point.

Q

| see here.

| think that isn©t corresponding to what

If we go through them quickly page by

page, the first three pages, 172, 173 and 174 --

A

O >» O >» O

at 7256.
A

Q

All right.

-- have no signature.

Right.

And they are at 7256 Sepulveda Boulevard.
Right.

366, 367 also have no signature and are

Right.
368 is at 7254 Sepulveda Boulevard and

has a signature.

A

Right. | see that.
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Q Likewise, 369.
A Right. | see that.
Q Then we go to 370 which has 7256

Sepulveda Boulevard listed as the address of Economy

Rent-A-Car and has no signature.

A Uh-huh.

Q 371 has a signature and the address 7254
Sepulveda, correct?

A YouC©re right.

Q Likewise, 372 has a signature and the
7254 address.

A Correct.

Q Then we go 373, 374, 375, 376, 377, 378,

379, 380, all of those have 7256 Sepulveda as the

address and no signature, correct?

A That is correct.

Q Then we have 381 which has a signature
and 7254 Sepulveda.

A Right, | see that.

Q So | don©t know if we want to continue,

but | think the next -- the next several, 382
through 387.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: Don®t these documents
speak for themselves?

MS. GOBAT: I©m very curious about why
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the pattern is occurring.
MR. LITTLEPAGE: And | think you can ask
the question. If the withess knows, he®©ll tell you.

And if he doesn©t know, he®©ll say he doesn©t know.

A | don®©t really have an explanation for
it. The computer wouldn©t have done that by itself.
So I©m not really sure. | do know that both

addresses -- you®©ll see all of the DWP bills come to
7254.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT)  What is DWP?

A Department of Water and Power. Why it
changed | can©t give you an explanation. It©s
possible a rental agent made the change, but | don®©t

know why it©s not consistent as far as the dates are

concerned.
Q It doesn©t seem to be a case where there
was a change and then it stayed the same. It seems

to go back and forth.

A Yeah, | noticed that.

Q Let©s go on to another general question
about the nature of your customers at UDBC as
reflected by these rental agreements.

Are there any of these rental agreements
where the renter -- where the renter©s home address

is outside California?
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A

Q

O >» O >

country.
think.
A

382.

believe.

but there should be.

| don©t know about these specific ones,

Did you look through them? |

know we certainly have a lot of those. The majority

of the renters are local.

| think there are --

Here®©s one from Israel.

Which one is that?

[t©s P-383.

And | think there©s one other outside the

I©m not sure which one it is. 412, |

There®©s 380 is in Phoenix, Arizona.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: The Israel one was 383,

is that what you said?

THE WITNESS: | believe so, yes. Yeah.
MR. LITTLEPAGE: | see Panama City is at

MS. GOBAT: Panama City?

THE WITNESS: You mean Panorama City?
MR. LITTLEPAGE: Is that Panorama?
MS. GOBAT: That®©s in the neighborhood, |

THE WITNESS: That©s nearby. Here©s one

in Washington state, that©s 367.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: Is that Budapest?

DESQUIRE

800.211.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSolutions.com



© 00 N o o0 A W DN PP

N DD D NDDNDNDN P P PP PP R R R
o A~ W N P O © 00O N OO0 O~ N P+ O

BOB MARTYN November 20, 2014

ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR vs. KOKOLOGIANNIS

60

THE WITNESS: The one in Israel? Oh,
which number?
MR. LITTLEPAGE: 412.
THE WITNESS: ltis.
Q (BY MS. GOBAT)  So how does a traveler
from Budapest find you?
A Well, again, the Yellow Page listings
that we went through here would be the most likely
way. We had quite a few referrals when someone
would come and find us probably in the Yellow Pages,
and then they would go home and tell their friends
if you go here, they would have our business card,
they would take a bunch of them back with them
because we had mostly repeat business, repeat
customers over the years. They would tell their

friends to come and rent from us.

Q You said that they would initially find
you in the Yellow Pages?

A That©s my guess. | don©t know certainly
but --

Q Where?

A -- the first person let©s say from Israel

that may have referred other people -- these Yellow
Page listings that we went through previously,

that©s the most likely place.
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Q Meaning they would arrive at the airport
in Los Angeles and look and go to the telephone

counter that used to be there --

A Right.
Q -- and look in the Yellow Pages?
A Probably not. Most of the people | found

came into the Los Angeles region knew somebody who
picked them up at the airport and took them to their
home. Keep in mind there©s over a million people
living in San Fernando Valley. So they ended up in
the valley and then they need to rent a car.
They©re out of the airport. Then they would find us
in these Yellow Pages. They probably didn®©t look in
LAX and find it.
Q So the travelers who are -- those
particular travelers who are coming from outside the
country and arriving either at -- they would be
arriving at Los Angeles and not one of these smaller
airports, is that correct, if they©re coming from
outside the country?
A Right. They would be coming into either
Burbank or LAX.

Q How far is the Burbank airport?
A 15 minutes. [t©s very close, five, six,
six miles.
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Q Depending on the traffic, right?

A Yes.  Six miles thereabouts. It©s pretty
much due east from where we are.

Q So in your experience how many per year
would you get from outside the country, how many

customers per year?

A That would vary from year to year, and |
can®it really give you an accurate number. | have no
idea.

Q Can you estimate -- for any particular

year that you can think of, can you estimate your
total number of bookings?
A Thousands. | mean, it was
consistently -- the thing is we had quite a few
people come in to rent for a short period of time
and they ended up staying longer. So some of them

turned into lengthy rentals.

Q I©m asking about the number of rentals.

A The number | don©t know off the top of my
head. 1©m sorry.

Q On these rental contracts there is a

field for a customer number; is that correct?
A There is. [t©s right here above their
name on the right.

Q Now I©ve lost track of where it is.
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A It©s right up here.
Q Yes. SoitOs just to the right of the

customer©s name?

A That©s correct, yeah.

Q How did you assign those customer
numbers?

A They were assigned by the computer just

one after the other.

Q So each time you had a new customer come
in, they would get the next sequential customer
number?

A Right. It started with 100 as | recall.
If they came back to rent again, it would pop up as
the same number.

Q Assuming they gave you the same name?

A If you use either -- the computer would
identify either the name, license number or their
phone number to find them. So if their name was
typed in there, if it was Gonzalez, there might be
50 of them that popped up in the computer because
there©s a lot of local Latinos in the area, but the
fellow from Israel probably -- there might have been
a few Levines. Who knows.

But usually the name was the way it was

located or we would ask for the name or phone
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number, so it would bring them up. That way the

computer already had that data so we didn©t have to

review it again and enter it again. It was
convenient.

Q Yes.

A As | said, there©s a lot of repeat
business. So a lot of these customer numbers you®©ll

probably see duplicated.

Q When you say there was a lot of repeat
business, can you define what you mean by "a lot"?
Did you ever do any calculations on percentage of
your bookings that were repeat customers?

A | think this computer program could do
that, but | never delved into it to see. It was not
something that | researched.

Q Was there anyone in UDBC in the company,
an employee or director or officer, whose job it was
to analyze your customer base, study opportunities
based on what you understood about your customers
and that sort of thing?

A That©s a good question. Not really. It
would be mostly up to me to have done that. The
only thing we really did that reminds me of that is
the computer would print out dates for the next

month of everybody®©s birthday, and we would use that
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and put it on -- we never did find that, | guess,
but there are birthday cards that we would mail to
people that we tried to get to them right on their
birthday. So the computer would print out a little
sticker with their name and address, and we would
mail that out to them. We did that for many years.
There was one person that was in charge of that.

Q Did you offer them any discounts for
their birthday?

A No. It was justa card to help them
remember who we were.

Q You have said that the majority of the
customers for UDBC were local area residents; is
that correct?

A Yes, and this kind of confirms that.

Q And is this why you sent out or delivered

your fliers to repair shops and body shops and --

A Right. The rental car business --

Q -- those sort of establishments?

A -- has kind of a range of reach. It©s
not like selling something you can mail to somebody.
So they have to be relatively close by. So Burbank

to the West Valley was the area that our base was
located.

Beyond that, we didn®©t drive to Malibu to
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pick up customers, for example, or we would go to

Hollywood because that©s not too far away. But

Santa Monica, it was really rare that we would drive
over there to get somebody. That©s about 18 miles
away. So a 15-mile radius was the common ground.

Q Where you would be willing and able to
send someone with a car to pick up a customer?

A Right.

Q And if you did that, would you bring the
customer back to the office at 7256 Sepulveda --

A Right.

Q -- where they would fill out the rental
agreement, show you their driver©s license, etc.?

A Right, then take the car from there.
Then when they returned, they generally would want a
ride back. Keep in mind, if somebody had to get
there on their own, the farther away you are, the
more likely is they©re not going to come there.
that©s why a lot of these addresses are Van Nuys,
Panorama City, Reseda which are all adjacent towns.

Q Right.

Is that characteristic of your customer

base stable throughout this period that we®©re
talking about, 1994 through --

A Yes.

So
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Q -- even now?
A Yes.
Q Or up until the time that you stepped
back from --
A Exactly.
Q -- day-to-day operations?
A Right.
Q While 1©m thinking of it, why was that

that you recently stepped back and when did you say
that occurred?

A In 2011. | just had other interests and
have been pursuing them.

Q Again, | want to go back to this set of

rental agreements in general --

A Sure.

Q -- and take a look at the mileage out.
A All right.

Q Is it true that most of the cars that you

have been renting at UDBC all during this time are

older vehicles with high mileage?

A Yes.
Q Is there a reason for that?
A Yes. It was my target demographic, and

that was to have the lowest price around, and |

couldn®©t do that with new cars.
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Q Where did you buy the cars?
A Well, they were mostly purchased from

Alpine Motors which is another business | had,

another corporation. Alpine Motors would buy them
from other dealers in the area, sometimes from

auctions, but mostly other dealers like Galpin Ford,
Woodland Hills Honda and then some freelance
wholesalers. So Alpine Motors would buy the cars
and then sell them to UDBC, Inc. and do the

appropriate paperwork to transfer everything.

Q Would Alpine Motors do a transfer price
or --

A You mean was there a markup?

Q In other words, yeah, was there a markup?

A No. They were sold for exactly the same
as what they cost. There was no processing fee or
anything.

Q You did that because Alpine Motors was in

the business of buying and selling cars?

A | did it because | would just be charging
myself.
Q Right.
A There®©s no point in marking them up.
Alpine Motors had a dealer license. UDBC, Inc. did

not. Alpine Motors could buy cars from other
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dealers and auctions, whereas, Economy Rent-A-Car
could not.

Q | see. During what period of time did
you own and run Alpine Motors?

A From -- 1986 it was formed, and it was
initially a sole proprietorship, and | ran it that
way until 2002 when | created the corporation AMII,
Inc. for that business.

Q What do you mean "for that business"?

A Well, | had to obtain a new dealer
license because they don®©t let you change from an
individual proprietorship to a corporation without
starting over. So | had to get a new dealer license
with the same name, Alpine Motors. It was just a
corporate name at that particular point.

Q So why did you change from the sole
proprietorship to the corporation?

A Well, because | brought in more people to
get involved in it, and | wanted to reduce the
liability.

Q And that was in 2002?

A That©s when AMII was formed, and | don©t
think | officially used it as Alpine Motors for
several years after that. |©d have to look it up,

but it was a couple years later that we actually
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transferred the dealer license to or started a new
dealer license | should say.

Q We were speaking earlier about the sign
that Alpine Motors has at the location at 7256.

A Right. In 2007, yes, this sign was
swapped. | started putting a little bit more
emphasis into Alpine Motors, putting more time into
it.

Q When?

A In 2007. That©s why these signs were
swapped.  The Alpine Motors sign was down here in
that other picture.

Q | see. Before 2007 the Alpine Motors
sign was beneath the Economy Rent-A-Car sign?

A That sign was actually removed and this
Economy Rent-A-Car sign was mounted there.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: Let the record reflect
that the witness is referring to Petitioner©s
Exhibit 2, the photograph in Petitioner©s Exhibit 2.

THE WITNESS: Right.

A So that occurred in 2007. As | said, it
was primarily because | put more emphasis into
retail cars, sales. | wanted to promote that a
little bit more heavily.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT) So going back to the
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dates, you said that you formed AMII, Incorporated
in 2002 --

A Right.

Q -- in order to turn Alpine Motors into a
corporation?

A Right. It didn©t happen initially, but
that©s when | first started paying the corporate
fees and set up the corporation. When | got around
to it, it was a couple years, several years later, |
actually went to the DMV, Department of Motor
Vehicles, and did all the necessary paperwork to
start over. | had to start over, but it was still

Alpine Motors.

Q When you say "start over"?
A Start over with them. The bookkeeping
all pretty much stayed the same. | just shifted

things into a corporate structure.

Q At that time in --

A But | had to start over as far as the
Department of Motor Vehicles is concerned with a new
bond, new license, new permits and all that stuff,
as a corporation rather than a sole proprietorship.

Q At that time in 2002 did the sole
proprietorship own a certain number of cars?

A Yes. It was an ongoing concern that
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bought and sold cars, right.
Q When you formed the corporation or later,
did the ownership of those cars transfer from you as

an individual to Alpine Motors, the corporation?

A Yes. All those assets were mine. So |

just put them into that corporation.

Q And then did some of those cars come back
to UDBC?

A Any of them that ended up in that fleet,
yes, would have, yes, right. Again, the process

would have been the same which is to write a report
of sale and a purchase agreement saying that UDBC,
Inc. is buying these cars and then do the complete
transfer, pay the taxes, so forth. UDBC would be
billed for this and it©s kind of complicated.
There©s two accountings of things going on there.
Q Yes. Getting back to the cars that are
represented under UDBC®Os rental agreement, many of
them are Toyotas, Toyota Corollas in particular.
Is there a reason for that?
A Reliability factor. Again, we®©re looking
at economy and | had to -- when | first got into the
car rental business, when | was first exposed to it

with another business, they were purchasing vehicles

that required a lot of maintenance. They were cheap
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cars. So | was aiming for vehicles that had more
reliability, Corollas and Camrys. That©s why you
see a lot of those. They are easy to maintain and
reliable.

Q Is it correct to make a generalization
that your customers would be looking for a low price
partly because this was not a leisure proposition
for them, this was not a vacation? This was not a
take the family to the beach. It was | need a
replacement for my car which is in the shop.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: Objection, calls for
speculation on the part of the witness. There©s no
foundation for the question.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT) Did you ever do any
surveys of your customers to either test their
evaluation of your services or to test why they were
interested in your particular services?

A No. The only thing that comes to mind
that would be sort of along those lines is we did
have a little suggestion box you could drop a note
in, but usually we would know right at the end of a
rental if somebody was satisfied or even halfway
through it. So the feedback was pretty consistent
on a daily basis based on the service rendered. So

there was really no need for a survey | don®©t think.
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Q At the time when UDBC assigned its
service mark to Proveedores, did anything about the
way UDBC was operating change?

A No.

Q Did the typical, the customer population

stay pretty much the same in terms of percentages

that were --
A Yes.
Q -- local percentages --
A Initially.
Q -- that were getting a replacement for

their normal car?

A Yes. Yes, consistent.

Q And did you continue the same methods of
finding and attracting customers?

A Yes, although we had been doing less and
less, smaller. | don©t know if you noticed the ads
got smaller over the years because the phone book
wasn©t working very well. The internet was the way
people were looking for vehicles. So there was a
litle more emphasis in that regard.

Q What do you mean "there was more emphasis
in that regard"?

A Well, | don©t know if you noticed, but

some of these phone companies started listing in the
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internet and charging a little extra fee for that.
So we would make sure that they would appear in

their internet search.

Q How did you do that?
A Like AT&T and so forth. So if you were
to look up Economy Rent-A-Car in your phone you
could find us.
Q How did you accomplish that to make
sure --
A Well, as part of these --
Q -- that you showed up?
A -- ads that we went through, you®©ll see
that the internet is an additional service. It was

generally not very much, depending on what
involvement you got in there, but ours was really
just to make sure our listing was there and people
could locate us in that regard.
Q Are you saying that the telephone
directory companies would offer UDBC the service of
a listing in their internet-based directory?
A Correct.
Q And would charge UDBC a specific fee for
that service?
A Right, right. And the main phone company

we had, which was Pacific Bell initially, it©s a
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different company now, but they also had sent out
these notices, | don©t know how they do it, so that
you®©re visible on the internet.
Q | don©t understand.
A It served like a public listing. When
you pay for your phone, it comes with the -- it©s
how you want it public, it comes with the listing

Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q When -- you mean when --

A When | paid --

Q -- UDBC pays --

A -- my phone bill.

Q -- for your phone bill? Yes.
A [t©s part of their service.

Q For your phone service?

A Yes.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: First of all, on behalf
of the reporter, | ask that both the witness and
examining counsel wait for an answer before posing
the second question. You two are talking over each
other. She can©t record that.
THE WITNESS: Right. Good point.
MS. GOBAT: Yes. Good point.
A Where were we?

Q (BY MS. GOBAT) | was asking if you mean
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to say that UDBC, as part of its receiving service
from the phone company having a fixed telephone
line, if UDBC is additionally paying for an
appearance in search results if a customer goes
online to the Yellow Pages online, if UDBC is paying
as part of their phone bill to appear in those
search results? I©m not sure I©m being clear.
A No, you are. | think a general listing
just saying Economy Rent-A-Car is included in the
bill. So if you want a display ad and/or a web
page, then it©s an additional charge.
Q Do you mean a display ad that would
appear on my computer screen if | searched?
A Right. Right. Then it gets deeper and
deeper with Google charges to have your name appear
on the top of the listing.

You®©ve got to give them

money for that.

Q Speaking of Google, did you ever use
Google AdWords as a way to advertise?

A No.

Q Are you familiar with Google AdWords?

A No.

Q | believe you mentioned earlier,

Mr. Martyn, that you saw the respondent©s

advertising on the internet.
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A Correct.
Q Do you recall when that was that you
first saw it?
A 2010-ish, about that time.
Q How did that happen?
A | don©t remember the specifics, but |

must have typed Economy Rent-A-Car into my computer
and noticed that there were a few listings of that
name, but that was one of them. | think that there
was really only that one, and then | saw the one in
Costa Rica, you know, if you do a worldwide search.
There was really nothing in our area.

Q Do you recall if you were doing that
search for a particular reason?

A Probably just as a reference point to see
if anyone else was using our name.

Q Do you recall seeing a company operating
with the trade name Economy Rent-A-Car in Georgia?

A Not to my recollection, no.

Q Are you aware of a company in Georgia
operating using the trade name Economy Rent-A-Car?

A No.

Q Earlier we were looking at two cease and
desist actions that you asked two different lawyers

to undertake.
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A Right.
Q Is that correct?
A That is correct.
Q Those are Exhibit 34 and Exhibit 35.
A They are.
Q Exhibit 34 is a letter addressed to

Rudolfo Roque; is that correct?

A It is.

Q And the address given for this -- on this
letter for him is 7040 Van Nuys Boulevard; is that

correct?

A It is.

Q And the letter is dated September 22,
1999, correct?

A Right.

Q And Exhibit 35 is a similar cease and

desist letter.

A Right.

Q [t©s addressed to three individuals, |
won®©t read their names, but also addressed to them
at Economy Rent-A-Car at 7007 Canby Avenue,

C-a-n-b-y, Avenue --

A Right.
Q -- In Reseda, California, correct?
A That is right.
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Q | see that the date on this letter was
originally December 30, 2011, and | think you stated
earlier that you had corrected that to be January
10, 20127

A What was happening here -- yes, | did,
because the attorney and | were in the process of
creating this and his original date had lapsed, and
| didn©t want it to be dated prior to the date of
mailing. Then there was a phone number correction
up here at the top | see.

Q Yes, the phone number, for the record,
the original phone number is 818-901-1839.

A That©s actually --

Q Is that the phone number for Doug
Likowski?

A No. That©s our phone number for Alpine
Motors, a fax number. So I©m not sure how that got
there. That©s why -- it should be his number.

310 number is his because he®©s located over in that

side of town.
Q The 310 in Santa Monica, right?
A Right. This is a typo.
Q So the 818 number on the top of this

letter shouldn©t be here because --

A Right.

This
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the service mark against other operators using the
identical name, have you ever undertaken any other

actions like these?

A No.

Q I©d like to go back to -- actually, back
to our rental agreements again.

A Sure.

Q With these rental agreements was there

also a page of terms and conditions that went with
the agreement?

A Yes. That®©s it that you have in your
hand.  That©s the back side of that contract.

(Respondent©s Exhibit 36 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MS. GOBAT) | apologize for the
quality of this, but it was the best one that |
could find.

A | understand. It©s pretty easy to read
the originals, but this is a little tough.
have a question regarding this?

Q | did but I©m attempting to find the

Did you

BOB MARTYN November 20, 2014
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Q -- it©s not Doug Likowski©s number?
A Correct. They couldn©t reach him there.
It©s a fax.
Q Other than these two attempts to enforce
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place on this page of terms and conditions that |
remember seeing.

A All right.

Q It has to do with -- is there a provision
among these terms and conditions that says the
renter is not permitted to take the car outside of a

150-mile radius away from your location?

A There is. | believe it©s on the first
page. Maybe it©Os back here. No, itO©s in the
page.  You®Ore right. Yes, there is.

Q Can you help me locate it?

A [t©s probably No. 3, but I©m having a
hard time reading this. | can®©t find it.

Q You can never find something when you

actually look for it.

A Especially when itO©s a little hard to
read.

Q You can confirm that that provision
exists?

A Yes. | remember putting that in here.

It says without our express permission, written
permission, they cannot go beyond that point.

a 150-mile radius which would be Santa Barbara, San
Diego, Palm Springs.

Q What©s the reason for that provision?

back

[t©s
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A Well, many years ago, in the ©90s, we did
let a few people go to Las Vegas, and | had a
service if there was a problem with a car that could
deal with it. But the farther away the car is, the
more difficult it is to deal with issues, flat tires
and whatnot. So a tow charge from Nevada is pretty
high.

So the idea was to keep them local.
we would usually -- after that point when |
stopped -- when the service that was able to take
care of people en route to Las Vegas stopped, | just
stopped letting cars go there. That actually was
why this was included in there.

Every once in awhile we would give
somebody permission to drive somewhere far away,
northern California or Arizona, but they had to have
our written permission.

Q Did that happen very often?

A No. We discouraged it. In fact, it was
a common question if someone called to rent a car,
"Did you want to drive it locally?" If they wanted
to go to New York, that was out of the question.
That would stop that conversation quickly.

Q | want to go back to our discussion about

the location and the structures at the address of

So
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1254, 7256.

A

Q
A

Q
that right?
A

O >» O » O >» O >» O

since --
A

Q
A

Q

Right.
7248 and 52 also.
That©s very good, yes.

WeOre talking about three structures; is

Right, on one property.

Do you own the property?

No.

Do you pay a mortgage on the property?
No.

So?

ItO©s leased.

Who does own the property?

Milt Miller.

And has he owned the property ever

Day one.
-- day one? Which was day one --
1986 for Alpine Motors.

So Alpine Motors has been operating at

that location since 19867

A
Q

Right.
And UDBC added itself or you added UDBC

to the operation at that location in 19917
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A ©93.
Q 19937
A Right.
Q Why do you say December 1993 was the date

when you first started using the service mark?
A Because that was the date that that

corporation was formed, and | started using it

immediately.
Q What do you mean by "using it"?
A | had rental vehicles that were rented
immediately. | got a permit with the city and put
it to use.
Q How do you get -- how did you obtain the
permit from the city? What was the procedure?
A | walked into their office and filled out

the application and paid them a fee.

Q Is it a special permit for a car rental
business?

A It is. You have to also obtain a police
commission permit. Fingerprinting was required,

too, as | recall, then the city permit which could

be obtained after those other two criteria were met,
and then the fictitious business name filing had to
be taken in also.

Q Had to be taken in?
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A Right, to the city.
Q In order to obtain the --
A Permit from the city.
Q -- the business permit?
A Right.
Q Does that permit have to be renewed?

A No. | don®it think it was ever renewed.

| think there was a yearly fee, but the same permit

stayed in effect. So, yeah, it was a yearly cost
for that.

Q So UDBC had to pay a fee annually to
maintain the city permit?

A Right, right.

Q Was there a form that goes along with
that fee?

A No. Well, it©s a bill that they mailed.

You would send it back with money.
Q You would receive a bill from the city,

and you would simply pay that bill on an annual

DESQUIRE

basis --
A Right.
Q -- to maintain the permit; is that
correct?
A Correct, yeah.
Q What about the vehicles that UDBC rented?
L

800.211.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSolutions.com



© 00 N o o0 A W DN PP

N DD D NDDNDNDN P P PP PR R R R R
o A~ W N P O © 0O N OO O~ N P+ O

87

the annual vehicle registration fee?

A Correct.

Q For each of those vehicles?

A Right, and related expenses like smog
certificates.

Q Is there a requirement for UDBC to carry

insurance on each vehicle it owns as well?

A By UDBC to do that?

Q Yes.

A No.

Q Did UDBC carry insurance on the vehicles
it owned?

A It did not for collision coverage or
damage to the cars. It©s self-insured you could
call it.

Q During the period from 1994 to 1996, have
we seen yet any Yellow Pages advertisement?

A | think we couldn®©t find any that far
back, but | don©t remember seeing any here. Were
there any from that period? | don®©t believe so. |

think it was ©96 or ©95 was the first one we came

BOB MARTYN November 20, 2014
ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR vs. KOKOLOGIANNIS

A What©s the question regarding those?

Q Who owns those vehicles?

A They©re all registered to UDBC, Inc.

Q And does that mean that UDBC, Inc. pays
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across, wasnot it?

Q | think 1997 is the earliest.
A It will be one of these first ones, if
not the first one. | believe there was some effort

made to locate older ones, but they just -- we®©re
talking about 20 years ago.

Q How did you or how did one your employees
locate these?

A | don®©t throw things out. So they dug
through the stuff and found it, dug through old
stacks of boxes. Actually, | believe some of these,
this one, this one | think or maybe two of them were
obtained by going directly to SBC to see what they
had on file for that time frame.

Q Also, about concerning the advertisements
in the Yellow Pages --

A Yes.

Q -- the advertisements in the display ads
in the Yellow Pages appear to stop in 2003, |
believe; is that correct?

A Not entirely. They started shrinking in
size because the internet became a more viable
search option for customers, and there isn©t any
reference or admission of evidence of Smart Yellow

Page ads in here | see, and that©s run consistently
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with a small display ad up until the current day.

Q What is the Smart Yellow Pages?

A | think it©s some division of some Yellow
Page company. It©s called SBC Smart Yellow Pages,
and that ad is still current. If you look in that
book today you®©ll find it. | donCit see, as | said,
any reference to it here, but it©s a small -- it©s
not very big, but it©s there as a display ad in that
particular directory.

Q [t©s a printed book?

A Yes. Yes, itOs printed. They also have
an internet version.

Then there©s another one called Hibu

which | think is doing business as YellowPages.com.
There®©s a listing of that also which is a printed
book.

Q Do you recall looking for evidence of

Yellow Page display ads no matter what size during

this period?
A | didn©t personally look at these, no.
Q Were you asked to look for these?
A Yeah.
Q By Mr. Littlepage?
A Yes.
Q And then did you send these to him
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directly?
A | did not. The person that located them
did.
Q Was that an employee of yours?
A Somebody that has worked for me off and

on, yes, who©s aware of some of the filing

procedures.
Q Now, | want to ask you to look again at
Exhibit 25, please. [tO©s the -- ICIl ask you to

reidentify Exhibit 25, please.

A All right. Yes. This is the County of
Los Angeles recorder office confirmation of a
fictitious business name filing from UDBC, Inc.

Q And are there two fictitious, two

proposed fictitious business names listed here?

A Yes.

Q What are those two names?

A Economy Rent-A-Car is A, and B is Robin
Hood Rent-A-Car.

Q Can you identify Robin Hood Rent-A-Car?

A Well, at the time | was leaning towards
what name am | going to use. So there was no

additional charge to throw in an extra publicated
name. So | put that one in there because | thought

about it. | later decided it was something | didn®©t
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care for.
Q Did you ever use the name Robin Hood

Rent-A-Car in telephone directory listings?

A | never used it anywhere but here.

Q So it never appeared in a telephone
directory listing?

A Or business cards or anything, nothing.
This simply gave me permission to use that name and
go to a bank and open an account if | wanted to, and
| didn©t pursue that name.

Q | don©t understand your last statement.

A Well, if you have -- if you have a desire
to open a bank account, if | went to the bank with
the paperwork for UDBC, Inc., I©Ill open a bank
account with UDBC, Inc., but they won®©t open an

account with the name Robin Hood Rent-A-Car unless

| did this. This is the d/b/a, doing business as.
Q Right.
A | never did do that with Robin Hood

Rent-A-Car, just Economy Rent-A-Car.

Q So this, once this is published and there
IS no objection to it --

A Right.

Q -- then you have the ability to use

either of those names if you wish; is that correct?
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A Right. You have to do a county search
and see if the name is being used before they®ll
accept this, then they review it and make sure that
no one else is using the same name, then they issue
this so that | can use it.

Q You said you have to do a search. Are
you actually required to do a search before you --

A | had to go to their counter and have
them look it up to see if it was available as a
published -- name that | could publish in this
regard.

Then this was printed in newspapers for a
period of time, a week or something like that,
notifying the general public that | would be using
that name.
Then they would be given the opportunity

to object apparently is the purpose of it, | think.

Q Is this recorded by the Los Angeles -- is
this application recorded upon the date of November
7, 19947

A | think that does say November, yeah.

Q | think it©s a little more visible on the
second page next to the recorder©s seal.

A Yes, that©s correct.

Q And it makes sense because on the third

f_é ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)

EsquireSolutions.com



© 00 N o o0 A W DN PP

N DD D NDDNMNDN P PP PR PR R R R
o M~ W N P O © 00O N OO O~ N P+ O

BOB MARTYN
ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR vs. KOKOLOGIANNIS

November 20, 2014

93

page the publication dates in the newspaper of the
proposed fictitious business name are all in
November of 1994.

A Right.

Q So that©s almost one year after you

created UDBC: is that correct?

A Yes, that©s right.

Q Is there any reason for that, why it took
awhile?

A | just didn©t get around to it, yeah.

Q So is it correct to say that the only

document, the only potential documentary evidence
that we have of using the name Economy Rent-A-Car
even as a trade name is the formation of UDBC?
MR. LITTLEPAGE: | object.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT)  That doesn©t make any
sense.

A This certainly proves it.

Q Well, this proves it as of November 7 --
it proves an intention --

A Right.
-- as of November 7, 1994,
Right. Are you talking about --

But you have been saying all along --

> O > O

Advertisements and whatnot.
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Q -- that the first use of the trade name

was in December of 1993.

A Right. Right.

Q So 1©d like to know what evidence we have
of that.

A Physical evidence | don©t see any here,

but I did start printing business cards and that
sort of thing.

Q What do you mean by "that sort of thing"?

A Well, the flier, for example, they©re
talking about a long time ago, but there were
inklings of it coming together at that time.

Q Was it an outgrowth of Alpine Motors in a
way?

A No. It was an outgrowth really of A & M
Rent-A-Car which | had prior to this, and that was a
sole proprietorship.

So the transformation from A & M to

Economy, it happened fairly quickly, but it wasn®©t
the same day.

Q How long and over what period of time
were you the sole proprietor of A & M Rent-A-Car?

A 1987 up until the formation of this
corporation which was December of ©93.

Q When you continued -- excuse me, strike
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that.

What, if anything, changed about the type
of business you were doing when you started using
the trade name Economy Rent-A-Car?

A There was no substantial difference other
than contracts being printed in the name Economy
Rent-A-Car, business cards changing to Economy
Rent-A-Car, that sort of thing, then the actual --
that sign we looked at that used to say A & M
Rent-A-Car in the ©80s and that was changed.

Q |I©m sorry, | don®t recall.

A The sign demonstrations we had here,

those actually said A & M Rent-A-Car.

Q Which exhibit are we speaking of?

A It would be one of the first ones,
Exhibit 2 maybe. This sign right here.

Q In Exhibit --

A In the late ©80s this said A & M
Rent-A-Car.

Q The witness is referring to Exhibit 3 --

A Right.

Q -- on which we see two signs.

sign in Exhibit 3 says, "Economy Rent-A-Car, low,
low rates."

A Right.

The upper

DESQUIRE

800.211.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSolutions.com



© 00 N o o0 A W DN PP

N DD D NDDNDNDN P PP PR R R R R
o A~ W N P O © 00 N OO O~ N B+ O

BOB MARTYN
ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR vs. KOKOLOGIANNIS

November 20, 2014

96

Q But prior to the creation of UDBC as a
corporation, that upper sign said A & M Rent-A-Car;

is that correct?

A That is.

Q Was A & M Rent-A-Car the same type of
business as UDBC?

A Identical.

Q Identical. Why did you continue to keep

A & M on the rental contracts?
A Well, | also -- | don®©t see it here, but

| also had a fictitious business filing for A & M

Rent-A-Car. The reason | kept it was simply because
"A" shows up first thing in the phone book. That
was the only reason.
Q Does the "M" stand for Martyn?
A It stands for nothing. | just made it
up.
Q Going back again to Exhibit 25 which is

the fictitious business name filing in 1994 for

Economy Rent-A-Car.

A Okay.

Q The signature on this application is by
whom?

A Peter Thomas.

Q With the title of what?
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A President.
Q So at this time Peter Thomas was

president, and did you have at that time a corporate
office or were you either a secretary-treasurer or a
vice president?

A Yes. | set up this corporation and was
basically secretary, 1©d say, or treasurer.

Q Were you the incorporator of UDBC?

A Yes. | paid the fees and set up the
paperwork and so forth.

Q Did you at some times hold the title of
vice president of UDBC?

A Yes.

Q How did you determine which person would
hold which title over what period of time?

A It really was a result of meetings, and

we would just do it according to the desires of the

next year really. We weren®©t too concerned about it
really. It was just a place to fill in the blanks.
Q Did you assign or agree on the duties of

what the president would do, what the vice president
was responsible for, what the secretary-treasurer
would do?

A Yes. | was really in charge of

everything and Peter was doing some official
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capacity things but very little. He mostly let me
take charge of running everything. He was primarily

an investor, and | didn©t have any problem with
having him be an officer.

Q And yet it©s Peter Thomas who is signing
as president on this fictitious business name
application, correct?

A Right.

Q And | believe that we have a California
state trademark application that is signed by Peter
Thomas as well.

A Right.

Q I©m trying to locate that.

MR. LITTLEPAGE:  To shorten this
examination, it©s Exhibit 27.
MS. GOBAT: Thank you.
Q (BY MS. GOBAT) Exhibit 27, | just want to

check. Is that correct? Have you found it, Mr.
Martyn?

A Yes, | have.

Q That©s a record of the registration of

the California trademark for service mark, correct?

A It is.
Q And the signature here is at what date?
A 10-18-2010.
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Q So October 18, 2010 by Peter Thomas,
correct?
A Uh-huh.
Q As president, correct?
A Correct.
Q If we look at the first page of Exhibit

27, can you identify a place on this trademark
application and registration the description of the
trademark -- excuse me, the description of the

service mark?

A | believe this Line 5.
Q Yes. Can you read that, please.
A Economy and the first letter "E" is set

inside of a car key.

Q Does that mean that the service mark that
Is protected by this particular California trademark
registration is just the word "Economy" with a
design?

MR. LITTLEPAGE: I©Il object. It©s

asking for a legal conclusion on the part of the
witness.

A My understanding of the way these are
determined is that Economy is the name that is now
being used in the process of renting and leasing

automobile vehicles as it states down here in the
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next section which is 8A. So they tie the two
together somehow, but the attorney that drew up the
original one of these explained it in some way like
that, but | don©t remember the specifics.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT) Did you hire that

attorney?

A Yes.

Q Is it a California attorney?

A Yes.

Q Was it a trademark attorney?

A | believe so, one of his areas.

Q The description of the mark in Field 5
here which you just read out loud is handwritten,
ISnCt it?

A It is.

Q Do you know who wrote that?

A My wife.

Q And did you -- who did the design for the
key symbol that is superimposed on the letter "E" in
this mark?

A | took that idea to a graphics designer
and they came up with it.

Q Was this design meant to correspond to
the display advertisements that you were publishing

in the Yellow Pages at the time?

DESQUIRE

800.211.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSolutions.com



© 00 N o o0 A W DN PP

N DD D NDDNDNDN P P PP PP R R R R
o A W N P O © 00O N OO O~ WwWN P+ O

BOB MARTYN
ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR vs. KOKOLOGIANNIS

November 20, 2014

101

A That was the idea and then this flier you
see in front of you, the key was sort of to give a
visual image of the name to help embed it in
people©s minds.

MS. GOBAT: For the record, the witness

Is referring to Page 4 of Exhibit 27, which is a
black and white version of the document that has
been introduced as Exhibit 26.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT)  So could we look at
Exhibit 26 now, please.

A All right.

Q | believe you said earlier that this is a
flier that you distributed, that UDBC distributed
locally.

A Right.

Q Do you notice a typographical error in
the top line of the text?

A Oh, yeah, there©s a typo here.

Q How does the first bulleted line of

several bulleted lines in this flier read?

A It says, "Compacts and mid size care."
Q Do you know how that happened?
A No. I never even noticed till this

moment.  The "E" somehow was hit in the computer.

Q Microsoft sometimes does that for us.
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A If you put your finger down, somehow it
was just a typo.

Q Yet you said that you continued to use
this flier over quite a number of years?

A That may have been corrected at some

point, but | don©t even remember removing that and

having it printed without it. It©s been such a long
time, |©m not sure. Like | said, 1©m first seeing
it now, but it could have been corrected. | just

don®©t remember.

Q To your recollection, there were no
customers who brought it to your attention?

A No.

Q Was the flier published or printed in
color as it appears here?

A It was and it was often printed also on

colored paper, too.

Q Does this page indicate the actual size
of the flier?

A Yes. Yes, it was standard.

Q So approximately 8 by 10 or 8 1/2 by 11
inches?

A Correct.

Q When you distributed the flier, was it a

flat page like this or was it ever folded?
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A Both, and also it was pinned up on
bulletin boards and such.

Q What was your view at the time of the
effectiveness of this particular way of advertising?

A Minimal. It wasn©t super effective, but
it did obtain results. It was nothing as powerful
as the phone books.

Q Are you familiar with a company named

Ugly Duckling Rent-A-Car?

A Uh-huh.

Q Were you a principal in that entity?
A No. | was a franchisee.

Q At what time?

A 1986 for a couple years, 1987, then |

changed itto A & M and then | changed it to
Economy. | was affiliated with them prior to that
as an employee of another location.
Q When you started A & M Rent-A-Car, did
you already have any experience in the rental car or
used car sales business?
A Yes. In ©84 to 1986 | worked at another

Ugly Duckling car rental business.

Q In the Los Angeles area?
A Santa Monica, yes.
Q Santa Monica.
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A Then | purchased that location we®©re
talking about, 7256 Sepulveda Boulevard, from
another Ugly Duckling franchisee. | ran it as Ugly
Duckling. | had a franchise agreement, paid a fee
for that with the corporate office, and | ran it as
Ugly Duckling for a couple years. They had a lot of
corporate problems, so | stepped out. It initially
became A & M, again as me as a sole proprietor.

Q Does even a sole proprietor who is
operating a rental car business need that business
permit from the Los Angeles city that you referred
to?

A Yes. So there was one with Economy -- |
mean, with Ugly Duckling; Bob Martyn doing business
as Ugly Duckling was the first one. Bob Martyn
doing business as A & M Rent-A-Car was a different
license, and then this corporation, which is UDBC,
Inc., doing business as Economy Rent-A-Car. That
was the progression of things.

Q To your recollection, was the Economy
Rent-A-Car designation the first time that you
applied for a fictitious business name registration?

A No. | had one under Ugly Duckling, Bob
Martyn doing business as Ugly Duckling, and then |
had one Bob Martyn doing business as A & M

DESQUIRE

800.211.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSolutions.com



© 00 N o o0 A W DN PP

N DD D NDDNDNDN P PP PP PR R R R
o A W N P O © 00O N OO O~ WwWN P+ O

BOB MARTYN November 20, 2014

ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR vs. KOKOLOGIANNIS

105

Rent-A-Car, and then the corporation started with a
new fictitious business name.

Q Was Peter Thomas involved in any of those
earlier enterprises?

A No.

Q When you came up with the business name,
the trade name Economy Rent-A-Car, did you do any
searches to determine whether somebody was already
using it?

A | did and | was surprised to find that
there didn©t appear to be any use of the name.
said, "That©s it. I©m going to use that."

Somebody else actually was using Robin
Hood Rent-A-Car, and | believe there©s even a
trademark on it. That©s part of the reason | didn©t
use it, but | didn©t care for the name anyway.

(Respondent©s Exhibit 37 marked for
identification.)

Q (BY MS. GOBAT)  WeO©ve just handed you what
Is marked as Exhibit 37,

A All right.

Q |I©m declaring that | personally
downloaded the photographs in this exhibit which are
screen captures of Google Street View.

A Right.

Sol
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MR. LITTLEPAGE: |©Il object for the

record. Counsel cannot testify at this proceeding

She®s certainly not under oath. So to the extent

that that declaration is made to lay some kind of

foundation for this photograph, it©s improper.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT) In this photograph that©s

shown in Exhibit 37, is this a photograph showing
the Van Nuys location of UDBC?

A It is.

Q | simply want to use the images here

which are successive enlargements of essentially the

same view --
A Right.
Q -- in order to help you describe the

physical layout of the location.

A All righty. The best one to review is

the second one.

Q Okay.

A Do you want me to describe what | see
here?

Q Yes, please.

A This is a picture of the corner of

Sepulveda Boulevard and Wyandotte in Van Nuys.
building on the left is Economy Rent-A-Car, the one

that©s closest to the actual corner.

The
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Q Is that 7254 and 7256, is that one
building?
A It is.

There©s another building here in the
back center which is Alpine Motors© office, that©s
1252.

Then on the left you®©ll see another gray

building or | think this is all gray that©s got a

slanted --
Q You mean on the right facing the
photograph?
A That©s right. It would be on your right,
that building with the shed roof, that©s an
insurance office at least currently. | don©t know
when this was taken. | don©t see a name in front of

it. That©s 7248 Sepulveda.
Q On the first page you can see at the

bottom of the photograph a date.

A Okay. Ican? There itis. September of

©14. The only problem with that particular date
listing is that©s when you printed it out, but when
this was taken by Google, who knows.
Q What does it say before September, before
it says September 20147
A “Image captured September 2014."
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MR. LITTLEPAGE:  Objection to the

testimony of counsel.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT) Let©s return to the second
page of the exhibit.

A All right.

Q There appears to be a name. It©s very
blurry, but it appears to be a name on that building
on the right with a shed roof. Do you happen to

know what that name i1s?

A Xtus Insurance, X-t-u-s is the name of
it, Xtus.

Q Is it I-x-t-u-s?

A Yes, | think it would be. Is that the
correct spelling for that? You know better than me.

| think it©s Ixtus, I-x-t-u-s, Insurance.
Q Are you familiar with the company? Do
you have any involvement in that company?

A | don©t have any involvement at all.

BOB MARTYN November 20, 2014
ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR vs. KOKOLOGIANNIS
Q And following that it says what?
A "Copyright 2014, Google."
Q So --
A So that©s the date they claim they took
this?
Q | believe that.
A I©ll go with that.
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They pay UDBC, Inc. rent.

Q Does Alpine Motors pay UDBC, Inc. rent?
A Yes.
Q And the vehicles that we see in this

photograph parked in front of Alpine Motors©
building and to the side of UDBC®s building, are

those vehicles for sale or are those vehicles for

rent?

A Well, the one you®©Il notice that©s on a
ramp --

Q Yes.

A -- the ones behind that and over to this

right direction are all Alpine Motors cars.
a rental car, and most of the rental cars are

actually in the rear of 7256 and/or rented.

Q So we can©t see them in this photograph?
A No, not exactly.
Q What about this sign on the pole in front

of 7254 and 7256 Sepulveda?
A Okay. The bigger one is the Alpine
Motors sign of the current owner. You®ll notice
that©s different from this one or the old one that |
had.
Q It©s different from Exhibit 27?
A Yes. See that?

This is
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Q Yes, it is.
A | don©t own that business anymore.

new owner changed it and put his own sign up there.

Q Earlier did you say "when," as of when
you don®©t own Alpine Motors?

A 2010 | think is when it officially was
the last business activity.

Q So another individual who owns Alpine

Motors is running Alpine Motors at the same

location?
A That©s correct.
Q What about the other sign below the

Alpine Motors sign on the same pole?

A Sure. That says Economy Rent-A-Car.

You can see it a little better in the third picture.

Q On Page 3?
A Right.
Q | believe you said earlier that this sign

here corresponds to the direction that you have had

from Mr. Muniz about the use of the Proveedores

trademark?

A That©s correct. That©s their approved
sign.

Q In the window of the building at 7254 and

7256 there are a million windows in that building.

The
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A There are.
Q Correct?
A There©s another sign that says Economy

Rent-A-Car in the window to the left of the front

door. [t©s difficult to see it here, but that©s

what it says.
Q | see a red sign there with some white
area on the sign. So that©s also an Economy

Rent-A-Car sign?

A It is.

Q Again using a format that has been
approved by Proveedores?

A Correct.

Q Those instructions that you have been
given for showing the Proveedores trademark at the
Van Nuys location, have they been in writing?

A | believe there©s some mention of it in
our agreement that we need to conform with their
advertising logos.

Q The instructions that you have understood
about using the Economy Rent-A-Car trademark
belonging to Proveedores, what is the substance of
those instructions if you can recall?

A Regarding specifically the sign or in

general?
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Q How to display the trademark.
A In a way that conveys good relations with
your customers. That©s kind of the bottom line.
Q Was that sign that©s hanging on the pole

beneath the Alpine Motors sign, was that provided to

you by Proveedores?

A You say the pole itself?

Q No, the sign, the Economy Rent-A-Car
sign.

A Yes, yes, it was.

Q What®©s it made of?

A ItOs a steel frame with -- | didn©t
install it. So I©m not 100 percent sure about this,

but it©s a steel frame as | recall with embedded
preformed plastic with paint that©s embedded in the
plastic. That©s my recollection.

Q So earlier in your testimony you referred
to this Economy Rent-A-Car sign as a newer version
of the old one?

A The one that we see in this other exhibit

which is right here.

Q It©s a newer version of the one we see in
Exhibit 2?
A Yeah. Where this says Economy Rent-A-Car

in the same spot, the same size sign essentially,
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but it©s been swapped out and it©s in the same spot.
MR. LITTLEPAGE: Can we go off the record
for a minute?

(Break taken from 12:09 p.m. to 12:57

p.m.)
Q (BY MS. GOBAT) Mr. Martyn?
A Yes.
Q Did you ever own any domain names in

connection with the rental car operation on

Sepulveda Boulevard there?

A Yes.

Q Which domain names; do you recall?

A LACarRentals.com.

Q Is that the only one?

A EconomyRentacarLA.com.

Q Were either of those domain names ever
used?

A The first one was and the second one was,
but it©s not at the moment. The website is being
redeveloped or something. The second one is still

registered, and the old one expired and we never
renewed it. The first one | mentioned | should say.

Q Do you know when it expired? WeCre
speaking now, excuse me, about the --

A LA Car Rentals.
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Q LA Car Rentals. So it©s
LACarRentals.com.

A Like 10 years ago maybe.

Q Up until that time you owned the domain
name?

A Yes.

Q Why did you let it expire?

A Because it was changed to Economy
Rent-A-Car LA. It seemed to be more appropriate for
our needs.

Q And at some time did you have a live
website at Economy Rent-A-Car LA?

A Yes.

Q Over what period of time?

A It was probably established around 2001
or ©02.

Q Until?

A [t©s current but it©s not up right now.

Like | said, it©s been paid.

owned.

The domain is still

You still own the domain?

Yeah, but there©s no website at the

Is it under a private registration?

Me.
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Q What | mean by that, if someone searches

to find the name of the domain name owner --

A It would be my name.

Q -- will they find your name?

A Yeah.

Q But they will not find your name

associated with LACarRentals.com now?

A No, it©s lapsed. | didn©t renew it.

Q To your knowledge, there©s no active
website for that domain?

A | saw it was for sale or something.
Somebody grabbed it but | don©t know what the
current whereabouts of it is.

Q Back when you were speaking about doing a
kind of a search, typing in perhaps Economy
Rent-A-Car and finding the Respondent®©s --

A Right.

Q -- trade name there, did you also find
the Economy Rent-A-Car mark being used by
Proveedores?

A Yes. | remember that one a little bit
more prominently, yes.

Q Was that the first time you were aware of
that trademark?

A Yes.
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Q Was it clear to you where Proveedores was
operating using that trademark at the time?

A | don©t know how quickly it became clear,
but, yes.

Q Where did you --

A | could tell on the website that the
origin was Costa Rica.

Q And could you tell at that time if they
were offering cars for rent in any other countries?

A Well, it appeared as though they were
making reservations in other locations, but | didn©t
dig into it enough to really clarify that.

Q At the time when you saw this on the
internet, did you have any previous knowledge of
Proveedores or --

A No.

Q Did you go any farther to look into that

to see the extent of their operations?

A No.
Q Just a couple of quick questions about
things you said earlier. AMII, Incorporated, it©s a

California corporation, right?

A (Witness nods affirmatively.)
Q Is it still an active corporation?
A No. |did a corporate dissolution on
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that several years ago.
Q Several years ago?
A That year | mentioned. |©m pretty sure

it wound down in -- the last corporate filing was --

it might have been 2012. It was either 2011 or ©12.
Q Thank you. And one other quick question
about UDBC®Os operations. Can you estimate the

approximate fleet size that you would have there at
the Van Nuys location?
A You mean now?
Q Over the years. You were saying that
your business didn©t change very much.
A Well, the operation didn©t change. The
fleet size fluctuated. It could fluctuate yearly.
Cars would be in accidents, there would be a surge

coming in and some going out, being sold.

Q Could you estimate an average annual?

A Over which period of time?

Q From let©s say 1994 through -- letO©s take
that through 2006.

A Average 55.

Q 55 cars --

A Yeah.

Q -- available. Okay.

At any time during the years 2003 through
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2009, did you ever consider selling UDBC?

A Yeah, sure, | considered it. Everything
is for sale. Cars are for sale. The whole place is
for sale.

Q It sounds like you have some revenue

streams, too.

Did you ever get an offer from anyone --

A No.
Q -- to buy the business?
A | never advertised it or listed it.

Well, | did talk to a business broker about his
experience, somebody who had sold a rental car

business and his feedback about that, but | didn©t

pursue it.

Q Do you know an individual named Bob
Thunell?

A Yes.

Q How did you first make his acquaintance?

A By telephone.

Q Did you call him or did he call you?

A He called me.

Q When was that?

A 2011 or maybe 2010.

Q Where is Bob Thunell from?

A Well, I don©t know that. | don©t know
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the answer to that. He called from Tulsa, Oklahoma,

and that©s where he was for several years, to my

knowledge.
Q Do you still maintain contact with him?
A | have a little, some e-mail here and

there, an occasional phone call.

Q Did you ever meet him in person?

A Once, yes.

Q When was that?

A It was in Tulsa, Oklahoma roughly two

years ago, | think.
Q What was the reason for that meeting?
A It was organized by Mr. Littlepage for us
to confirm the existence of these documents and kind
of look them over.
Q Which documents?
A The ones we reviewed today, some of those

were presented at that time.

Q Why would you be doing that with Bob
Thunell?
A He just happened to be there. He wasn©t
involved in any of that discussion. He just was
there for breakfast. That©s where | met him
physically.
Q In 2010 you said?
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A Or ©11. No, that was a couple years
ago. It would have been about 2012, that physical
meeting. The first phone contact was 2010-11.

Q Why did he call you?

A Well, it was regarding Economy
Rent-A-Car, he was making inquiries about the fact

that we use that name.

Q And did you understand why he wanted to
know?

A Not initially.

Q And did you make your initial
acquaintance of Mr. Muniz before that time or after
that time?

A After.

Q And did you at some point understand that

there was some kind of a connection between
Mr. Thunell and Mr. Muniz?

A Yes. It took awnhile for that to
materialize, but, yes.

Q So you met or you spoke to Mr. Thunell on
the telephone sometime in 2010 you said?

A (Witness nods affirmatively.)

Q And then did he follow up with a further
phone call or invite you to come to that meeting?

How did you get invited to come to Tulsa?
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A Mr. Littlepage invited me to that, and
Bob Thunell just happened to also be there.

Q Did Mr. Littlepage tell you the purpose
of the meeting?

MR. LITTLEPAGE: Object. The objection
is based on the attorney-client privilege. Mr.
Martyn is or was the president of my client©s
licensee, and | believe the work product and the
attorney-client privilege does extend to
conversations that | have held with Mr. Martyn.

| instruct the witness not to answer that
guestion.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT) Did you ever enter into
any written agreement with a company called BLT

Consulting, LLC?

A [t©s possible. It rings a bell.

Q And do you know the company BLT
Consulting, LLC?

A Not -- no, | don©t know what it stands
for.

Q Is that company connected with Bob
Thunell?

A | believe it is, yeah.

Q Did Mr. Thunell ever visit the premises
in Van Nuys?
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A He did.
Q When was that?
A Around that same time frame, 2010 or ©11.

| was not there at that time.

Q You were not there at the --

A No. He justinformed me on the phone he
had been there.

Q He did not tell you ahead of time that --
you did not know ahead of time that Mr. Thunell
would make that visit?

A No.

Q Do you remember where you were when that
visit occurred?

A | was in Oklahoma.

Q So you became aware of that visit by

Mr. Thunell after it happened?

A Right.
Q Very long after it happened?
A I©m not sure. Maybe a month or two or

something like that.

Q Do you know if Mr. Thunell, when he
visited the premises in Van Nuys, was with anyone
else?

A | don©t know that.

Q Do you know if Mr. Muniz has ever visited
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the premises in Van Nuys?

A He has to my understanding, not while
|©ve been there.

Q Are you very familiar with or are you
familiar at all with the family of companies that
includes Proveedores and Economy Rent-A-Car?

A Not really, no.

Q Are you aware of a company called Economy
Rent-A-Car Leasing?

A No.

Q I©d like to call your attention to
Exhibit 30 which you already have.

A Okay.

Q When you find it, could you again
reidentify this document, please.

A This is a trademark license agreement
between Economy Rent-A-Car, Mr. Muniz© company, and
Economy Rent-A-Car Van Nuys.

Q Did you mean to say UDBC?

A I©m looking for UDBC on here.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: [t©s the fourth line on
the first page, first paragraph, Bob.

THE WITNESS: Yes, there itis. | do
mean UDBC.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT)  Sothisis alicense
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agreement entered into with Economy Rent-A-Carr,
Inc., as the licensor and UDBC as the licensee; is
that correct?

A That is.

Q And is that your signature on the final
page of this agreement?

A It is.

Q Do you see Economy Rent-A-Car Leasing,
Inc. mentioned in the second line of this paragraph
following the word "Witnesseth"?

A | do see that, yes.

Q So having signed this agreement, you
presumably read it; is that correct?

A | did and it mentions, "Economy, Economy
Rent A Car and Economy Rent-A-Car" with hyphens
"hereatfter collectively the marks," and | don©t
recall reading the --

Q Before that, though, the first sentence
of this paragraph following the word "Witnesseth,"
would you read that aloud, please.

A "Whereas, licensor by virtue of its
sublicense agreement with Economy Rent-A-Car
Leasing, Inc. has the right to use and authorize
others to use the following service marks."

Q Thank you. So this indicates, does it
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not, that there is a company called Economy
Rent-A-Car Leasing that has sublicensed some
trademarks to Economy Rent-A-Car, Inc.?

A That©s correct.

Q | want to go back to how you first became
acquainted with Mr. Muniz and after Mr. Thunell©s
visit to the premises in Van Nuys. | want to ask
you, when was the next contact that you had from
Mr. Muniz?

A Next after which one?

Q The next contact you had from Mr. Muniz.
Did Mr. Muniz contact you after Mr. Thunell©s visit
to Van Nuys?

A Not really, not for quite some time.
Well, maybe a year or something like that.

Q After that time when Mr. Thunell visited
Van Nuys and you returned at some point to Van Nuys;

is that correct?

A | did, yes.
Q Do you remember when that was?
A Well, it would have been December of 2012

and January and March while | was there after that
time.
Q That©Os two years later; you were gone

that long?
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A Well, no. It would have been that time
frame each year. |©ve always been there in the

summer for a month and in the winter from December,
January each year for the last couple years.

Q So do you recall if it was in the
summertime that Mr. Thunell visited and you were not
there?

A That would have been summer, yes.

Q Does that mean that you would have been

back in Van Nuys in the fall --

A Yes.
Q -- of that same year?
A Later that year, yes. But, again, |

didn©t have any contact with him physically.

Q What | want to know is when you returned
to Van Nuys, did you speak with any of your
employees about that visit that Mr. Thunell made?

A Yes.

Q And did you learn anything about what
occurred during that visit?

A Not of any substance, no.

Q So do you know anything about what did
happen or what Mr. Thunell was looking for?

A Not at the time. | really didn©t know.

Q Is it true that this would have been the
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summer of 20107
A That©s probably correct, yes.
(Respondent©s Exhibit 38 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MS. GOBAT) I©m handing you -- you©re

being handed what©s marked as Exhibit 38. Do you
see your signature on the third page of this
document?

A | do.

Q Can you identify this document, please?

A This is an agreement for the use of the

service mark Economy Rent-A-Car from UDBC, Inc. to

BLT Consulting. That©s where | remember that name.
Q Yes.
A It has been five years after all.
Q Who is the signatory for BLT Consulting
in this agreement?
A Bob Thunell.
Q Did you consult or have the advice of a

lawyer in reviewing this agreement?

A It was drafted to my recollection by
Mr. Rosenberg who I©ve retained in the past.

Q Why did he draft this agreement?
draft it at your direction?

A No, Bob Thunell©s.

Did he
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Q Did that direction from Bob Thunell to
Mr. Rosenberg come after you had some negotiation

with Mr. Thunell?

A Yes. These terms were agreed to
verbally.
Q Over the telephone?
A Over the telephone.
Q Why did you enter into this agreement?
A He asked and | didn©t see any reason not
to. It was a little income from it.
Q How much income?
A | believe it was $1,000 annually. It

says it in here somewhere.

Q Did you receive that $1,000 that was due
on August 15, 20107

A What happened, as | recall, is a check
was mailed. It was never deposited because this
other agreement was reached shortly thereafter to
sell the entire trademark.

Q Is this agreement in Exhibit 38 granting
a transferable option to purchase the trademark?

A How do you mean "transferable option"?
Does this state it gives an option to do that? |
think it did, doesn®t it? That©s my recollection.

Q Does this agreement mean that --
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MR. LITTLEPAGE: Before you ask another

guestion, 1©d ask that the witness read the
agreement in its entirety so you®©re familiar with
the document.

A All right. Let©s look this over.

All right. What©s the question again?

Q (BY MS. GOBAT) Does this license grant to
BLT Consulting a license to use the service mark
Economy Rent-A-Car that belonged -- belongs to --
belonged at the time to UDBC?

A It does.

Q When you negotiated this agreement with
Mr. Thunell, was that a direct negotiation between
the two of you?

A Yes.

Q Did that negotiation include any
discussion of how BLT Consulting, LLC might use the
trademark?

A My understanding is it would be used as
Economy Rent-A-Car in various locations that had

been established across the country.

Q By whom?
A At the time of the signing of this |
didn©t know that it wasn©t BLT. So that was who |

thought it was that would be doing that. |
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didn®©t --
Q Were you given any information to

indicate that BLT Consulting was in the car rental
business or wanted to be in the car rental business?

A Yes. Based on the conversation, it
appeared as though he was a representative for this,
for this Economy Rent-A-Car in Costa Rica.

Q So you already had some indication that
Mr. Thunell was a representative for Proveedores

even if you might not have known the name

Proveedores?

A Yeah, | didn©t know that name. That©s
correct.

Q Was it -- whose idea was it to make this

license transferable?

A | believe Mr. Thunell brought that up.

Q What about this option to purchase the
trademark? Was that Mr. Thunell©s suggestion as
well?

A Yes. He asked that question and that was

me that determined the number.

Q The value of the option --
A Right.

Q -- of $15,000?

A Right.

fé ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)

EsquireSolutions.com



© 00 N o o0 A W DN PP

N DD D NDDNDMNDN P PP PP PR R R R
o A W N P O © 00 N OO O~ N P+ O

November 20, 2014

131

BOB MARTYN
ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR vs. KOKOLOGIANNIS
Q How did you determine that number?
A My initial thought was 5,000 and then |
spoke to somebody that said you should make it more
than that. So that©s how it went up.
Q Was the person --
A | had no idea what to value it at to be

honest with you.

Q Was the person you spoke to about valuing
it --

A A friend.

Q -- a friend? It wasn©t a lawyer?

A No.

Q Was this a very complicated negotiation

or was it simple?
A Very straightforward.
Q In the negotiation of the price of the
option at $15,000, were there any particular factors
that were taken into account? Did that number come

very easily accepted by both parties?

A | thought it was kind of high personally,
and there was not really -- there was no negotiation
to reduce it.

Q And Mr. Thunell at the time didn©t ask

you to justify the $15,0007?

A We had some discussion about what it
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cost. | paid an attorney $5,000 to set up the
original trademark listing, | mean, filing.

Q To register the trademark?

A Yes, just the initial, then | mentioned
that we had been promoting this name over the years.
So | did justify it to that extent.

Q During these negotiations with
Mr. Thunell, did Mr. Thunell ever bring up the idea
of buying your business?

A No.

Q Were you asked to provide any information
about your customer base, your sales, your numbers

of bookings, your advertising expenses, those kinds

of things?
A No, not really.
Q When did you know that -- when did you

become aware that Proveedores had acquired this

option to purchase the trademark?

A Well, shortly before the next agreement
was signed.
Q Are you referring to Exhibit 297?
A LetOs see, | think it is Exhibit 29.
Yes, there we go. It©s later that year it appears.
Q What©s the date on this Exhibit 297?
A 9th of December, 2010.
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Q So when you say the next agreement, is
this the one youC®re referring to?

A Right.

Q So does this agreement represent your
first knowledge that Mr. Thunell had transferred the

option to purchase the trademark to Proveedores?

A Correct.

Q How did you learn that?

A He contacted me by phone.
Q Who contacted you?

A Bob Thunell by telephone.

Q And did he then in that phone call say,
"l transferred this," and did he predict that you
would hear from Mr. Muniz?
A Yes, something to that effect. It was
made clear that it was time to exercise the option,
let©s just go ahead and purchase this.
Q So that phone call that you got advising
you that the option had been transferred must have
occurred sometime before the 9th of December?
A Right. Right.
Q Let©s look at this again. Exhibit 29,
could you reidentify that so that we can talk about
it.

A Exhibit 29 is the trademark assignment.
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MR. LITTLEPAGE: Is there a question
pending?
MS. GOBAT: Yes. | asked him to identify
the document.
MR. LITTLEPAGE: | think he did.
MS. GOBAT: He said the trademark
assignment. That©s all he said.
MR. LITTLEPAGE: That©s his
identification.
THE WITNESS: | don®©t know what else |
could say about it.
Q (BY MS. GOBAT)  What trademark does it
transfer?
A Economy Rent-A-Car©s service mark

actually to Proveedores.

Q From UDBC?
A From UDBC, yeah.
Q Was there any negotiation involved in

agreeing to this trademark assignment?

A No. There was no objection on my part to
the way it was worded if that©s what you mean.

Q And all of the terms and the price of
$15,000 were as already agreed?

A Right. Right.

Q So you didn©t need to negotiate that,
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right?
A Exactly.
Q So | want you to go back now to Exhibit

38 which is the agreement between UDBC and BLT

Consulting.

A Right.

Q I©d like you to look at Paragraph II,
"obligations of licensee," at the bottom of the
first page.

A Right.

Q |©d like you to explain what this
paragraph means. Would you take a moment to reread
it.

A All right. Okay.

Q The second sentence of this paragraph

says that, "The licensor covenants that it will use
the service mark in the State of California except
that it will not use the service mark in the Van
Nuys area of the City of Los Angeles."
So the subject of this sentence is

“licensor," correct?

A Right, which is UDBC, Inc.

Q Right. So this sentence, if | read it
literally, says UDBC will use the service mark in

California but not in Van Nuys.
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A It does seem to say that. In fact, it
does say that.

Q Now, the next sentence says, "Licensee
agrees that licensor may continue to use the service
mark in the Van Nuys area exclusively."

A It looks like some licensee and licensors

were mixed up in this.

Q It does.
A Yeah. They were crossed up.
Q Would you explain what you think this was

supposed to say?
A Yes.  Well, the discussion was when this
was set up or prior to this being written was that

the licensor, me, could continue to use the service

mark in Van Nuys. That was it.
Q And that was an exclusive use?
A Right.
Q So that BLT Consulting or its transferee

could use the mark, it had a license to use the mark
outside Van Nuys in California?

A Correct, right.

Q I©m glad to have that cleared up. It©s
been bothering me a long time.

A 1Ol bet. |©Il have to have a word with

David Rosenberg.
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(Break taken from 1:39 p.m. to 1:40 p.m.)
Q (BY MS. GOBAT) We were speaking earlier

about the agreement that followed this transferable

option --
A Right.
Q -- given to BLT Consulting, and that
was --
A Exhibit 38, | think. That©s not it.
Q That was Exhibit 29, | believe, the 9th
of December, 2010.
A Right.
Q Whereby -- is this correct, whereby UDBC

transfers the service mark Economy Rent-A-Car shown

in this agreement with hyphens?

A Uh-huh.

Q And the transfer is made to Proveedores
for $15,0007?

A Right.

Q Did you receive that $15,000?

A UDBC, Inc. did, yes.

Q Yes. Once you transferred the service

mark to Proveedores, how were you able to continue
using your original trademark there in Van Nuys?
A Well, it was already in place. So the

use of it continued.
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Q But you just sold the trademark.
A Well, | had permission in this document

to continue operations under the name of Economy
Rent-A-Carr.
Q Where is that permission?
A That©s not in this but it©s in the next
agreement, Exhibit 30. This is really just the
assignment of trademark is all this is, | think. It

doesn®©t really delve into the future use of it which

this does.
Q What exhibit number is that?
A Exhibit 30.
Q So can you identify where -- how this

agreement operates to give you back the use of the
trademark that you sold?

A Well, it©s defined in a few paragraphs in
here. | don©t know if you want to go through all of
it, but there©s a couple of different spots where
there©s discussion of it.

Q In the second paragraph there are three
trademarks identified.

A Right.

Q Is one of those the trademark that you
sold to Proveedores?

A Yes, the last one, Economy Rent-A-Car
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with hyphens.

Q And what are the other two trademarks
that are mentioned here?

A Well, in my eyes they©re the same thing,
but one is Economy and the other is Economy Rent A
Car with no hyphens.

Q Did UDBC ever own either of those first
two trademarks?

A Well, if you look on the actual
trademark, Economy is highlighted in the center of
the document, just the name Economy. So, yes.

As far as the one without hyphens, |

don®©t know. That©s a legal question | can©t answer.

Q Why is this license agreement made

effective as of January 12, 20107 Do you know?

A Well, it seemed to be an appropriate time
to start this whole arrangement in terms of our
verbal communications.

Q What do you mean by your verbal
communications?

A Well, Bob Thunell coming up with this
first agreement and then it evolving into this.
had verbal agreements. | said @Il sell it, the
trademark, but | want to be able to continue

operating in the same name, the same location under
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your license.
Q But you told me earlier that those

discussions occurred in the middle of -- starting in
the middle of 2010 or even the latter half of 20107
A To my recollection. On these dates |

don®©t have any way of knowing when it specifically

started, but that©s my recollection. It may have
been 2009. | honestly don©t remember.
Q Are you referring now to the discussions

with Mr. Thunell?

A The first contact with him. It was
probably 2010 but | honestly don©t know. It could
have been prior to that.

Q You said earlier that you had stepped
away from UDBC. Do you have any involvement at all

there anymore?

A Not really. | haven®©t physically been
working there for years, but I©m used as a
consultant now and again. People call me up if they
have a questions.

Q You say for years. You mean since --

A The last three years | haven®©t physically
been there on a regular basis.

Q Where have you been?

A Here.
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Q Do you own an Oklahoma company?

A Not yet.

Q What do you mean "not yet"?

A I©ll be starting one. I©m just in the

process of developing it.

Q Do you have an idea what that company is
going to be?

MR. LITTLEPAGE: Let me interject that

if this is sensitive commercial information, the
question is terribly irrelevant to the issues in
this case. And if this is a sensitive commercial
venture that is in the mind of the witness right
now, | think it©s unfair to ask him to disclose on
the record his plans for an unrelated business.

A It is not associated with the car rental
business at all.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT)  That was my question.

Thank you.
Who©s running UDBC now, to your
knowledge?
A Two people, a fellow by the name of

Hector Ospino.

Q Would you spell the last name, please.
A O-s-p-i-n-o.
Q And?
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A Alejandro Gaviara, G-a-v-i-a-r-a. He®s
kind of a minor participant.

Q Is Mr. Gaviara or Mr. Ospino also
involved with Alpine Motors?

A Mr. Gaviara owns Alpine Motors.

Q Are those two individuals currently

directors or officers of UDBC?

A No.

Q Who are the current directors and
officers?

A Peter Thomas. | signed off. So it©s all
his.

Q So he®©s the only --

A He®s the only one.

Q -- director --

A Right.

Q -- and officer?

When you formed UDBC, | know this is a
long time ago, but do you recall whether you formed
it as a C corporation or an S corporation?
A A C.
And it continued to be that --
Always.

-- throughout its life?

> O > O

Yes.
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Q Still is?
A Still is, same exact one.
Q Are you familiar with a company operating

in the Van Nuys area called Super Select Cars?
A Yes.

Q Do you know Mr. Torunion (phonetic) in

connection with that company?

A | think that©s the owner of it, yeah.

Q Do you know him personally?

A Yeah. He actually rented space from me
for a year.

Q Do you remember what year that was?

A There®©s a lease. | think it was 2009,

maybe 2010, somewhere in there.

Q During the time that Super Select Cars

rented some space there, what were they doing with
that space?

A Selling vehicles.

Q Were they selling vehicles alongside

Alpine Motors or in substitution of it?

A We both had licenses there, like ship --
| pulled back from retail. | wasn®©t selling cars to
the public anymore. | was only wholesaling. So the

lot was 90 percent his vehicles.

Q And he was selling retail?
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A Right.
Q Did Super Select Cars have a sign --
A Yes.
Q -- on the pole there?
A They did.
Q Did it replace the Alpine Motors sign for

a period of time?

A It did for that year that they were
there, yes.
Q Are you aware of a Florida corporation

called Vote Power?

A Yes.

Q Did you have any involvement with that
company?

A Yes.

Q During what time?

A Early 2000s, | don©t remember specific

dates but for several years.

Q What was the purpose of that company,
Vote Power?

A It was set up to do research and develop
electronic voting machines.

Q Was that around the time of the election
process debacles?

A Yes, it was that time.

DESQUIRE

800.211.DEPO (3376)
EsquireSolutions.com



© 00 N o o0 A W DN PP

N DD D DN DN P PP PR PR R R R
o A~ W N P O © 00O N OO O~ N B O

BOB MARTYN
ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR vs. KOKOLOGIANNIS

November 20, 2014

145

DESQUIRE

(Respondent©s Exhibit 39 marked for

identification.)

Q (BY MS. GOBAT)  Would you please identify
this document if you can.

A Let©s see, this looks like an SEC filing.

Q Or a part of an SEC filing?

A Uh-huh. That©s what it is.

Q Can you tell what years this is?

A It says my age. So it was 10 years ago.
It says I©m 52.

Q | believe on the second page there©s an
indication of the time period that it refers to. |
see. The fourth page, if you would look at Page 4,
| believe youC©ll see --

A Are you talking about Page 3 of 47?

Q Really Page 4 is where -- a good
indication of where the date occurs, | believe.

A Sure. All right.

Q What does Page 4 look like? What is it?

A Well, it®©s a balance sheet for Vote
Power.

Q As of when?

A December 31, 2004.

Q Would you go back and just read to
yourself the biography of you that appears on

4 800.211.DEPO (3376)
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Page 1. Just take a moment to read that, please.
A All right.
All right, I©ve read it.
Q Is that accurate?
A Well, it omitted a lot of my history.
Q Everything that is written here is
correct?
A Well, no, it©s not. It says president of

Leasco which is a private business that was d/b/a
Bob Martyn doing business as Leasco. That©s not
correct. Someone else wrote this and | don©t even
know how some of this got in here.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: Counsel, is there any
relevance to this?

MS. GOBAT: There is relevance to this.
It goes to Mr. Martyn©s business activities during
the years 2005, 2006 and thereabouts.

MR. LITTLEPAGE:  So how is that relevant
to any issue in this case?

MS. GOBAT: One of the issues in this
case is the status of the Economy Rent-A-Car
trademark that UDBC owned when it was assigned to
Proveedores.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: In 20107

MS. GOBAT: Yes.

DESQUIRE

800.211.DEPO (3376)
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MR. LITTLEPAGE:  And this is a document
that relates to what the witness may or may not have
been doing five years before that?

MS. GOBAT: That®©s right.

MR. LITTLEPAGE:  So, again, my question
Is what©s the relevance of such activities to any
issue in this case?

MS. GOBAT: ItOs relevant to the
possibility that when UDBC assigned the trademark
to Proveedores, it might have been abandoned. It©s
relevant.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: Okay. I©m going to
object to the line of questioning because it is so
totally irrelevant that it©s beyond description.

MS. GOBAT: Okay. Your objection is on
the record.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT)  So just to reiterate one
more time. You have no responsibilities at all with
UDBC now; is that right?

A Not -- no, | don®it. | could be contacted
regarding questions and so forth.

Q Who in UDBC is responsible for compliance
with the terms of its agreement with Proveedores
about the use of the marks that were licensed from

Proveedores to UDBC; do you know?

f_é ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)
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A Well, it would be Peter Thomas and the

person that©s running the business.

Q That would be Hector?
A Hector Ospino, yes.
Q Do you have any knowledge yourself of any

instructions that have been given in regard to how

the Proveedores license marks are used by UDBC?

A No, not really.

Q | don©t have any further questions.

A Very good. Thank you for being so
thorough.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: Let©s take five minutes
and let me look over my notes.
(Break taken from 2:00 p.m. to 2:06 p.m.)
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. LITTLEPAGE:
Q Mr. Martyn, at any time in 2010 did you
hold the office of president of UDBC?
A Yes. |took over as president in
November of that year.
MR. LITTLEPAGE: No further questions.
RECROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MS. GOBAT:
Q May | ask a follow-up question?

A Okay.

fé ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)
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Q

When you took over as president in

November of 2010, were you taking over from Peter

Thomas?
A
Q

at that time?
A

Q
A

Q

Yes.

And who was the secretary and treasurer

After | took over you mean?
After you took over as president.
Peter would have been.

And before that time were you the

secretary-treasurer?

A

Q
A

Q
A

Yes.

So you just switched?

(Witness nods affirmatively.)
And there©s no vice president?

I©ve been listed as vice president, but

you don®©t have to on corporate papers, but

occasionally | use that title.

Q

Is it to your understanding then

California corporation law just requires you to

name --
A

Q
A

One person can be --
-- one person?
-- identified, yes.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: I©m going to object as

DESQUIRE

800.211.DEPO (3376)
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this line of examination is exceeding the scope of
rebuttal. So this redirect is going beyond the
scope of permissibility.

MS. GOBAT: 1©m asking for a
clarification.

MR. LITTLEPAGE:  Well, now you®©re asking
further questions. So I©m objecting to any such
guestioning.

MS. GOBAT: Your objection is on the
record. | just have one further clarification to
ask.

Q (BY MS. GOBAT)  Thatis, when UDBC filed
its annual corporation statement of information in
the State of California directly following when you
took over as president, whenever that was, the next
filing, did it list a person as vice president?
A | don®©t recall.

MS. GOBAT: That©s all. Thank you.

MR. LITTLEPAGE: Nothing further.

What we have been doing is stipulating
that the witness can read and sign in the presence
of any notary.

(DEPOSITION CONCLUDED AT 2:09 P.M.)

f_é ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)
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JURAT
Economy Rent-A-Car, Inc. vs. Kokologiannis
|, BOB MARTYN, do hereby state under oath
that | have read the above and foregoing deposition
in its entirety and that the same is a full, true
and correct transcription of my testimony so given

at said time and place.

Signature of Witness

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the
undersigned Notary Public in and for the State of
Oklahoma by said witness, BOB MARTYN, on this

day of , 2014.

NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
(JMc)  JOB FILE #97244

fé ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)
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CERTIFICATE

I, Jane McConnell, Certified Shorthand
Reporter within and for the State of Oklahoma, do
hereby certify that prior to the commencement of the
examination on Thursday, November 20, 2014 at 9:05
a.m., BOB MARTYN was by me first duly sworn to
testify the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but
the truth, in the presence of all parties. I, Jane
McConnell, was not disqualified as specified in Rule
28 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.

| DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the foregoing
deposition is a true and accurate transcript of the
testimony as taken stenographically by and before me
at the time, place and on the date hereinbefore set
forth.

| DO FURTHER CERTIFY that | am neither a
relative nor employee nor attorney nor counsel of
any of the parties to this action, and that | am
neither a relative nor employee of such attorney or
counsel, and that | am not financially interested in
the action.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set
my hand and official seal this 25th day of November,

2014.
g-cfw ¥4 . lonnedd

Jane McConnell, CSR RPR RMR CRR

My commission expires: 12-31-2015

fé ESQUIRE 800.211.DEPO (3376)
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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR, INC.
Petitioner, |

V. Cancellation No. 92055558
EMMANOUIL KOKOLOGIANNIS
AND SONS, SOCIETE
ANONYME OF TRADE,
HOTELS AND TOURISM S.A.

Registration No. 3256667

Respondent.

PETITIONER’S NOTICE OF TESTIMONY DEPOSITION RE: BOB MARTYN

Please take notice that pursuant to 37 C.F.R. §2.123, Petitioner Economy Rent-
_A-Ca”r, Inc., by its undersigned attorney, will take in connection with the above-identified
proceeding, the testimonial deposition of Mr. Bob Martyn, by direct oral examination,
commencing on November 20, 2014 at 9:00 a.m., at the offices of Professional
Reporters, 511 Couch Drive, Suite 100, Oklahoma City, OK 73102 (tel: 202-429-0014)
and shall continue until completed or adjourned by agreement of the parties.

The testimonial deposition will be taken before an officer authorized to administer
oaths by the laws of the United States and/or any other person authorized under Rule
28 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. Testimony will be taken stenographically
and transcribed, served on Respondent and filed in the U.S. Trademark Trial and

Appeal Board, as required by Rule 37 C.F.R. §§2.119(b), 2.123(c) and 2.125. _

EXHIBIT#?
|Economy v Kokologiannis # 225" Gbé

|Cancellation # 92055558 P
. Efonown ﬂ

i £ - » ‘= '
i OESQUIRE ([R50 800.376.10086)




The Respondent in the above-styled proceeding is invited to attend and cross-

examine the withess.

Date: October ;»Z)i , 2014

Respectfully submitted,

Samtel D. Littlepage, Esquire
Melissa D. Alcantara, Esquire
DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC
International Square Building
1875 Eye Street, N.W., Suite 1200
Washington, D.C. 20006-5420
Tel:  (202) 457-0160

Fax: (202) 659-1559
Email:slitlepage@dickinsonwright.com
Email:malcantara@dickinsonwright.com

Counsel for Petitioner
Economy Rent-A-Car, Inc.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
PETITIONER’S NOTICE OF TESTIMONY DEPOSITION RE: BOB MARTYN was
served this éf_a_‘/ day of October, 2014, upon Respondent's counsel of record, via fax
transmission and first class mail, postage prepaid, as identified below:

John Motteli
Sharon Gobat
Da Vinci Partners LLC
Rathausgasse 1
CH-9320 Arbon
Switzerland
Fax: +41 71 230 1001

Sarnuel D. Littlepage, Esquire
Counsel for Petitioner




P-000121

)
00.376.100

Iy
o

Sy

=

DERaNENT - (o

M
Bitisagn

EXHIBIT ¢ P

¥ 3001

SUT

Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558
OESQUIRE




\,Eo:ouw.

vﬂ 1106 vo 1n0mnur

Is5ius) —-—



Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558

Exuiarrsg.
owre & 2256667

g‘co{iomg

RO 800.376.1006!

-000340




Vo - e s e— -

San Fernando allev =ast

ICeep Until Noveniher 1997
Area Gode $18

P-DG0002

Y, |
EXHIBIT # 4 L
B 3_.51125_7_ Economy v Kokologiannis
pEpeneny L CON O “|  Cancellation # 92055558

kTS 800.376.1006

OESQUIRE



il fenting

Catitonin !
&% Sy D TR 1353
:’” SpA—T Y
SO S Seprida B ¥ ownoaes 599 3804

R . %E “E » 4 Yy [ | czmammean b S0

‘ fod "! i 11
Gias Saver %wmaaﬁhmﬁmmmm | sl
o m‘ﬁi !.OW BWAL BRTED » CONIPACT & Wil SIZE

Y, W onTH o S I IRGONS [ P oy
*RENT BY DAY, E”*f"“"%‘“‘ GONDIYVIONED CAHB . :?Eggmmm;ﬁﬁ

THE HEALTH
AND WELL-BEING
SUBJECT !NDEX"“

TR

-

Ak Abevt Oy
Exnecutive Class
4 Tous  ONW

an Shens_wtusw

) x §
B!.END!\L!E west wsmwm

@ﬁ‘?«@?ﬁ@ ﬁé@»?é@fé ﬁﬁ&v@&ﬁ%

mm’a \znmca m.zmunm\ ?s& MBW

aie
HB1-247 fs"a‘?@ t@z%a@ 33@»%@@@
1507 DCEAH AV

5? Wﬁaﬁﬂm VG

o MR BB

P-000003



et dmag Cofhohn BariiNorthadges Wosthala illage WaadbniBillean oo conunnnitios

i(eep: Until Jane 1993
Area Goide 818"

[ —
exuma X 5
bossatt 22SLlsts 7

peronewr L= e p vani

E:' EESSIIIN A
{7 08" 800.376.1008

P-000007

Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558

OFSQUIRE



Gins Saw ff’qwtas omd mger Ammﬁm Cars
o LOW, LOW RENTAL RA » COMPACT & MID SIZE

RATES
o RENT BY DAY, WEER OH WIONTH  » THUCKS, VANS, WAGONS
CLEAN AIR ccmnmausmmn

aﬂf& tfo SRR 13
ﬁﬁ'fu'msmmﬂ BT

] | maman

B oo RLNTA, T

........

PO Y

13 PRI 0}
mx;mn BREY counnn BTN

”:t?hmu!btm X0 o ﬂ;&s

ACTHORITED MHS
WJ‘J

s
PR Ml

T8 RAAST ANTR BMES
[
K ,
44 g 10 -»’“”g
Wy mmﬁﬁ lt?i

! ? 3 By Adverfermen
2 muu 23098 Eeamdt VI .‘ll!df&

28k VL., h.amu.
frecnme et 1 TR

il SRR Fibent St =

MAJOR CRED ’ GARDS ACGEPTED

Automobiles » Passenger Yans 7, B, 12, 15
'S‘mck Remala One-Way & L,oaai

Yen
Insurance Rates Available

Gov't/ GSA ] D.0.1 Retes  Millary Welcome
Commercial Accounts Welcome

Customer Pick-up From Busivess, Home, Hotel & Repaiv Preiliiy

. 818-591-0221
@ - 29046 Venium Bivid @
Qne Bleck West -:t Fasf Brook

P-000008



7ok

g

: o7
SR oy

g

7

4 5

s

A

R R R NN R R RN e R I R R RN TR R N R TN R v

BEST ISSUE AVALABLE

‘Heep Until Je
© Ares Code

e

43250007
Ay L’Dnbzzg‘;

[ e 800.376.1006

EXHIBIT#st Q : 2 , -

Voo rsraviIPIRIOIN NS LS

evismonansaan

Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558

 DESQUIRE



CURRRHARIT T o By
m“,gn;ni San’ Fernanda -

°aww«z& YT 3R S T Y 1 b | Tt i

!mrw S et B RIS , P g 13 R e Tddimm %&n gww\ \,.....I.h

; ;:immauiiﬁ‘:'
Nang;:ﬁ:;mmiaa% sy

3 Aﬁ. ﬁ“"i‘ﬁh -«u.us. X

ﬂlla’mhﬁ.:

‘,‘»-..x. 1

i3 adeyiles  ecsuresdu-bin

8 AT Rt N B

n%g:mm Ao N - § \mnwnm... " Van suin I{ 4

Bive iy hhe oy 1l YA i*

: b 34 v R N B
: , z s £y ] b : it
m.'a,u.,;in"“ ; Hi: g D01 Yoy ﬂ:-sm-v-.... ) Bikon 4134 » . ; ﬁ&mu&m&w‘ bt 1t
ooy 21 rowe Bl . L. BT Y : ‘ 3 oS VR IR 5 . L . avtinien denave Aee: ves
=' neen Py, .. - ¢ B . ~‘
3 esniiy iii‘urin'-:.. 16 S | Swe e Ji0 faes i G L e SR
ol e N s “idty y . - o u»uviu-«.« venver 3l

At ibubed

a Sisieina o bivass
n Sneniaiaes e
PSPPI

R
YT UGN AP g

33 EeaSRASEET neFe by

SR B ‘
(TRl (1§ s:.uum.....m,

Bhec %?.am"-?l'? e e i Soa it
wmwm Wiy ] T rh ﬁ“‘;;h;;- :c, .
1 obmas v 2, gy

" g 1 1 &h&c
imfsf" Catel h

'-.-n 24w aag

1( i ‘ et
;8 mu%ﬁﬁ””"‘ : A

BAN
¢ 3p ;wm“ e

Ao . dania b i
ko L e
smamwvwmﬁ g ot ‘ [ HaTia; Bow : ‘. SO5% tmmm ol 3 Dewsd LE-Xea

st 131 221008 32 log 20081 by o St
25T 32535 Sk Mmky ”‘":-”m : . Lo » Wl s
% e : gd gty .
g uammu [ “TI i : .
j m:mmm ‘
T80 7ryrds e ..,

P ou rad

:mm bl

p i
o5 o] ﬂ%‘ w’n'm
%b ?s ey Ry s S
* S$itnFagni. &, wlllltmm o

ml QY P ot
mewm» f29 '75' 'uin

%w § Bfmﬁrf
1 mwmum 4 i
SuyieComes

'tmh&ﬂ!&
b
2
mmxw-f M, i

P-000013




2-000094

EXHIBIT # fﬂ i

oare 323%lde

BERONENT L L 0N U
|’k.llll'\\|'i} i
Tl vEbtaion 800.37¢.1006

Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558

OESQUIRE



¢ ? ‘\m 2]

éS&uafiaﬁﬁaf'ﬁﬁo 4ni§mssmnz!ébﬁmggam°4@3zzswaczmn Cars
o LOW, LOW RENTAL RATES o COMPAGT & MID SIZE
» RENT BY DAY, WEEK OR MONTH o THUGKS & VANS
Lﬁaaﬁﬁuzcxxunrﬂcwmancwﬁas

_....._.....—-
7

mmm mv?ze“:nnu:m%

@»&Mﬂm |

1

Letustalp. Ussihe
Pacific Sell
SAIANT Vallow Pagss@.

it

S N

t.ooldng for
a hrand?

Lise the
Brand Namse
Index located
in the green

indexas

segtion.

) ﬂiﬁ msxmcr GLMM.B GESY wm?m

%%‘?-é?@@ ?é@»‘?@%ﬁ 8’2@@5@

BEWISHRED k15
l&\ a;m'nm

g‘ﬁ@ g 55&"A !mm aummm
4201 LANKERSHIMBLVD. | B8 «.»,ﬁsgﬁ ﬁ?&%ﬁ%ﬁ ;@3@5@@@@
191 JCEM wms&

P-000046



Al Tylk

e = Py iy

Te onier U5, phaone
2 tenks, or resch:
sdvarising e
shalemes soivine
=27 SOOI
ane Hook D,
reaveling
7
LT f3400p T

ﬁe e
1 CIENTITDREES. | i it o 530 nwine.

B ——

San Fernando

Inchidei Manth Holliwiood; Shegnian {;}';}{(:;,_ Vo MGES and neaelly contmniikics

{[teep Untl Novemnber 1999

Area Eode 818

P.0I0018

; Economy v Kokologiannis
B LU Cancellation # 92055558

PRANE S SLNAL

o 800.376.1008

£YESQUIRE



ﬁutumuhlle 199

pp— Gsxﬁawr?mm
| S

;':?w *We it ., Ll2060 lu.a‘l

[T R, S Lo S

L e

ml\: TEAH e BT SO

%:ﬁmmswm se-wnese YOREYYG |
Jeadigr i

s aeifans 4B
x’%“’”"ﬂb S ] lﬂ!

b B L S TR
Mmmwﬂﬂ ........ !hﬂ| 1
b1

tc;u.vmz WV i SIS RS2 3

3 Mee BaBir
‘ﬁl b g MTPE s,

Kire mr rr!

PSR L e

Loging ior
it 5
AgveTIsIng Hilzs? i TALR
Cail the ' ; -5
Pacilic Del! o ALY o WEEKLY o MGNTHI.Y

?mm o Cormpact & Mid Size 901 - 1 Bzalamﬂ.ﬂmmrun Cur.r

“oiflee, “Tmﬂ"ﬂm 7200 ST .- VT S i s E-Eemi

eI

1-800-248 2800
——
Intarasted J
in
Placing an Ad e ey
in the L.ARS VANS © TRUCKS
Ball 7 DAILY © WHEKIX * MONTHLY §
l Onr I!ir'l_'-'ittf Tegiptie.
SMART . Wieh p & eliven
Yallow
Pages®? ; .
Gell s ' | . " : . e ) J mlE 5&&5 i
To!-Free: e % = : AT WHQLME BRITES 265.0073 . y
1-800- oY ! ] 8-265-0073 |

o | || oA I 5 800-604- 4064

e ] Uli L Fﬁﬂ LﬂCﬁTi{JN NEﬁRﬁs‘f YOU

e R e S e S T 5

P-000097



YESBYVO T BN OB RN a ¥ REE Oy S9ssUOOENE T WEB RS xsj;anuu:uw;un‘-av;tnq
n-u.san.'yn..cnnn"nnheouuviub‘ulcnu.-ulbi‘aé_ﬁ'a.nalllc.lo_lii‘)ﬂ‘li-!j

Fernando Valley West
kingy Canogs Parke, Nor thridge, Westlab: Viltage,

xnd Hills and nearby communities

ntil July 2000
Code 818

K ook for Thr"l Freatires

Map: ufmw m codas
m‘” the Whls Peges

L‘mpf:l;;:'u!\folnt!u
Bt

te

Lstiegs ol other
{elesommunications
providors

Tosidar U8, phnnu
books, or resch admrtis-
Ing or cusiomer servicw
CAl 1NN

Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558

e,

OESQUIRE




%w o
mmmn

%-74%

’ m—-»—.. ﬂmal

VIS.

"’!'hlrﬁﬂ‘

mmmau‘”

VIOK RESSRVARING.
EMBassorss, BO0 RIL 2007
EEMATIONG S - »
EVRSTATHIN '
Wu‘ BWE

> m........nnma

Lar
BN e rarararaes Jﬂﬁﬂ *

AY
BN, XTI
2479 uﬁ

ﬁ«m 2650
?m’wwuvnwm

Sl 31V . VSO
»"’%‘«myw o BRIV

wsmamﬂ.»mm:ﬂa

Wmmm

e U3 49 1908 |
mmmgm
e R

m“wm were ...mm

Nm:mmnw im
ML&!&MAM A

e%’ ITIFETL

ﬁﬁm»"ummm

?’..".’.‘i”.!?:.. 3&%

msmwn
m ccoonases.. 08

HOTRUCE

Wy BFK oneeasss 389 BENY
3B RH vresvenne FID2800

mﬂ\'m@
- ..mm"ﬁ"‘
AT PEn 20 i)

B
Al

. o " .
2oPRIPR LR Ko mu etaree ﬂlﬂiuﬂ R !

i, 227100
%mmmmam.

| R Ty Conron BI .. BE8 2757

f
ﬁ"ﬁsmnm evaepesnn 901 4222

| cmm

s'm‘"&ﬁ’m R
3‘85?!&: | ENT3 00 00 ne OO TR

A R BARIar &y BF2f oenensine. ,3&1!42 =
I8 Y a3 81 3PS v 20072

Automohile 201

Rent [rom a Leader

= Spnrty Mustang ﬁonverﬁbles :
° Compact Cars:to Luxury Lincolns
“® 434 Explorers » Mini-Vans
® PassengerVans . 'macks e and more!

15590Roseoe Bivd., Van Nuys
Convenienﬁy located one block east
of the 405 Fwy., on Roscoe -

VISIT OUR NEWEST LOCATION
IN HOLLYWOOD

(323) 957-3333

P-000021



*

w,simaripages.com

] e flontiy ]

R ..mmm..xSl!m
ﬁﬁw Yo Rk i
m”‘.» ALY N’mm
‘ﬁm--v. s ove 19 5010

-u"?v’n" v I

g 7T IR

mﬂa ....m..ﬁi ol b

il&-. swssanaienes 159 DGR
Tl Bext Prged X

i
SM YelswPagtoh,

:LOWF?ENTAL RATES)
« DAILY s WEEKLY » MONTHLY

® Trucks & VAnS " o5 SeouLien BLVR. - VAN NOYS {1 Biock Norit f Byt Way)
LDC&L PICK-UP AVA!LABLE

. 15,88 / DAY

" Rent A Cal‘ ®

4T PR Tt S -5 M A A o e B ¥ .-.'-» R 9 e Ay

. wwbesthymntncar.com .
8-708-7838 OR 818- 342-2004
Aaute Model Cara-'ﬁuck:-‘.fm H
Browseha amfﬁ?‘” e
Insurance Billlng Accepted .- Open

csnn-zr Stugent Discount MA-M&P-SMEW Discount

an N uys

aoao \fan Nuya al .

e | _ Automobilie

.Gompaet&MdSIza 901’_1 azaw

== Best Rates |
| s in The Valley ,

Mg S
pros |
I sar & Van mtg .m‘:m%mmw

 (818)TF
787-4411

:

P-008022

-



CBePE N AN DAG W

o M B OO ARl YA i 4
t 1-4, 'ﬁ, qu..g
W

ikl

b aee R

Fernando Valley East

$iing Norih Hollyweod, Skerman Cithes,
guvs and nearby Communities

Until November 2000

iCode 818 . y y :
: rsxmsn#p/\/ /0 . P-00D023
Nosee & 325064 7
pevenent ECOND Economy v Kokologiannis
TR 800.376.1006) Cancellation # 92055558

| £3ESQUIRE
I -



RE.COM .y 33
it"’,’.’m‘:;‘ﬁ?fm‘smw.. | ] Automobile 195
k ”m‘"?;'m umm%mm %’hwm,,_m,, i SH7 1300 11 Aummnhliu Renting B m‘:awgﬁ? veie THY 8734

et il sw%?mm...m....,.,.,wﬁa L R | £ ZTEC R
.Mﬁﬁlﬂm.mmﬁw M Hro ddtivresiiPoraa P | AQVANTARE RENTAZAR
Mﬂlfm’ﬂ‘ﬂm PRV M””ann»»»"mm me

‘hﬁi? #int®

yﬁ%&@iM& u&%&rxmmmmnm A umeﬂ:msacm“ bl L]
kmw*mmmmm LT %mnmmm...mms ADVANTACE zmi,,,__._m - - m_ .

h“m'i'-'l"'“ mnm ,gwmmmmmm supﬁ‘é"n"ﬁ”@‘“ N RENTACAR JESTWAY RENT A GAS

““'m" ALTHINZEN IALTINY SERVICE Vehide renak snd sales LATE WODEL CaRy
A ks A unmsmwcm&gsnm ELECTRONICS throughous the 10 2 IVER CAN DRIVE
s e - | TOLBSntay £y BP9 viesoreirs 81 1239 Western 'S, znd Mexieo | FRERLDCKL PICR UP & RETURN,

ik | 1¥ £y . W' g')‘m"m . naly ﬂm’!ﬂ FREE MREAGE JLIMITED)

B AL THOREED S 0 Bou bursipmin i ate = Pice « Great rates, spdirmited smlleags ALLSIAOR ERTIIT CARDS ACCEFTED

wm-mmmm.mmv + Ong vy reitals LOWESTRATES (N YOWN

mrmm w3y rentl i A

..’..t.’.."...mism A s w““‘“’“’ J Jom— 1Y » Frespen Rental Chh ' CARS « TRUCKS » VANS
oAV S OOAS i e £ RATES FRGM $15.93/DAY,

tiy
PERS sacnsasereor TOORFH M-nm "“"'“'""‘“" unnéﬁ'm»..m v TV EINS

I FPR. 95 WEEK
;a«wmm % nnmmw»m«nnmm m&ﬂﬂﬁl ; . "octs ;‘" .
0 B K s ensees TEV 391 m" e sk L e, sﬁamm - “5”“"',,,’};.“% g aos
m‘!‘):&giﬁwﬁ;’:x ; Ea‘ﬁ'fgm e U Automobile Renting . i ot T 'm-m};ffm.. erineezienc 36T 2000
BB eERayRay B ‘.U' " .m ‘ K vl’ a5 n.m
&Mmm&?mm mmuw_ P s 2000 VR S b VMo 101 1822 %ﬁﬁmﬁ&_& %ﬁm m&‘ﬁ,ﬂi‘t‘”‘”w"“
ymnmm mm'"mui xvn"mlzm"im : o : vt R “’m"""mi";:::ﬁ“ﬁ ; :ﬁun;u :
Babakwnmwen % Sebroveieqnss ’

ﬁ"‘m,?ﬁff,‘fﬁ;uu %” R ] f”manam.....;gga w&%ﬁ‘"“"‘“"‘“mmm

) Seo Arerioonis s Pegs I me‘uwu ﬁ‘wn-umnmc wesne THO0 2800
TATTAD Y Lo AUAPTED VERICLE mﬁ AT o {Rsmesani . ases0
h’%ﬁ";’f’f"ﬁﬁ‘ann el TR ; RENTAL mm.mtmmmmm CANTENIDS USA
wmm searvmessine T B2 PRaAtE SERYTE ’ 818-78&1783 » ‘ came,mgs !iﬁ!
!.SIEBEOSAES ck Can utty & Marloe. T RTU Y PEs Core » Low Ratws
NSTALLATION " Plsro Bea At ee | PaucBad SMARTValowPogrum, . 7 neweRm . C Ve o Modsla
MBER augggg e Ui uf 25 Years Expurience : B0D-742-3628 : VEna & PU Ttutks Avsliable

R F : : WE DEMVERI

gm o AHTO S']'EREQ | Lo n | e e etz
BT R 002088 | e ALES ¢ SERVCE « REPAIR  {§ [AvsReiTA ERS S LSRR
n !W-..m.m'ﬁsm: + . > . ', 38029440 iwTarusss
Pt (& l‘ﬂ""" ﬂ W s dummmusm vorees 248 078
o Purss Sto Atwrtarois i
Alirtitanent Pravove f’!’ *

amz “ﬁhj’hltder“ Eﬂhﬂ"fﬁ ﬂlﬂ’!«\!!

BIVN awvins ..WNN!
mau.......mznm o i Ratorcs 53 b mammar;;w i
;aunum saverae T G740 “FOR RRIERYVATIONS CALL” f iush............ YL
PBIYH vys, nnmmam . mmnm.m-mmmlﬂm
ﬁ A T | B BOLLAR RENTA £AR
tash 3 .
NATIAVWIDE i .
mnun...,..ﬁm.....‘mm AVIS RENT A CAR s 0332867 + m
T PRI VY
Abmtaceett Rwvosy ’ ) RBANE - i VASES RPN
e VIBRENTA AR R Qﬁwﬂ&
% T c‘gm‘ WOlrt 89 Wb eienrensene TTETLED
s 788 8088 e ey B ., 63001 -mmw’ﬁ?:w
m"m‘ . L SHERIAX OARY : -m«:nmmum
2B/ 80r s oaiierene TTR2ODR ‘;‘s‘g .‘n“‘m 2837V
“AUTHURIZED Seavice. o mmmnmmu"
autm*nsa LA RENT S ... B0 S0 000
mnmszavm.s 12818 Vun iw:clr.... BN ET R A By
B&VH........... 705 5685 o5 LI Srewng 95007
{, msumacn ﬂwﬁw M’maam Frge an
ﬂrmm.......mm ATV o SOBRASD 2 T 5t g, ,
5 ma n:n.....,..uc 0T STresas Vg RO caaraier THS 4T4B
s il L B
E |13 eazapw
SO PR onunsrary IOORTY u'umgnnmammm P St varagins e 08
L L BT LS T Wy P o 728D ""’%a pE ..., 5010072
Lyvrsonuod Pogs,
vn....... Caea i 70 B30 9545 RS BE HOL . cosunern.ss TIEITED mgmsgam.a.cn
TP sameersrenn G042 Bt Lo B S0l o JTIES | PO s BOB T B2

;’gfvc-,lgonvg;;‘lgm : — ' m;‘xmmtr;" dah Skl 9 Wit D Wit 228718

P '003&24 Bomperod Je Papn 2O




P

206_Automobile

Automobile R
E{Cuat'd)

w&&% Wna'
!Hl*l'
FIARD r o H
km&wmm
1B mnﬁg
fumnm# [
Pt See

SAVON RENT-A-DAR

LOW RENTAL R ES) e i
»m:yewssm.wmomw T —
LmzeAmerimuCam
* Coimpat & Mid Size €3 () =" 828 ‘
© Thucks & Vans 7o SiLYA LY, - AR IV 1 Bock et f Shoraan o) mﬁag
LQCAL PICK UP AVAILABLE

€ - S~ TSN narntrannaml wibla e

A A VA e L ||| 4= (81 8)

mo 348-1580 @ 344*5] 33
- J3R Bvware 57- Yo ard Pves 00 B0l

P-000025



At ity
Be g

RO LE s gpmy

TANYNGNLE WE B M

st athés talicznm:

"DAE " Aaninay on o ik

; ‘28nBjugy) P tamp 43 aone i
hae, sar) fiamyy nagh Ananisin
"Bogt Wy 'p Auseq A
SISHED B e e R TR
e MBI 2hoiioyy. it T
e 2k S " £ -
L INTTS MV.Y_H}.WF?@{?@?? =

_ ELANY Tvn

- £ e ey | 3 R A
i Fernando Valley East
fng Neorsl: Hollvipaod, Shavwian Oalts, Stugis o

sl Titvs Uen Nuys mnd nasehy conrinniStan

o - _;?e

i

Eé"ém':ﬁ%ﬁf i

P-000027

Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558

OFESQUIRE



Visit www. SMART pegos.com Aﬂ!ﬂmﬂbi I e 219

‘for: entine Yelluw Puger

e S mmmr . - .
THEM 11 compoet 8 i see €30 = 1523“”""‘"‘“‘“ i
| o Truoks & Vs 7 TR mmnmgamm E‘.ﬁﬂ@ﬁ
© WHERE YOU ARE '
CWHATYOUDD | e—
o WHEK YOU D0 T

S| hLe  * NEW CARS - WANY O CHOOSE
Pagific Bell lz HQRIZQN ﬁ@mpﬂdsu@sid;%:z; Lusury
swART !l IRENT-A-CAR ., « o s

| - R
Yellow Pages® i! Driven to satdsfy yen! %ﬁlﬂi‘ﬂ?ﬂl@ o
. Vewiaty of Modails + Wie ry To Mast
Meanswerio . vt . Or Bant Eyvaryonal -
all your i\ 'R - WREEKKEND SPEQIALS STARTING '
R S ﬂR@M $9 9@ PER DAY™ [
neer's  EZE P VEME ﬂﬁlﬂfﬁ‘ﬂ mm |'

{ - Wi, horizonraniesr.com
[ &64«% !&NKER‘H M BIVD.,, NORTH HOLLY YO
|
|

!
advertising |
|
|
|
|
|

).~ (818) 255- 3284| iffe |
|

I Berviarmenrs Vun’:imr}f ﬁiwl &y Veapnemneey S¢.)

ST ey g——— S e ——f]

P-000028



0a-200

-
bomoimd
i
o
—
>
e
——
L~ I
———
"
O
| 1
e
=
)

e e AN R A R T e B P S R Y

5-313.376-0433 A _ YELLOW
' ] a2 PAGES

‘-.F '»;:" i -..-J ¥ i 2
wwvsadelphia.com

Ll S
I

P-000030

EXHIBIT # PLL/_
H 32506 1LT

T
Jf ceroress” " 800.376.1006

Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558

CIESQUIRE




"2 Gorporte Rsos Avalato

- Fu!ﬁmﬁcm Tm!m,
Yena & 8UVs

Yeur mmm me

| e

o

.| ke Pt A e Y00 Gt ..oty
~ e o :

ols Rt \ O 2507 Hywesd Vo S00-2003
oy Fent A O 20112 S armes Vg, BO3-TT0E -
Btz

e Pt A €7 5548 Pt B0 TR0

SHERMAN TLIXD

49 R A Gt 1560 Vertuon B8 380788 |
P80 Iy

AV Flom & T2 57428 Vintwa Bhd__._0A3-DASY
oia Fort A 3 7277 Vet Aet e SE-HID -
WSS ity .

A8 Rork A O 20900 Vpncmet__ SOZ-0300 §

P-DO0031 f



IR B RS s o TOBTEIE
_—.——-——-—-—__-“

¥ A = s

CRA R
PAGNIG & et 23]

By

g T

STy

s | Mmgmwmuf%g&gmﬁg"
vnn | T RTALA- A& A PERFORMANES AUTOMOTIVE
7
0
W05
]

Spesioig in Enginga/ Tanamissions
Viot / Mastoreand / Discoves
MFaEpm SHB2e
109 Sallcoy SIWM ..., 9s4a0a0]
e —

. T n tho 20 g Juta A & Rowevs 13926 Emin . g0t 11

vl i1 ""m“ ol TO=1558

N P s ok 1o Ayt A1 el 000 71 T

e TES8EY 7ESD i e 5 R L A T a—

" s TR & durobe Sovis Pt Seman £ B AR

7 Fea. e 8002488022 AuoA § Fitstia Qoctyp 14523 Ervia . —S01§708

Y ) , 7801854 Asiemiies 3.2 4 4700 Ven Kars M 530w, S31. 7500

Abachit Auts Pleco 3225 Shemnan Wy N 124 ﬂ,gm@guwgwmmmw &t

T ki hﬁ%am;‘“"’mizsu: TR

1 A aler 113321 181 ...

Retn Aoty 14348 Ryt Wl 7057501 dvoe Ao Ragun 6712 Lobentin Bt 034348
ACURA INDEPENDENT - ALL
VALLEY SERVICE CENTER

2.8 Expesveia-Pocry Teieg




B0 THELTARS, WOVIES, HESTAURANTS,
GALLERIES, G TYWALK, EMIY STATUE,
NITA METRO FER LINE SUSWAY,
xggmmm Ral. STUDIOS TOUR,

T LIERARY,
CAVIFG da AL NS ' ''Be

A . »\J'.l

1w

NﬁHTH HULLYWODI’J

:"‘.#: ATES EED ii" A @ MBS 4R W = —"'\ A.‘-‘-r. = & ey i == = o il
~FEiil MGG Yalie Y SN
= ™ . oW B
Iocitding Moyl s Yoo She ar: Ohleg ogin L%
H == - 1 St il me b AR RT-TEo

M eara
3R |

s o S T

--h”"‘ﬁpl “‘i!"""i"’f'c‘“ Fitliaier st ot Mwmys giones 0, (8ot s FIARNIRS

. BUG- G0 H5F7

F-000035

y—
EXHIBIT # PLL_L
# F3 SLL LT
pERQueNT & £E7 ] Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558

ORI AL

|]||] HEBOMT e 800.376.1006

OESQUIRE



Worlﬂwmn Gar Rnnml Rgservaﬂans

1-800-654-3131

Snbas R N
orerrovken - N N VI ——— L L

5730, Vtiyweod Wy, Bolymond B bost A e e (B18) 3682363
HOE Ceorio Bive .. , 1516) T03-863

Alledable sates,
Full Tine af spetielly vehicles:
Minbvans » Sport Uiilittes « Convertibles

i R
" BerpBly your buying . ..
Kageranisre 1o oyl
Trateelus of many nationally
afyurtzd Rems arc Bstod

Inthe RBC BMART
R nstintie

FCEMATS veligr Proes,

P e s o eeevemrangt T Y
e 3

SAVE
o Thme
» Monsy
'éﬁ:;”f o Compest & Wi Slze
SBC
SMART
¢ fallow Pages®

o Trucks & Vans

Loeal Edm:m Car Renial Reservations

1-800-704-4473

2738 & Ooloesdo Bivy, {520)575-0M3 -
Ptz .
TR . 661} 3400868
Retecs ,
‘$738 Sesaits Tl [2i8) Tay N9
"Purlg:
WIS Banad 8., X810} RS- 1D
Chutnwosit .
mnm.m Ave s {E38) 7000750
mu Baqul me Ré.. . ; (6511 2536863
“Thowrssind Oaks. .
gga'smwwm o~ {BUSY 373 5812
lm&klﬁna Angeles Av- LEUS STN1AT?
132 W, Las Toruss.. AG2)4510016
Lancane:
Yot W, Avenuz ! 1651) M23481

s ARA Dispount
» Lnoal Plsk-Un & Dallvery

» {3insk To The Yan Moys Alpot

o Ingnranco Hilling Acceptat

¥

P-000036




BEST ISSUE AVAILABLE

The mf_igini c!i{m

Onyour Cell

A PARK éf’n: fissm

, Tarzana « Van Hups o Vioat s s Wiwrutha «  AREN CODE /ol
W
{ wmmwf@gmm  Glatdale « B Holiywood éﬂﬁm 2935‘% nzamﬁnm e
o l 2®5
Thousonds of Tech Prodacts, A
7 Prsaz 10 Siwp.
@i&r} Shappenoan

Peiey iy elirawory simlloe b Lo | e
3 mﬂina $-808-D88-B488 o7 onl) dlmterm
3Tt and yohow pagusare: MMmmWwwamwxiim;mmm e

P-000043 ;
. ]

Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558

FROFESSIONAT g00.376.1006

OESQUIRE




1&3&""‘“& Ry wpm
W%W m::
»‘nm»f‘" ‘. "

, .."‘I'“ v

m;m
s . 28| Yt iearm
IEﬁ mﬁm‘ . 558513 m%mmm'
REETE oo T3 AR B
M uummmn et Uf -
Wm& it ”i' ﬂlwl m b3S . . o llal".«m}‘v‘gs\amllmm -
l&t&g&mh B45-ze08 | ESCT Rooling . 11 g :smnuim
w:é‘mimmum

7“'5“ WSM&

= “'"'ﬁ'ﬁ-fm

.. Hhpay

Cir - 61 350580

E;lﬁﬁ"iﬁiﬁnm

6l s wnus.
_ nm

] Wﬂ ms
* hilanyin mum-u&..m-am

Dasant'y
M’U‘ﬁﬂu& Mugm

mwmmumla wm ;

lh 4 .

m "mmp m
mnmg{g N

tmnm}n“ .
msmunm '
- mmn?ga?um
ECEETIC fronds et el L 1 ﬁﬁ
; Tren Sery . umm ig

satanratilenusemd . . : ot " lm ‘

1% ﬁmma:f‘a ‘ : m’fgmmam Fo52n (EUeN

m%n% i otyten 4 e i e o 33.% ém& v

i GSPAN imaymnce Besyiees ; o

msmmm o a3 1206k Rdpeatien A
[T o ) sepieg |

3 nmamnn ;w ih:fuzé m&:xun S9-S0

4 b “ Vi

s;sam s mfff"u 5»7839 ! : mum ;g%
“ﬂ!ﬁggl:w&r <, e 53 gum FO8. 7873
1w thagss :m s

- e O

xaunum!!xm-e»y PPN byris m ) ra cu’?an-wm fripiid m»&:&.
BLH MRS e YA ey mami i s e b v 903508 { 45 Agi
A
. ) ﬂ:ﬂhttm e ) mauwanmw

FLUNE Bkt o e, .
TABYs Xram(y Do a QA . 0] aldemtiedr poiie. | v JSLY IRt el SR2065) LED'S Aviglon 23 Ganies temeis -

g CTE Hekls ‘ EROAR'S Auto Shop !

DY Eym dodam Pt (5507881 A6 Sor ek i Raty. A AT mb intoa A2 Y 5ten LY

lm: u&m g&-ﬁu W

P-000044




Whice ‘ages

“an Fernando Valley

Ficiuce
t 3BC California
August 2005 jssue = Area Cg le 818

ding ¥ rbank and Gliend:ile

Find us online SMARTpages.

o 34 ﬂom
w 3

|-

__P-000045
_l“
4 325%047
= ' Economy v Kokologiannis
seronenr L Lonomy ~ Cancellation # 92055558
T PROFESSIONAL N

] REFORTERS 800.376.1006

| DESQUIRE



nuﬂmmu’a«tﬂ

Zatoir eearinsoriseaentoes 134 1
g &mwzmmm ;
E;;Lﬂ L) u»:::: 5

ﬁ,ﬂ]l?ll OpuBLIg] ueg

et an s LT PR EPOHR £ d IR » et S it Lo P y Waadeiencs e e sy ISR UL s etEnee IS IrLY.
i iodec 2 K
=3 Nﬂ“.’am«‘m@

oy bod E manaam

u’m ] m-uu.u -u».

-hvu-notm»

m

e e »:

Faorivevasnirsanieraritervy 3 v mowphm»mmmm-»»n

I 11 8 I o ieksessmsmmsorvsminas 3 niz?u‘”’""""" in

Sxvnyinsrrsranriscsisersrse SORBESS i il ” i m Fortvitrresyivese bt

Frasthabata b s rapvree TN * 4 Frrersea e pavs veasn _.r.{..;
S MR ALY Pl o ] Sreestiiressavearsiseries o 2481

T 1ol L e 1177 B , ﬂr-xw-m-'-m:»—--mvﬂ

BB Leooparorroovor: BBSUE 7

) % nm»num)uunm
n . torvrrenindire s ES Chnmens 231 . g u,.".,.m‘...".w Hiresivsrs) enenrs, gg
SO RY sanersmtrmnaresrsns BISEDLE B S W " i % hare 310 a-m«oww

176F
ﬂ‘nm»mm-;-wrdnm e w
W”mmm-mna o A vy mﬁ%m‘m‘“‘“‘"
W vensesrarirnsanrasisie a4 mi.".“'“'”mw "0F m !ahcﬁ“c.-.m-«o« 3 g
mlmmmnmmp ,» 1 el LY T mu 7
:ﬁt 34 axvasverrerprinets S0 5] l'“""‘::::: Igg
nno»».»mm 723 ; B TOTSHTRINN g ;
.m FEREISIVRNS 1oAY P el 783 i istosher 51 m..,,.,..,..... 5 ov-m-tﬂum -
rsterstonosmremmem ! e ; EEDEY DReS00E 4O EOUARSI SN o2y oo “ﬂﬁm'mﬂ e ML
N AN AL | } -1t ; ; : ""'”"”"""Mm" S e "‘”“"“m“"" ":“';gzg
SArrsTesrsy e crteniy: .
s L et bbb kwm"w‘m"ﬂ mm'“%u”';ﬁmzi 8
wnmnnm»’m«n}» -v»mﬂmlw . ":,”_' ““wd&}
D e T A A W’nﬁm&n B sreesrereirmergars mnmxm'“mf e, F3o1 %
ARSI TR IR RSN, Kosovasos m«uauunumnpn "’:‘ .h
MeRmmstastrretsessvssorins: 2 ﬁhm [ Jemus aan 73 m&m‘;m m%
wnunmuiﬂu& thmn-amnw-nmi x Frecr ridadbaatin
W 3

RSB preniarinsssighs
RIBUIE 45 peas. edetoen
m e .

ummaﬂmm“uqn»- e,

SIS ey ‘S_‘?m [t T
wnlu-»wm. : I Eg:ﬁ Wu

o S sEternes

ddd B s 2
353& "'1"’?}"7::!-9» amqnm«’m w ”m'““‘t:m::;:‘
PEOIBERIR s sees st ni . W"',",..,“' R 25%. o e
'm“*" L it RATY cveimsiacivtsmnens mm’ﬁ ;:'».“':
'ﬁm dere e b § AAGH os - : Qnmu I Ao ariney """‘*’""‘:"’”

B8 ves raasarens e 54 : : 2 ¥ t 3 ;
VBB s e varson o BTS (310 | 3 Ansd ; g ol 3 y wﬂ B ivpianssesoveess 248 £ YRS B nw’humu“n
81 L T S . gLk (T RIRROIG § u" fossoreransastonerrionsobe y A iieg """”“'”“":‘:
WL G e 357 FSRCET 08 B L, L Inisssmi s mncﬁi»’"’.ﬁ... !
f’l’*ﬁmm}«mm ’L - -«-mxmm.«m, m m.m...»........m...m o "'
f“uw-»nnn (i ¥ ",‘“",.“,“‘1 i ‘fﬂ P8 sisaredisisss 393 v Cragnraal Lt m:u::
et Lt T P 963 Btheysin “»uuon‘mmmm @ ﬂmnm!“nulnningﬁnw 32 ."‘""" A ‘
L T 3 ECRTRTE MLt DRI UL ST o rorcrer s T ""'.'::::......""".
ﬁm“w”.l.»‘

, T et . ot Srtzos i'
ﬂwqhgwu-munu ’t‘ 1547 “:::A“du . H89 5 Ty “""aa';_’l'.:m
T R A pUNiRAL S e A
1 ”mm-m 4 é m‘wuvumut—ku« m K m
evaps. U ...
m"”mm ey PSR o20enreisasesasrons mmcEthnmu..mm%mwﬁ&mfxxx %

'u.m“-vﬁ"?nt m-mnnu-unom-m Sveehubnesionis
' v
fiwn s me birereasaiors mmmnm............... (T BRYES Esmvserisviseviasmes SEVLORY
s on»nucnouwu ] Vorisn .«e F) SEURINE 4 crouerusnvmarsivos s ST £ISH
47000 sy 1 3w 00 sassevrres e e o .“,__..“h,“,"“_“w tummmmsw.m...m.w ]
it T IO Seevessidy Pl deanriassrstng ---m;m«-m-: Lorid
,u vevarreraerrrsowy ! . = n-unonﬂnmn m,m o -t»«anuvm
R rvrvivaiseriassions Sevarsosy: 43900 aesontasanis. m~ TR w m]’ﬂ B sosremivinersros
"'ﬁ‘ restsang
Sesenetiarieasisisamrin BRI oosvisusiiosasns mmvnmi.......ﬁ.....m.,m NED W"’m”--""m
& bt ed b LA LTT T VPP TS m“u«mn ' M!‘ -C;Mamn
s unﬂ--m-nuno b m»uvmu‘nﬂ :

SORTRENEL oo, BN, .....‘.......

el LILE LTI LT SPTTOONAFRSAaS T - | “ﬁmm Savvmree W
LT Pt ; Sih2S

»: 1404084 sna b : L3 seupannidy no-o- RN “-mm
ﬁ:ﬂ .kuru.qnwu... i e ’r' HE S I Ty n.maov;b*.pu k”:gouul::n.n:: Mam
VR cerrarnraransore 3 mm«-nuummm > mumha.ﬂ?ﬂw
Bansmssstomonssmtonns S IITL ECOMTIEIEUN 1A Tt Tss BAE L 0 mm““’fj::};:;gm:
e oo ST frend ;:'".:::.::.:g% w’-?' e i Y i
[l e :: ’"3 RO 2 errocres ‘Wwﬁ'mmm .'"axm mumaa.........,....,m
escoterrisrrsto i aaa ol E T et Lokt ...............,..................
b T ettt mmmr"”""".’*m: &’{?ﬂ“;ﬁ"ﬁ T :zo :&&i&%":ﬁ.’.’:’.’.‘l

SHriapemonn

&?ﬂ‘i::;:::::z: s mwﬁ.m;:::::?. w EenenT, “““””""'"n“.""'“'5':"”"" mu'“--uon»uoﬂnvutuudg%
L T Hi ; L Tae———e ggwmnmmmn WRBRe T Btaw umm“m.............mm..._.mmz
AR veyriarsemrsa “mu“vlutm‘a»m mmmw:llﬁ-;;;-m.&mm.m«.. sy e e T SIC NN

AFEENAENr IR b, 8. porid L1 LT LT TS PN oy et aspunpa,
ottt Mm i i 5 S LR U ......... enamy S !ag
e e LT Y mmtmnmm. ...............ani BB Lormeme Ay ) o

Femeta
ﬁ---mmmnm.ﬂmw gﬂnwmww.«.m.‘"mm! mma m......mmam bty Lol SR

'“Cl-v-!‘—ll' nu
sﬁr mm...ltﬁi
ulu bl el ]
mi'v W arernt raser
vluiunwinml.lcn I3

F ”.h

«nn-no-a u-«uu--no
088 QR )
Teee.

seeieneen SR ATD SIS
wessv i SHI2Y 8
“ntariy
conenssonsansos S8
Qlumun-.u-
......m-..m--.....m-.».....

%M L w..,....,m% %Hﬁ Vraunsaressnunvsstiseres
"l.ll"“"llvl

Ay 324520049 bonrne
[ rvvaraes azvarse

Bl evssrrarsssironarnns m \unmqm-nqmmm-
IS sanssetisacrvrrarve SRS TURS W« ve et R
i et =

Hayen
mm-wm 2 vreri ceaqsmeras.
LITIS L C LTS DT TP oy

m m&%nn.mmnm-
AT RIS rvesas bade 5 e  onpnsians antei
F19uRaNe eV S eohustrowae BY) st meawa T snsnenaners BT
4 X

LIsRasean iy vary

- '_ i uun-; g&
a8 )1 AAPI L e nerngy tese . m SR !
B oo rpvan m%&maa avizes " l P ....mcm hm?m.«x.zﬂnmt... .
s AT Lonina e e reemtte 11 1 bt RO ST Eimeierts : i

P-WDMB

- it



SO0 Wy jolngd
AT .ﬂf
Paw pema,
Tige raal Dok,

San Far KO Valigi
¢ including 8urMiak an: 3B
i\f&f Calitomia

August 20Cs
Area Code 813

d1B-885.8504¢ Fr

ﬂﬁ'ﬂﬁﬂa n-'BMl 24-7 | svsa AN OVERTIME CHARGE 2#1

2348 {318) 338-40086

. -mmummn VIERSID & DISURED

P-000047

AT Advartising L2 30

7o ragyela this diractory, sl $-800-953-3400,

Exumiry X ' Economy v Kokologiannis
pare A 34500 4 Cancellation # 92055558
seronevr ECO 10 .

; AESQUIRE
[l ReasEssonar 800.376.1006 | QEsQ




; mbﬁmwmrmmﬁ DI stmauemosasseescssssrarseorcss $EIETY BCOMVCANIES 01 0 S Fespando volly
Mot saparreevpmvavasmrovaeoss vorens FEC SRR e - U AGN Y TN
mnn.m,...m.,.. %ﬁ"m ol S ddvsreanrs Seaniek Empiemti ez ™ g

e e bbb O NSRRIV orarussrorsoripos

. PATESSH LAV S P OPP AR RS pabuYe

u IRRTS nmmv::;::’ S BUSFDY vespertassrsnsnpes
S

- wmﬁumn-uonum
mmm““m“i“'l"’ﬂl

FRONSIRIIAIIO SO

FIP IR ETI O PR IRAibr ARSI PYSY
PR PN TR ANAN v EFOY ERNRIRA SN
SRIVEPI I SR IPILISIT I SRR NPT

A9 .u‘h’”‘m“‘""
ﬁ” ncutuunm v
s sauransones

"‘“""”"‘.53 3@'}
”a!mﬂ-ﬂ m AvBABeLEsESIH R BPIIRF 1IPH!
: mm" e visassd
s : 0 ssuerasey
LR FEAND ¢ sass ereonaserdesasross &AL, “’" :
2 Mag"“!""‘“’*“‘“‘ mmw&’mnm«uu» :

Anneeeistitsese, et &
roa heds

M”Mu-mm A 3
BseRestamrasetaibrseriniy : 4 SESIE ORI TR SPIIIA SIS P AT IITD
F323 01 SE S SaBRRY Resrrniine o : %M?mwnmmm

mnmm..m.....m.. lwmmm”""'m“"
e “unnnnm ek owy T
3 k1o $ B8 eonsrasinsersyurons
! m onnsrneo RAMI NG

ARG IR 3L

anm
L11 ENOH
'wmm-o»mn.

5 FenRTnds B! “nmu»ﬂ‘ﬁ i
' E m‘mnmnmmn»u 5y 12N

-00’»‘0
-mmunu-)n»u s Wm seveel
999400 $43 9 RIS I IR J B L e s
SRERSINIMS AN, I R ) v ‘ :1
- . o aeas Lalarien w‘o-‘&md«“nqmﬂnmm 201
ws asaesenysresinnsarnsetersrsey I8 T“ -4 STRIANY TIN6 RBYY voirurpintassonn 06 RIS
e200000021 742103 w202 s onse R 3 mmﬂuﬂ ”neuuauﬁ i
3 e L T NPy SRIEER soresse emamivesss OIS0 T T TP i
“mn B apeserrriviarrersons Fanas mmwgnm 83#7) BB TF < 041 seversuesn B, N g

‘m B N i

a‘ hﬁ...., m’.mm m W .,....

spenneresierseorsney 2 2l - > -
3 Lot FTYONN » . m PN R , m’ ”phuom nu PRIV U
SERMBEAT oeorr srss3sranossrsrssesinse 93 4913 4 , D presaats LT TeTrasypve ﬂml MER snsnarirys;
VRN ATRRTNY 1K) $PIIRCRRRL w5 10002 s SORTRNN. yoovi SIS T e ISR PITHE cosorianemarnaes
E mmm»n«:u-n Jmmm"u“nmuu-uu-

m.m-mwnnmw< ESERM . ¥ mm nqmom«uun»nonn
5 uu»nnun #0934 povivins sonneetad

euu«n-m.e;in w ‘o«nmiuo’lw

mmam’-mmu’u g 3
mm.ﬁg friat A "':.‘..'....'".I
-iumuwémqmmn««nu

‘" aresiIsessesioss o ie; hb..........mm BB asssessnarmresaise
e Pl 3 mmlnﬁ“‘mﬂm'mol‘e

d»nmm '3 I‘lw:
--m»— ' 4 = o R & - i "N'l"”w mﬂm‘uy.'
“-np«nt-'ml 3 w o aeassian
amn e wanucn w Y7 PITT
SRR oo g Wmmxmmm mﬁ"" m“?&lﬂ;.'ﬂ.............zi‘:
‘ﬂumonnmmwt«. : m-m e e I By

asesvsasasysrees S
M wmmmw 53,
m L S TN /[

b For s LT PR

’nmomm weresessase

H 2abs: uuuumuu-u- muuuuuﬂc
Shesserizertony

vt amumm-—-.-u..t
‘ i‘“l nn---« ey
ﬂli"'

mwm P L +

A seseerarans L) «mnnniiuumcuno

: m
; % BB sonsoareibnages RSO mm“m‘ﬂ‘& Vssesardersstens srtenqaresyess T PON
A ESITIPIISELST - 200 F6p 442 gontens pirsan > n”«unm» Al ad !“mvlmﬁ A5 B IBNEANCOYIa wrd s ni S 0AN N
Mpm.@- 723 9109 EL708 B atia £111 ow a;u..............,...m ! ummi’u”h............,.. BER peurrssorsssaon

Semepshrmmami ninate s

mmw"’"“"“ & f 5 “""7'"“‘“" ”u)waw””m-iu--n“vﬂ cnsn uuumuuuuo e
R e e e 79 I& L T Y PP ETORRIUEBYYD e soraaiverrenemters: B39 ﬁ“m L1 setsvasie M
svnareidinspiaseireeis ._ 3% EI0SS R wu»n«ununu«»m A stsivsrasen
AR ansisrsrvonse 33 DIST : .

b
& B8 L1308 2000 R0 CNO0 M, o0 00 240 T Y 5
a% “sunw-nnmm»x 24 ] “%“-mnn-:uiu?-“ w %‘” %‘:Mu.w-n Vo ‘o
u“m. D A At i ot ¢4 Mm el vy ron A AP o raiocpunnnas }
Ecpfemmienen & Gbows (eI TAT., ‘»m : s | mmm........ *yoess

i
m’” setmmrasraraernisaneser sy SO 'w 1] mn-u«quhu.w N e §
e L TR Ry .3 . mvn“ nmmm"onn e ™ 3
Hostatannvrmgasrns esnsanney 4 PPN
mtﬂhwwm-m.mu-mmm. v . * TLOBSUVCRI I s conoryrovisnasasansersrares vunmﬁu«cm««nunuuuo g
BT BB B soerremissaroareirvass 8 S | Immice ioemee TG L 32 'aem R
................m...................‘ m‘ : repaiseiony Tl et % %: T REBGHTO sour e
AR AR B o e Avsansosan mwmua PRI DRSS O VTR v
&mml 40 e ssessresinaen, I VRDTDEVIE 12 prensere ‘ non: bl
BT B UAB LD revsasasssinersirorn ........................m PRI SR SR W D o m FILREEY o yorasmaivaosirvanse

am«.
M%mw...mmmmm.. mﬁ wt‘ tuucnmunnln m&! M” llmu nhnmbm.cﬂnu ucunuuun emoerstnedd +1:4
Ay Lo A Mu!l\x arrasneseqeanirasen ...............‘..(., u--uuuuuu 3354
1  JOXAAIR LSS 1R b b u.....-........,..... mﬁ Jetss ............ :ﬁ‘ s e
am«cm-mnonnu-uuuomum m STRIStEONRY IR MT avaesaranrnsvse s..m.... ...,.....ﬂ;g ...u-»unm.
PEIRERA Lorat O v iessrrassvrerin ‘P‘”m“m ”nlbnn‘% E Wuﬂm!n" asresmrsrave

fﬁm ve onu.»...-mn“u-
Fetiteazersnasnsdratorsaens Sopterencovieaert 368 mﬁ&' $17 JKRoY

@of RIBIUL . eveacisrsonnsrescapapnrny’ !ﬂmmmmm.u.’"—"“«w PREEESS csarerasnes mmnmn...mm.....
FIWD s mernmiinraitesnes .nm.m...........

satsvs Enshyinsd

%pﬁ"’"’"‘t}mmui’.’.ﬁ:‘;ﬁ; 108 £ %&ﬁa‘a‘::::::::.

s

F‘anmmﬁ.ﬁ

g“mﬁff,g"'"wmw-wm B e ssven ¥ e AL F T 1 MRV L
nestoErerssemIaIRs LTI .-.....m..mm..ulm Hom ...nm.....,........ I 3 [he
g{ b wn‘aw““" a“ouuuc'n'unwtg et
oy 4 mk‘cqq-.uaunutnvﬂi

b 4e9 mu-uamu-uumﬂm 8 aavesramsran
2 pass- ﬁtuoumntﬂ m”ml” FRPICPRRRI. . | | . ! llﬂl...mm»....
Wmm"ﬁnnmuumu' .mmuummmnnnu»uu % ¢ cress . Ed mm'"uc« P T
PTRAARE mﬂ«m m.‘.... 3 ENNIAIS BRI criveryarenoreannrvinsbensen
ruissainae sms snshesseveet otg sl

b mmmw vt  Haa—" Soono———
”m”"'ﬁ?m"":mw-........i ﬁwﬂi‘mmmmmmmm"&s T e o T

¥ sorans LIT 21N 4 o
amtnmcmyu......._......,... mlm ra e LR ';; " % ;gmaamumpa N ey 5
m;-..--»u-umn ZROSTIROINEELRERIERINEY €U EAAINS 4 ELLRN AUSY ApasidessarTaNi e eRe .
I USRI BB cumsarsessos o ovons Hrl e ey - £ :
m ;

DU EIAGERA X Rvasreos ressesensanan il
i’“!!'.--l‘-N‘lcht--«uotolt‘-n T ?z‘

7]
] 3
65 EUER 7T St B BT rore.merseet. s§§

Jros ;ﬁ

Aot H‘!"m'l'-vmn
FTINREITSRIE R | | m gwavvmarasas San s buadeass TR EBIUE Mvm-n-onu-un-u«g
mngw MR AnLR, .............m !n [PRpRR e © | R ersvrvssessearercrons
TERIEI M IREIRR 1 v eanraooe I SRR doens duavme purssmitimmacnssesovs SO easaianl
mn‘m {7 [T PR . §

il
wm"»s
% m-uﬂwntnww’hn--wu’ § Ng
o T RESR D 55 2 sy menrorsonsnn nenn oo SUAFERT v iversvovtnmsren;
mm [ — mmmmmm'.'..?.:::.....«.a m ma..‘......,.... UM
%w
ARt

6310

‘ﬂ Srssearsursantrrensany,

§§§§§E§§

583
*?5.5‘3

o

m Bmmmmm . ...m awmmm«.

omsli w.......,.l.f.','.’I.'."....mm i .................................m “““'““'“""“ﬁ}%
ON“liubltb“ﬂNONI

Aty
mﬁ m ’vnu»« Feavavyn % MM’“ I«l”’”!ﬂ"'k‘””!ll”‘
m F rversernencense FETIIP TERUTTINUIY PERS CODRIFI N K v v onasinrire- S NEIY X erecrrannnss orrevsesi 9B LG

P-000048




San Fernando Valle
including Burbank & Glendate ./
ATAT Califomia

B89-1626

NEVER AN OVERTIME €.
(818) 93G-A0u

UCENSEB A DNARED i

P-000049

D

EXHIBIT #
onre 2 3{5&’&’[" Economy v Kokologiannis
| sRoNENT Lcon Cancellation # 92055558

T S0Es™ " 800.376.1008

£)ESQUIRE



K

WAk TIE S

LITILES: Detipr Yhie .
LA AL

3&5;“&%#&@. e

>
¥ : oy b i E . . :
waumny;ég&vhh -?gmma ﬁ-ﬂ%bﬁm R 2O »inlnovwngv.-o.r-r«/r
a!oric!agflo 3% ErRane AR08 “rssasrinrseny SES SPIB
» 3 4xp 8

AR At -»ﬁgz&g!w:.
mm."w..ﬁ:sztaawd:aixx.: asggwig sivastaaies

P A s RO SRS
SR, e T T
n“ﬂﬂgﬁ%‘ﬁﬂaﬂ-"li'.tﬂ“

s 11+ 11 I
bacit g hodaden s o aT S e i dikaes L ITTE TTMRE IR,
gﬂmﬂ.ias‘.{t&g 2o 138 Ff b g

29

| Aelie opueurey ing

Ty oy

3 v?zir‘ku«-}r!.!.%v:.gg

; ¥ Ly ¥ Ssuassininsiianstasesvanns P mﬂ
nﬂ?«v‘lc!r’i.c,-! B gnlh! «I?o.-!l}f&c«}.!«::
%ug-S!,l-!iv!l:q }o3 Cod YN B} isha
APV eseassenaner st vese bhuns 3 ST
g-?:%%:.&.ji‘ . 3 S 4ve 10 iver ok » g
T e dureivenrasninesepenn s s I?Ylwi.i.:r.l.?&rﬁ £
M e T AN €1 ) Fgwﬂ&ﬂ‘ ey Aty 2143 &n
¥R rmraneseie veus

»
) i
SN ., 45 544088 svnam sa 0 s0m yns ans $30. - §RR
.33«53-33 : LI Ir !-Hm.r.z.-w-w-r‘m.s«., REIY K
&gﬂiz.!thﬁio : s wnsasee s, Vyiesses THI
]
; 'y
2

%uk»aﬂuu.n “rovs revrossanien
frofidaniade LTI RNG

' ey

i .lm ;-mMcm,uo.o-,o-.hg, : s«,-g. Slbm ,ﬂ:
100 200 .01 98 oy Shrressrprren rivy

=8 R
| MY oy ]
R L s,
b ) rvtree SESEVE
s $+ 4+ K 3 VNG R Yas Py - i :
S s esay ggﬂgiuuﬁu}z@mﬂﬁw
LTS R Py £ x

[

, ERECS oo oevien 8028
> Sk f....md!»..i&.#«
e gmm.gﬁunm%
o BN I IS TRE S v ces 301 01
Ty uﬂupﬂaan!!.m.mm......,.m......zw ,
i L ey 1 5 e &5
:ﬁ«%ﬂtﬁtﬁ.}izkﬁvm 1 sircreving voson <o BT E)
ﬁwﬂﬂﬂ’aﬂwmw.é!f,!ﬁ XELTA ; @ " o tavpe 3.{1-3.3..8.’!&.34..“
uggﬁtnﬁnﬂa g Pttt R 2inss asksamsnitnitnag A BY; e§§3¢:cgcﬁh‘3aa'
-o!~23r’.=tugliw-:n %ﬂ A e rtaes spesans ; u sravre ! : .-ua.‘aa’w!.n-.dam.wn“-.
-.13.‘3330-20;3133. * . o N R - R REeErevennrer LI TFTTYS e tiduan s 1T 1T T TN
Pl e P TSI IV S0y LTV PHICIN : AHBMIMIN Gevser s eratags S Sk b L LU T T VPR §
BYIUY yomprererre oy TR T P B ! ) i R s 8 AN R e e

LD T tsadn : . AL L T todnis’ 7
fut 1
SRR S

! oy mmﬂ ¥ o1 m bod e .:“B
o N K - AR EA Fena gy A A e e btk L 1T
, iy neidiad PR e Y ooty L it T T st
.sz, aﬂwﬁuszi.ﬁu : gﬁgﬁg eormmissseven SO DFIIIG %m«tﬁrtﬁt. n:.:."mn [y : ¢
k 5 R s TTT PR . S0apnsta,

o] 2revinsncarseniatniiia

o 200 evisnsean L NS -7
1 : . TR S0 1828 DRty Beild 3 E Al
H g .Sﬁnﬂﬂgtz-&z:s:: gz:.:h.i.m.dl.::uw.laﬁ EM St 5.:3..8:‘ 0 ,81%-.“
ggm:&.ium.mmﬂ....:.sahé m e s RaIe . 1) y , 758

,. -: R (e e ST e i
B et as‘i,%?awmv.%mz.i...s,...k..mu_. %ﬁhﬂ.ﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁms.mmmmﬁmmﬁ%nnﬁ.ﬁ
S B ravd ﬁ% L300 L, DENYEN ; u—.ﬁ“ aﬁ,gggi::.x::é!a-’u 14 Fimie . 78
3 i acaemanct S g rgﬁ??._........s.s._..wwns ﬁsag.,.m%&ﬁ.&.ﬁ.ﬁnnﬁm
Sarm : @&Ms@@%u ....... mgw@é:ﬁ,ﬁﬁ Mwmamﬁﬁ..,;a

- e ]

e I T e - = S ﬁa-gﬁ :

s e uﬁwﬁ% Kt Masaneu

23186 ; gguxm!: e SRIANS 2444 gnmma oy

BiE . %&mﬁ&.ﬁn&si i asiin 20 0 Eoe it S
g b e iR e
v I ey e
YA sumrasizanersrrns ]

N3REE

sy e e

. ‘“i‘g Pt R
8 - X LA
: A g
" &3
:
e H
g
i z

i

§
b
i
gl

5

i

i

i
HENTEY

oL

BE

P-D000SD

3 Rladl s 2 3 - 3 g S 4hdnga -v » P
IS nrasannrans BT TN e fegy St mamttvennen sinnsnesy JEB At g »or
F 4 ernsanesohsneryens TRIE CIRTRE S e v “vubesphp { 2101 ane e n e ahat fararrn
HEHAY oo tasvarernngy RN TS e . PLE 425 T DS

dgE




Riverside Telephone Ganter SALES OFFICE
2085 Rustin Ave st Floor
Riverside, CA 82507

1174272007

Economy Rent-AGar

7258 N Sepulveda Bl

Van Nuys, CA 81405

ATTENTION: Bob Mariyn

(818) 801-1828
8308114770

Dear Bob-Martyn;

Thank you for your tims and cansideration when we racently spoke ragarding the ATET Real Yellow
Pages and Yallowpages.com atverlising program. : '

This .le;tgr.-\se;ﬁv_esr;ga;;mnﬁrtnsﬁenﬁfﬁburfe@nidis;:ns;lﬂn,an‘d-:ﬁ_xa authorizetion you provided
through our siectronic Voice Verification process. Enclosed for your files 1s acopy of the contraci(s)
for your Yellow 8- Advertising, Piease review the Terms and Conditions of the-contract{s) and
n‘o,t_asthe-it‘:e‘ms-_tnf;aﬁyaﬁismgﬁmﬁlh?thevnext-‘issaezcharges.-

Any changes to your advertising program must be made in writing before the Fina] Date for
Changes, for the ‘Taspective contraci(s),

" you have questions; please contact me at my number below. Thank you for your business. i was
‘a pleasure working with you, "

Sincerely,

STACEY J COE
SALES REP

(857) 774-4112
(B77)817-2437

Enclosure(s) Letter#2

XHIBIT # EL(_JL_SZ‘, 0 P-U 00427

N Economy v Kokologiannis 2

i 55558 W¥E p :
Cancellation # 920 oD

| - £3ESQUIRE TTEROEESSIONAL 800.376.1006




=y -
atal Real Yellow Pages
Customeri®: 8308114770

PACKING LIST

“FPRODUCT CODE] ~ PRODUCT NAME 1SSUE DATE]  CLORRDATE 1

; ; __CLOSEDATE
(SFECA " |SANTERNANDO VALLEY-EAST [0UGI2008___ 11170002007

P-000428



httpdiwsy YRILOWPAGHS.COM
@ atat Real Yellow Pages
1VI20007 - 11:33AM Page 1 of2

o, ADYERTISING CONTRACT
Hales Ropt STACEY J COE Customer T: 8308114770~ SFECA
(877) B17-2437 Economy; Rent-ACer
2088 Rustin Ave Jet Floor
Riverside, CA 92507
Pax {951) 774-4088
{80C)}-479-2977 ; , . ,
SAN FERNANDO VALLEY-EAST - 01/01/2008 (Final Date for Changes 11/02/2007)
Biing: DODO2 Bil) I B30B11477000002 AT&T Reod Yolow Pages - Monthly A & M RENT-A-CAR,
7256 SEPULVEDA BL, Van Nuys, CA 91415-2005

A & M Rent-A-Car (80D03-AL) 7256 Sepulveda B, Van Nuys CA {BiB) 5011828
: ATN (BIB) 901-1828
¥YP; Autn Renting Moathly Amount
{New) 2HS/BKW 1 Inch Spece Listing 510100
Black on 'White Background
Economy Rent-ACar (LX) 7256 Sepulveda 81, Van Nuys CA (B18) 901-1828
: ATN (B18) D01.1828
YP: NONE ; Monthly Amaount
{New) SRL /BLX Service Regular Listing ‘ $0.00
Biack
P-000429
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" & atat Reai veiow Pages YELLOWPAGES.COM™

Riverside Telephona Canter SALES OFFICE
2085 Rustin Ave 15t Floor

Riverside, CA 82507

1012872008

'Eccnamy Rent:ACar

7256 N Sepulvada Bl

Ven Nuys; CA 81405
ENTION: Bob Mariyn

{818) g01-1828
8308114770

Dear Bob Martyn:

Thank you for your ime and consideration during our recent: ‘mesting to discuss your ATET Real
Yellow Pages and YELLOWPAGES.COM advertising program.

This !egter aarves as confirmation:of our recent discussion: and the autharization you providad at
osed for your filesisa; copy of the. contract(s): foryour advertising plan In
VALLEY-EAST ﬂ'!lﬂs SAN FERNANDG VLY E MIN} 01/08.

Please note the individual tsms of adverzislng, minimum advanced payment raguired, the relatad
nextissue charges and review the enclosed Terms and Conditions: applicahie to your advertising.

Changes:lo . your advertising program must be made in'wriling before the Final Date for Changes, as
'shown on the contract(s).

| am canfident your ATET Yellow Pages and YELLOWPAGES.COM advetﬂslng will contributs to a
prosperous year jor your business. It was a pleasure working with you.

Sincarely,
STEPHEN D RAU
(818y 7D8-4022
Enclosure(s} o
o n',i-i:-l&':i Crlle ’ ':\ ' P-000430

y Pagelof 1
Economy v Kokologiannis # ‘3M ee

Cancellation # 92055558 |peroness £ (6770

mﬁ%{g&g&%omu

£IESQUIRE



.at&t Real Yellow Pages
MVZR/2008 - 1BIPAM ,v Pagol of2
Advertising Contract - Order Page

Sales Rep: STEPHEN D RAD ‘CustomerID; 8308134770 - SFECA
{B77) B17-2437 ‘ EBeonomy; Rent-AChs
2085 Rustin Ava 15t Floor
Riverside, CA 52507
Fax (951) 774-4088
Customer Service Office
{80D)-879-2577

SAN FERNANDO VALLEY EAST mmmm {B’inal Date for Changes 1013112%8)
‘Billing: 00002 B 1D A30811477000002 AT&T Real Yellow Pages - Monthly A & M RENT-A-CAR,
7256 SEPULVEDA BL , Van Nuys, CA 91405:2005

E

A & M Rent-A-Car mDNB-AL) 7256 SepulvednBl, Van Nuys CA ~ (818)9D1-1828
. ATN (81B) 9011828
'YP: Autn Rentlang Monthly Amonnt
08 2HS/BRKW 1 nch SpacoListing $84,00
VAL '
Black on White Background ‘ {Saved 321.00)
Economy Rent-ACar (LN) 7256 Scpulveda B, VunNnys CA (B18) 901-1828
ATN (818) 901-1828
YP: NDNE Monthly Amount
(1M SRL/BLK  Bervice Regularhsﬁng £0.00
Black o
h ENEAE SO o
P-000431

Rep 1) 105083 - STEPHEN D RAU



bt e, YELLOWPAGES.COM

@a‘t&t Real Yellow Pages

V72072008 10:39AM Puge 3 of 2
Advertising Contract - Order Page

Sales Rep: STEFHEN D RAY Customer ID: 8308114770 - SVECA

{877) B17-2437 Econeniy; Reni-ACar

2085 Rustin Ava 15t Fibor ,

Fax {951) 774-4088

Customer Service Office s s oL
SAN FERNANDD VAU..EY EAST Total Monthly Savings: 821,00
SAN FERNANDO VALLEY-EAST New Monthly Rate: $84.00
SAN FERNANDO VALLEY-EAST New Issue Totalr $1,088.00
Advance Payment Reguired : $1,008.00

ADVANCED PAYMENT OF 31,008.00 MUST BE RECEIVED BY CLOSE DATE 10/31/2008

IMPORTANT - READ mmmvnmnsmm‘rms CONTRACT INCLUDES AND 15 SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND

, : 5 'AGES AND ADDENDA, OR ON THR PAGES ATTACHED TO YOUR: *Anvmnsmu .
CONTRACT - OM PAGB" mwmmv PROVIDED, INCLUDING: PERFORMANCE DISCLAIMERS,
CUSTOMER Wm 0 CUSTOMER'S INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS, . CUSTOMER  INDEMNITY
DBLICATIONS, VENUE UMITA'HGHS ANB uwmmss ON PUBLIBHER’S mn.mr UNLBSS UTHERWISE
mmmmmm S8 BILITY IN CONNECTION WER y B :

; TO ATAT E"l’ CUSTOMER FOR ‘SUCH Anmnsm CHANBBS TO ’!'HIS comam
SIGNED BY PUBLISHER'S GENERAL MANAGER., NO. ORAL srAmmts OF PUBLISHER'S

mm B!ND !’UB

mthmﬁmnt&cﬂm&oﬂhc?mmﬂ&uﬂﬁm& By ereentlng this Order, Costomer hershy sothorizes Pubilsher fo
substitnte & Preminm Banner Adverthenent at then eurrent: rates la the event that any Limited tnventory Interset Mem is no
Jeager avallabie.

mmmsnmswmmmmmma ELECTRONICALLY OR IN PRINT, AND HERESY APPROVES ALL OF
THE ADVERTISING ASSOCIATED WITH THIS CONTRACT. CUSTOMER PROMISES TO PAY THE TOTAL INTTIAL AMOUNT
mmmmmmmyﬂmmﬁmqma GREED TD HEREIN, PLUS ALL APFLICABLE TAXES,
AYMENT.CHARGESAND COLLECTION ACTIVITY FEES AS BILLED BY ATAT, UNTIL PAID IN FULL, INCLUDING
MONTHLY CHARGES FOR ANY PRINT DIRECYORY EXTENSION<AS FROVIDED IN SECTION 3 OF THE TERMS AND
'CONDITIONS, ALL CONTRACTS NOT PAID 1N FULL ARE SUBJHCT TO CREDIT APFROVAL AND 525 MINIMUM MONTHLY
BILLING, BY MY SIGNATURE BELOW, I WARRANT.THAT | HAVE RECEIVED A COFY OF AND BAVE READ THIS
ADVERTISING CONTRACT, INCLUDING ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND ADDENDA, THAT 1 HAVE FULL
AUTHORITY TO SIGN FOR AND BIND CUSTOMER AND THAT'| DO BEREEY AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS HEREQF,

Bob Martyn _ VOICE VERIFIED

Tile - ! N . Date
eFreof; ’:’ SR
ehooftudicatey -0 cmail address

* Internet items are billed pursuant Terms and Conditions

P-000432

L
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Economy Rent A Car in Los Angeles - YELLOWPAGES.COM

'YELLOWPAGES.COM

Sicscars | Distance | Phons Number

oo = Los Ange os > Name Bearch - Economy Rant A Gar

Economy Rent A Car in Los Angsies, CA
Sea 1 mraich for business information .

Be the firat to reviewi
Raiait Rsaod Reviews

nprove TS is.rg

Zcorory Rent-A-Car
7258 Sty vedu Sivg
Vail Nuys, CAUICE | s

{818) 504-1828
VsiWebSa

Vora 'rfo: 2rovurs & Sev'cen | Bracs

S e Ngh e | Vap V| Teer 1, BeLDatons | SaetAercay | SoveTos sl ] Sivea Nae

Page ! of 2

LY 5
9 A
a 4

Vinp Esarch Resulls

'
¥

Trucys Renta!
Bimrt Hera for Truek Remtal. Compeare Lending Providers and
Savel

Visit ¥eb Sile

Truck Rent Deals
Find truek rant desls now. Review & compere ot FindSiuf,

¥isit Wep 8'ta

Atwest Car Rental [n Los Angeies Alrport

Discount rent 2 car fer under-age, Intermational or drivars
uaing sash

Visit Wab Site

='nd .uxury Car Leesing Degls
Looking for Luxury Car Laasing Deals? We havs tham.
Compara now

Visii Wak Sito

wooking for Trusks?
Chezk Qut Qur Truck Resourzes & Find a Truck Today!

Y'sit Web Slte

httpi//www.yellowpages.com/name/Los-Angeles-CA/Economy-Rent-A-Car

2000343

Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558

OESQUIRE

CATEGCRY-RELATED
ADVERTISERS

9/23/2009



2 ADVERTISING:AGREEMENT ofILE. CusTm BuLme
saﬁérmedia o Riglaie 273 sssmeeemis
| | LIETING INFORMATIC _— ﬂ&mtﬁzﬁmam
NAME  Economy; RentAlar ATIN
L o NAME A& M Rent-ACar
ADDRESS 7255 N SeputvesaB) ADBR 7258 SEPULVEDABLVD
oiTy CITY  VANNUYS
STATE ‘,mmﬁPCODE B1405-2505 srmi CA  ZIPCODE D1405:2005
nummcnmmmms INFORMATION . POINT-OF: cauraa? INFORMATION
Pob Marin IN {818}801 -1
: ADBR
.7255:3EPULVEDA BLVD ety ,
VAN NUYS CA STATE ZIPCODE.
PI40G-2605 : E-MAN, anummmmmm

wsrcmm 3538852418'BOB MARTIN , TN (516) 801 - 1828

UBIR007  RLF AUTOMOBILE RENTAL
' 5 FREE —
SERIANZ0%0° MRL NONE
' . o & FREE —
N mmmm« ST
STRAOUP 18510 '2-73- NIVBS 4 $3925 $38.75 —

The person signing o bahalf of Advertiser orarally authorizing the Ats or Services {1} certifies
that-he orshe Is either the'Advertiser is authorized by Advertiser to sign or orally authorize this,
Agreamsnt; {il} authorizes the purchase of the items: pra-printad above at the prices pre-printad
‘ahove, subject to any additions or deletions of items Initialed by him or her; and {llf) acknowledges

that he or she has received, raad 2nd agraes to the Terms and Conditions that are a part of this
Agraament. Initiat here X

¥e ] Tals~
PN v TS
.- CASY E8T. SURTYIPE : JUINDICATOR " Abvantags sTATUSE TELEO D
_ 11730/185% - Regular L ' ;
PHODLCE agE CANVASS MAlE CANVASS ID MARKETNG. SAUERSUPYORY  CONTROLNO
010372012 e BANFERNYW, CA2L, - SVWIF 007632 ) ‘
) Pige V.o 1

EXHIBIT # P&.&L——— P _009433
Economy v Kokologiannis _Q_@Jeéel_

Cancellation # 92055558 | DEPONENT E&bﬁ9ﬁﬁ

T 558 800.376.1008

£ESQUIRE



rmedja

Product Inforstion - Summary
Date: 1032012
Customer ID: 3838882414 Canvass Codei( s Name: SVW12F I SAN FERN Y W, CAI2L
Business Nama: Econtmy: Rent-A-Car Confact Nams: BOB MARTIN ‘ ’
y; Stats, VanNuys CAB1405:2005 Contaci &Mall:.  BMARTIN ECONOMYRENTACARNET
&M%Fﬁmsﬁmn#‘ {B18) 801~ 1828 Mm~mmumwhgmlmmﬂmm
. ) . ETROUP 15510 1{805) 278 - 3400
Maln Heading: 51650 ’
Estimated  Tol < Qurmant W Gust
Product Pub.Dats  Numbbr  Mermn My st
Total Totel el
DD7832,3AN FERNANDO VALLEY WEST.CA nz2arzn12 {818) 901 - 1828 3025 29,78
oom | e ‘ PubDate ?Wunmhw Hﬁ& % - nitiad
Muonthly Totel 38.25 3875 x

‘The parson signing on behalf of Advartiser or orally authorizing the Ads or Services ()) cerlifies
that he or she Is elther the Advertiser or Is authorized by Advertiser to sign or orally authorize this
Agraement; (1) authorizes the purchase of the Hems pre-printed above at the prices pre-printed
above, subject to any additions or deletions of items Initialad by him or her; and {iil) acknowledges
that hs or she has racelved, read and agrees to the Terms and Condltions that are a part of this
Agreemsnt. initia} here X

“Authorized By - Sighatare ) Dats

0>z ‘
- -FosA 8- 30
SO~ SSS~ #733 oust.sve

108 Page 1 et

P-000434



Economy Rent-A-Car in Van Nuys, CA | 7256 Sepulveda Blvd, Van Nuys, CA

Economy Rent-A-Car
.. Write a Review Not Ratad

7258 Sepulveda Bivd, Van Nuys, CA 81405
‘hittp:/fiacarrenials.com
{818) 801-1828

WFoliow " 1ke 3 3 people like this. Sign Up to see what your ‘

Triends like,

Improve this Listing | Bpus%nusfﬁmem pdate infarmation

Business Dstails

Category {Edit) Products & Services (Edit)
Auto Rental » Rental & Leasing
, y * Vans
Brands (Edi)
» Toyota Additional Information

o : Low Low Rales, Gas Saver Toyota,
cmcaﬂon & Affillaions Avaliable

Are You the Business Owner?

Claim your free business listing on Superpages.com and add
imporiant information about your business online. The more reviews
and additionz! information you provide about your business, the
easier it will be for cusiomers to find you onfine,

* Manage your reviews and ratings
* Creste coupons
» Connect with customars

i Claim My Listing

Page 1 of 1

Data provided by one or more of the follawing: SuparMedia, Acxiem, Wniogroup:

P-000435

http://www.superpages.com/bp/Van-Nuys-CA/Economy-RentACar-L.2051 1 72712.htm?C=E... 6/5/2013



“Please Review Your Ad for Accurac
it Necessary CALL 1-800-88 9«3999
B Spam. Man.-Fri.) To CORRECT Your Ad

mmwm J\%grmm .

| &%ﬂlmﬁﬁkmmm{f ons , }3’"

| YOUR AD NUMBEB iS: 70297556 FT ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR
L TELSPNONE:  BIB-POT-1R28
issaiy I pour ad B norect se Shown. ] weeLTORn mmmmmxcmr)
mmwbymim AoaTe: DOUBLE FOUR QUARTER {DFQ)
_ HERDDKR Ammsmmum

,, “'””“‘"3”” - | Youmunt eal io nate ary shunges in  Informasian
~ArtworxPnoics ( _ , L s Ty whect

» (igse To The Van Nuys Almort

© RAA Biscount

olncal Pick-Up & Dellvery

« Insurance Billing Accepied g
\ g

{ » Compact & Mid Size

* Trucks & Vans

PUBLISHED ADVERTISING WiLL BE PRINTED ON TYRICAL LIGHT mﬁ‘l@ﬂ‘ ous:
£ WILL NOT Tﬂa

mzamne}ggg &B% ﬂﬂfﬁégg EHN%ER PAPER, USIND mgga ‘%
ECONGMY RENT-A-CAR
7256 N. SEPULVEDA BL.
VAN NUYS, CA 91405-2008 P-000033

ATTN: BOB MABTY?‘&

h EXHIBIT # V?LZ’%_
oae B 2232647
peronent £ COns

==PROFESSIONAL

] REFOXTERS 800.376.1006

\ Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558

| £HESQUIRE



Slene éﬁéck.youé'aﬂééﬁisémani.issﬁmiiy-rbefére we publish it,
z'ou do not need 1o return. this uniass ynu wish to maka & change.

| Yeliow
g23 B-ak USA"*’

" PRODF CHECK LIST e

's'zgn

I <] SO

3 Tetephone Nusrdaris:  Dladdess. T Yelme Pages Heedng: %mr.!?m mmm m\y WAaSHC tigt pe: My SIgTBUD ife Gepisy sdverisng
B mzwommas:nwasmmyummmam;wmm:ewvszmmm
3 Busimess Name a1 I Divettory Datals. Trypii7aqding s thenge planse rehim by fox o1 mell 1

Yeliow Book USA, 2552 Wainub Ave., Tusiii, CA 82780
lbrrections should be marked clesrly onthe e below.  Atin: Proo! Department Fax 714-505-8696

b3 sy

Lo 1)::}4;' e iy > Maway NN

“‘b—‘ Gt Saver Tiyolas . Close To The Van. Nuys Alcport

Q‘\ Sait »mnm Pelivery

ol

JIRECTORY NAME: West 8an Fernando Valley
=}-.:..-.-.S REP: Katz-zn*aan, Rnsemavy 2783

> BTIRE. "Q@@ IX/725/29%3% 12:2%2:0% PM-L
3:3‘:’1}“ " :sez: -~ A = Qazr )
182500 Froef processed: 113572002
.z:s ;ﬁgutveaa BIvE VanNuvs, CTA 934
32 IL: #WBVIG628A1
-‘;’E}ml‘hq. AUTCNOBILE R.gb’f""”&fa - [a37se

Econony ®ent - A - Car
7255 SBepulveda ~B';Vf‘
Vanifluys, CR 8140EB-Z008

EXHIBIT # P._x d’ j

P 3&\5 blobo?
—8onp;

T FEROEEE M 800.376.1006

P-000D39

Economy v Kokologiannis
Cancellation # 92055558

£ESQUIRE



L) e , "k P o 1 ’ £, 7,"]Vi!WTi!ilf ‘
sase chack your advertisement carefully before we pubtish it ‘ Bﬂﬂk UsAa™

You do not need to return this uniess you wish to make a change. Formerly NDC Yeilow Pagas
'~ PROOF GHECK LIST Bubml ehanges immadiatel. |

Signature,__ .

ORI | ] .
JTelephonuNumbets) D3 Adiess I Yelow Pages Heeding  Pequired o revisions only, | cndersand 1721 oef Ty Signature the dspiay aoversing
» ‘ , , Wi be fovieot 88 ) have indicelec on s Sroof and | wili nol teteve @ nov 2100,
2 Buginess Name o de 73 Directory Datals 1 youresyite & change please relum by fax ormall to; i
Yallow Book USA, 2552 Wainut Ava., Tustln, CA 8278¢

Sonestions shovid be inarked cleeriy oniihe ad below, Atin: Proof Department Fax 71 4-505-8686

BN ¥ ciiow Book Coapons M
- Economy Rewnt-4-Car
‘ Ay One Week Rental LA Z
. Lo Trock o Vs ;

818-901-1828
=256 Seputvedn Blvd., Van Nuys :

+3Re3 P ok Lawntton S P0nan Shiler ot i3 Basl Freremiran e g A
Ui ZenBan SR RO ARy Thes g (ERPIEE 2705

Thwh e i aek ge e OR e AW TR B B HE DD G s ol e B ae s o S mm e e

DLRECTORY NAME: West San Fernande Valley

SRALEE REF: Xatz-Zitman, Rosemary 2783

30 STZE: CCU4 1273072003 3:05:32 pyv-:

wznamy Rear-A-Tazr ,

283200 Proof processed: 1172272003 L17:28:10

“$5%F Sepulveda BLvE VanMNuys TR SL40E-20505 328 201-1828
AT I WBVINE23AL

SBATIHG, COUPONS-AUTC & MARIWE - 000070

P-000040



PLEASE SEE ADVA_’ NCE COPY ON REVERSE

| FOR ACCURACY

ihe Informution ﬁsiubmﬁm 1 yourad s Inaccurets,

NANE: ECONDMY RENT-A-BAR
ookt BYSONI-1E28
ATBAEs POUBLE FOUR GUARTER (DFD)
Mﬂnmmw:mhmhmm:
DIRECTORY/ WRB
SANFEBNANDO VLY EABT 1857 {NH}FAUTOMOBILE RENT!NB 1148200}
CAROQA PARK 7558 {CNP)/ AUTOMOBILE RENTING mmnj

YourSalas. ammuw» must iiate:any changes inthe Infonmation listed shave, alney twuhmgu Alos) Direstory accurasy and billtng,
-mubwmhmu::mwm.mwuw ¥

Mark corrections onthis form do muke shunges In thafoliowing onivs
= Text {sdvestialng sopy nol. ncluding Name, Talephons,or Address)
Antwotk

NOTE: Ho aclion is necessary It your ad is corract ae shown,

loatetext andfar, t.chengesvienry, sign below, ond retum TODAY Tor Ad
Indicaietext andior arteprk changeacieariy, sign below, ond retum T mmmuaenummm

P.0.B
Grangs, Syt fornia 82865:0280

ECONOMY BENT ACAR
7268 SEPULVEDA
VAN NUYS, CA 81408

P-000005

Thank you for doing business with Pacific Bell Directory

ICEconomy v Kokologtanms
ancellation 92055558

il T RSSO NaL

800.376.1006;

- DESQUIRE



800000-d

LOW LOW RATES

ECONOMY

RENT-A-CAR
(Gas Saver Toyotas and Larger American Cars

* LOW, LOW RENTAL RATES * COMPACT & MID SIZE
* RENT BY DAY, WEEK OR MONTH _ » TRUCKS & VANS
CLEAN AIR CONDITIONED CARS

cusmm PICK-UP AVA!LABLE

7256 SEPULVEDA BLVD. * VAN NUYS
{1 Block MNorth of Sherman Way)



RBIRBIRNIZ. 0840 - -HRB50 P.00Z/004

(818} sm‘.x“a‘:a T e ok t.
P-000118
’ o
SEPONENT _E__Q.dﬁ_l’lfﬁ- Economy v Kokologiannis
= puorEsSION §00.376: 1006 Cancellation # 92055558

i e
£3ESQUIRE
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RENT-A-CAR

* COMPACTS & MIDSIZE CARE

* PASSENGER VANS

* LOW DAILY & WEEKLY RATES

* LOCAL PICK UP AND DROP
OFF AVAILABLE

* FLYAWAY SERVICE TO LAX

* FAST, FRIENDLY SERVICE!

> r-.-.s--.::':-:_'-- el el N ¥ R vV x ?';.' 3 B "'-': 7%
7256 SEPULVEDA BLVD.
ONE BLOCTK NORT OF SMERMAN 1RAM)

VAN NUYE, CA 91408

P-0O00417
EXHIBIT u? L:Lg..@—_—
oxret: 5_5_214_]_ Economy v Kokologiannis

serenenri=Cone Cancellation # 92055558

DESQUIRE



: ol
84, (EALSSE M mealaeas o orrMES

= NER/ _ 18 APARTRERSHIP
‘”mﬁmﬁ% %mmmmhmhnmmmnu
= , e 7 ~
.‘iﬂt { Y

e Key Epia

£ DISSIAINER ) O CLATH §8 MADE 70 THE EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO USE THE TERI:

TETHE MARYK WAS FIRET USED [N CAUFCRNA

DATE THE MARK WAS FIRST USED ANYWHERE
M&Lﬂsé_— - = 199 2
82, T A TRADEMARK, ST BPECIFICGOODS. IF ABERVICE MARK, LIST BRECIFIC BERVICE. A i
. a i) TRADEMAR O} SERVOE MARK
B e T YA P e U
' cussuom_ 30
LILED, o]
5. GLASS MUMBER(S) ] 2 oo —
P T e : i
NAME ) : ~nG s 2
Yorvameze L Var- Nuys, CA ‘lmuf’l P-000133
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COMPACTS & MIDSIZE CARE
’ PAss;NGER VANS

* LOW DAILY & WEEKLY RATES
» LOCAL PICK UP AND DROP

* FLYAWAY SERVICE TO LAX

* FAST, FRIENDLY SERVICE!

ECONOMY RENT-A-CAR
7256 SEPULVEDA BLVD.

(ONE BL.OCK NORTH OF SHERMAN WAY)

VAN NUYS, CA 91405
(818) 901-1828
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.This Agreemert made effective nunz pry tunc a5 of January 12, 2019, by and
elweer Egonomy Renl-A-Cer, Ing:, ¥ Delaware comporation, heving As mailing gddress
at 1208 Orange Street, Wilminglon, Delgware 18831 (herainafier "LICENSDOR") snd
UDBC, Inc,, having 3 business address 2| 7284 Sepuivedy 8ivd., Van Nuys, Califonia
81405, er‘LICENSEE", ' -

hereina

AS, LIGENSOR. by virtue of s Sublicense Agreerent with Economy

. Renb-A-Csr Leasing. Inz. Bas the right jo use, and auikorize viners to use. the Tollowing
n o _wih lhe rentdl of yemcles services fo
RENT A CAR* and ECONOMY RENT-ASCAR

WHEREAS, LICENSEE is desirous of using the MARKS in connaction with 15
rental oar business located In Ve Nuys, Califoria (hereinaler "LICENSED AREA'}

_ NOW, THEREFORE, in comideraiion of the oragaing and of tha mutual
promises heseinafler $ai forth, the parties agree as follows:

1.  GRANTOF TRADEMARK RIGHTS..

| U y granis 1o LICENSEE, a non-exclusive and
royally f 208 1o u5e the MARKS inthe LICENSED AREA
‘wpon th 75 AN iitions set forth nereln for the business of vehicle
remtal senvices {hersinafierthe "Authorizad Business™).

0] Nolning containes in llris Agresmert shall be constred as an
-assignmens or grant io LICENSEE of any Zight, lille, or interest in orts the
MARKS, il bejng understood that all 7ights and goodwill relsting thereln
are reservec by LICENSOR. except for the icense granied hersunder,

{c; . LICENSEE acknowledges and affrms LICENSOR's sights ana
intarest m and o e MARKS and agrees that it will not diresily ar
indirstlly aliack or impair such sights or interests, LICENSEE furiher
- agrees nol o file any applications for registration of the: MARKS or any
mark.or term confusingly simfar thereto,

Economy v Kokologiannis EXHIBIT # ? ZS 30 - Pe 0“0166
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TERM

The term of this License shall continue in force and effact for a
pericd of five (5] yaars from the eMeclive dale of this Agreement. This
Agreement shall sutomaleally renaw fram yvear-lo-year for acdiliongl one
ysar ternds, unless ore narly gives the olier party writler rotice six [8)
monins prear o the expuation of she Agreement of i's intent not 1o renew
{7e Agreement

LICENSEE'S OBLIGATIONS

lg;  LICENSEE agrees 1o use s best eflorts to promote Ine MARKS n

ihe Licensed Tarrtory, LICENSEE further agreas Inal all promotieng! and -

advertising malerals bearng the MARKS shall meel lhe standerds snd
leval of gually sel by LIGENSOR.

(o)  LICENSEE shall comply wih ail laws ard regutauons and ebltain all
appropriate governmenrt approvals pertalning to the prometior and sale of
the Authorzes Business services covered by this Agreament,

[,  LICENSEE shal assume all responsibilitias resulling in any claims
ansing frem any lawsuils breught sgainst LICENSEE ardior LICENSOR
thal relate to any erors, negligence or rusgancuct associaled wilh
LICENSEE'S atlions (intluding praducds provided vrder s vehigle rental
services) and LICENSEE sgrees to deferd hold harmless and indemnify
LICENSOR in senneclion with any such ciaims,

QUALITY CONTROL

|8}  In lne even: LICENSEE wishes 10 add ary new serv.ces, or change
the nature or gualty of an existing service, LICENSEE snall first adv.se
LICENSOR of the description of such service ar the revised guality
standard for an exisling sewvice. Unless LICENSOR shall have acvised
LICENSEE in wriling of i3 objeclions o such new service or ehange o
an existing service winir sixly (60) days of reneipt. LICENSOR shall be

ceemed o have appraved suen new service or change Lo existag servise,

II. however LICENSOR ¢eems any such new service rol fo be n
compliance wilh its applicable glandards or irslruclions and tmely so
acvises LICENSEE of thal decision, lhen LICENSEE snall immediataly
cease (and’or require any sub-licensee to cease) such use of the MARKS
in Ine prohiblac manner.
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FORM OF UBE

(a; LICENSEE snall somply wilh such standards and instructions as
LICGENSOR may establsh om tme to time win respect ‘o the style,
sppearance anc marner of use of tne MARKS.

(6; Ugpon LICENSCR's request, conies or reprecuctions of all materials
displaying the MARKS (such as advertising, promotional malerials, signs
ant the lira, usad by It andsor s sub-leensaes snall be promaly provided
to LICENSOR far review a8 (o form nuallly and contenl.

[e}  In accordance wih LICENSOR's mstructons, LICENSEE shall
cazse or modity any use of the MARKS that LICENSOR deems nol 1o be
in cormpliance with LICENSOR's applicable standards or inslructions.

GOODWILL

- {8)  LICENSEE recognizes the vaiue af the gondwill assacialed with the
MARKS and achnewiedges that all of the rights thargin, a8 wall as the
goodwil! ataches therels inure solsiy to the beneft of LICENSOR.
LIGENSEE snall al al Umes racognize the validity of the MARKS and
LICENBOR's rights therein. LICENSEE shall nol dunng the term of this
Agreament or thereafter, altack, mpalr or put in :ssue any rights of
LICENSOR in andi 1o the MARIKS, or attaek the valdily af the service mark
aulhorzailon granted hereirn,

(b} The parties urderstanc and agres that one of LICENSOR's
objeclives !n entenng inlo this Agreement (s the further protection and
enhancement of the licensed MARKS, Accordingly, the parties agree that
it wouid be the resul! of & mutual nustake of fact T any aclivity permitted or
contenplated hereunder threslened lo wjure or sinumish the image or
reputation of LICENSOR or of the MARKS LICENSEE covenan!s and
agrees Whatl, nolwithslanding any olher provisan of tis Agzeement 1§ wil
never ntentionally lzke or conlinue gmy action which 1 knows, or has
regson ‘o xnow, would resull in or cause a boyecoh of any semvice
rendered under the MARKS, or inreaten to injure or tarnish the image or
repulation cf LIGENSOR or the MARKS. In the even! any action taken by
LICENSEE resulls, or lhrealens o resull, in injury to LICENSOR or the
MARKS, LICENSEE agrees promply lo lake steps necessary 1o avaid or
siop the occurrence of such injury ‘o LICENSOR or the MARKS afier
regeiving writter notice thereof rom LICENSOR,
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PROTECTION DF RIGHTS

@ LICENSEEL agreos to assis! LICENSOR n protecling anc
du'erding any of LIGENSOR's ngh's in the MARKS in the recording of
this Agreement or any ofher relevant agreemerts in the fling and
prosecition of any applicaiiens o ranewals relating o the registraton of
the MARKS, ano In the doing of any olher 2cls with respect lo the
MARKE. ncluging the prevenilon of the use thereol by any unautherized
persans thal, in the sole ucgment of LICENSOR. may be racessary or
desirabie under any 3w ragulation or dectee of the Unilad States or any
otrer ceurlry thal may subsequenily be ‘nclyned within the Licensed
Terrlony,

ik,  LICENSEE shal nelfy LICENSOR promplly in whitieg of any
inlringements or imitalions by gthers o the MARKS which come to
LICENSEE's avantion. LICENSEE ageees tp lake ro aston of siy King
relating 1o suth mfringement or imitations uniess previously authorizea
wrlng by LIGENSOR, LICENSOR snall nrve 1he soje ant exclusive tight
I5 delernine whelner or nat any aclon shall be taken on account of ary
such infingements or imiations, }f LICENSOR so desires it may
proseciwte any claims or suits in its awr name or join LICENSEE as a
parly therelo. all al LICENSOR's expense.

TERMINATION

(3} ir the evert of any breach of any term of condilion of this License
by LICENSEE LICENSOR may lerminate this License immediately upon
wrtlen notice (o LICENSEE, LICENSOR shall not be liabie to LICENSEE
for loss of prafils or damages of any kind whalsoever ar for any kind of
saverance benefls or compensalion on accournt of cr arsing direclly or
indirectly from terminaton of or refusal 1o renew this Licanse in
sccordance with the lerms hereo!l, or for any expenditures, nvestiments of
cormmilments made by LICCNSEE, anc all rignts ard ziaims of that nature
as may olherwse exisl are nereby unconditionsally and irrevoeably waived
cy LICENSEE,

(e Upon terminalion of ths Agreemien., LICENSEE agrees lo
mmediately ¢/sconlinue any use of the MARKS ard to kewise require
any sub-licensees 10 immediately discontinue furtner use of the MARKS,
neluding any lerms confusingly similar therelo and delele the same fram
their carporale or business name.
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% CONTROLLING LAW

(&)  The lemms eng provisicns of nis Agieemant skall be inlerpraled in
accordancse with ang geverned by the aws of Delaware.

\b)  This Agresemen: snall oe deemed ic have neen ointly dratieg by all
paries nerelo and shal ce construed in accordance with its fair meanrng,
and rol strislly aganst any party.
10,  NO IMPLIED WARRANTIES
Neitner of the parlies maxes any warranty or representation ‘o the
otner excepl as spacifically set forth heren,
11. FURTHER DOCUMENTS
Each party snall, upon request, make, execule gnd gelver sueck
desumants as may be reascnably necessary or lake sueh acion as may
e reasonably requested io fully ‘'mplement and carry out the purposes of
thig Agreemeni.
8. BINDING EFFECT
Ir: the evenl ¢l acouisition or merger. all covenants, agreements,
represenialons warrartes and indemnifications v 1his Agreement by ang
or nehal’ of either ¢f the parbes herela shall bind and inuse o the teneft
of tneir respaclive SJccessors ang permitlen assigns.
8. ASSIGNMENT
This Agreemerl may nol be assignec. transferrad or solc, by
LICENSEE withaut the prior writter permissior, 3 LICENSOR.

14. NO FRAMCHISE/OINT VENTURE
Mathing conlaired hergir shall be construed 1o place the partes ir

e relguonship of franchisorfranchisee, parrers or joint venlurers, it
belrg agreec ard undersicod as well that each party is an mdependent
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aonlracior ent I8 ne an ageni or employes of e other pery.

FORGE MAJELIRE

Nepnar pary sisll ba jisbie for &0y (osa or damege caused oy
®iure or deley In e perfermance 97 1liment of any terms. obligations
RIGVISians or cANTROs of ths Agresment I such faliure or ceay arses
giliver whaly ar in gertl from eny ceuse reasonably beyond the coniral af
UL panY,

TS Agieamenl consilules the enlre agrestnen! between 'he
paries v cespact o 118 sLihonzed use of ihe M ARKS and sLpe'aBcEs
el pricr nagouatars, uicersiandings and agreemenls any. oetween the
rariles, This Agresmant ey ouly be anesded or modiled by writtan
inslrument signed by 1ha parties.

INWITNESS WHEREDF, ine paties nerelo have scecuted lhils Sub-License
Agreemant on he dales noicglec belove.

ECONQWY RENT-A-CAR, INC.
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